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August 29, 2025
To

BSE Limited
P J Towers, Dalal Street
Mumbai — 400001

Symbol: GLEN, ISIN: INEOUMCO01019, Series — EQ
Dear Sir/Madam

Subject: Notice of the 18™ Annual General Meeting and Annual Report for the FY 2024-25

Pursuant to Regulation 30 and 34(1)(a) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, please find enclosed herewith the Notice of the 18th Annual
General Meeting (“AGM”) of the Company scheduled to be held on Monday 22¢ day of September, 2025 at
12.00 P.M. (IST) through video conferencing (“VC”) / other audio visual means (“OAVM”) along with the
Annual Report of the Company for the Financial Year 2024-25.

The aforesaid documents are being sent electronically to the members whose e-mail address is registered with
the Company’s Registrar and Transfer Agent/Depositories viz. the National Securities Depository Limited and
Central Depository Services (India) Limited.

Further, pursuant to Regulation 36(1)(b) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, a letter providing the web-link of the Annual Report, being sent
to those members who have not registered their e-mail address, is also attached and available on the Company’s
website at www.glen-india.com

The Notice of the AGM and the Annual Report have also been uploaded on the website of the Company at
www.glen-india.com

This is for your information and record.
Thanking you,

Yours faithfully,

For Glen Industries Limited

NIKHIL N Acaar

AGRAWAL B2 2
Nikhil Agrawal
Managing Director
DIN: 07582883
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NOTICE

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE 18™ ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF
MEMBERS OF M/S GLEN INDUSTRIES LIMITED TO BE HELD ON MONDAY,
SEPTEMBER 22NP 2025 AT 12.00 P.M. (IST) THROUGH VIDEO CONFERENCING
(“VC”)/ OTHER AUDIO VISUAL MEANS (“OAVM”)

TO TRANSACT THE FOLLOWING BUSINESS:-

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

Item No. 1 - ADOPTION OF AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:

To receive, consider and adopt the Standalone & Consolidated Audited Financial
Statements of the Company for the financial year ended March 31, 2025 together with the
reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon.

In this regard, to consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the
following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

a. “RESOLVED THAT the Audited Standalone financial statement of the Company for
the financial year ended on March 31, 2025 and the reports of the Board of
Directors and Auditors thereon, as circulated to the members, be and are hereby
considered and adopted.”

b. “RESOLVED THAT the Audited consolidated financial statement of the Company for
the financial year ended on March 31, 2025 and the report of Auditors thereon, as
circulated to the members, be and are hereby considered and adopted.”

Item No. 2: APPOINTMENT OF MR. LALIT AGRAWAL (DIN: 00571843) AS A DIRECTOR LIABLE
TO RETIRE BY ROTATION

To appoint a director in place of Mr. Lalit Agrawal (Din: 00571843) who retires by rotation and
being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment.

Explanation: Based on the terms of appointment, Executive Directors and the Non-Executive
Directors (other than Independent Directors) are subject to retirement by rotation. Mr. Lalit
Agrawal, who has been on the Board of the Company since January 23, 2017 and whose
office is liable to retire at this AGM, being eligible, seeks re-appointment. Based on the
performance evaluation and the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration
Committee, the Board recommends his re-appointment.

In this regard, to consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the
following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:
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RESOLVED THAT, pursuant to the provision of Section 152 and other applicable provision of
the Companies Act, 2013, approval of shareholders of the company be, and is hereby
accorded to the re-appointment of Mr. Lalit Agrawal (Din: 00571843) as a director, who is
liable to retire by rotation.

Item No. 3: APPOINTMENT OF M/S S N GUHA & CO., CHARTERED ACCOUNTANS, A PEER
REVIEWED FIRM, AS A JOINT STATUTORY AUDITOR OF THE COMPANY

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following
resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT, pursuant to the provisions of Section 139, 141, 142 and other relevant
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013,if any, read with the Companies (Audit and Auditors)
Rules, 2014 and Regulation 33 (1) (d) of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 and other
applicable provisions, if any, and based on the recommendation of the Audit Committee,
M/s. S N GUHA & CO., Peer Reviewed Chartered Accountants bearing FRN: 301104E, be and
is hereby appointed as a Joint Statutory Auditor of the Company from the financial year
2025-26 until the conclusion of the Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the Company to be
held in the year 2030, at such remuneration as may be mutually decided by the Board of
Directors in consultation with the Auditors.

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving effect to the above Resolution, the
Board of Directors, including the Audit Committee of the Board or any other person(s)
authorised by the Board or the Audit Committee in this regard, be and is hereby authorised
to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as it may, in its absolute discretion, deem
necessary or desirable for such purpose”

SPECIAL BUSINESS:
Item No. 4: TO APPROVE THE CHANGE IN DESIGNATION OF MR. LALIT AGARWAL

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following
resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT, pursuant to the provisions of Sections 196, 197, 198 and 203 read with
Schedule V and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, and
based on the recommendation of the Board of Directors, the consent of the members be and
is hereby accorded to change the designation of Mr. Lalit Agrawal (Din: 00571843) from
Director to Whole-time Director, with effect from 22" September, 2025 on the terms and
conditions as set out in the explanatory statement annexed to this notice.”
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RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby
authorized to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as may be necessary, desirable or
expedient to give effect to this resolution.”

Item No. 5: APPOINTMENT OF M/S M & A ASSOCIATES, PRACTISING COMPANY
SECRETARIES FIRM AS SECRETARIAL AUDITORS

To appoint Secretarial Auditor and in this regard, to consider and if thought fit, to pass the
following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT in accordance with the provisions of Section 204 and other applicable
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 and Regulation 24A of the Securities and
Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015
(including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof, for the time being in
force) and basis the recommendation of the Board of Directors of the Company, M/s M & A
Associates, a Peer reviewed, Practicing Company Secretaries, (Firm Registration No:
P2019WB076400), be and are hereby appointed as Secretarial Auditor of the Company, for a
term of five (5) consecutive financial years, commencing from the financial year 2025-26 to
the financial year 2029-30 at Remuneration of Rs. 75,000/- (Rupees Seventy Five Thousand
Only) per annum excluding applicable taxes and out of pocket expenses on such terms &
conditions including the revision of remuneration in the subsequent years before the expiry
of the term as may be determined by the Board of Directors.”

By behalf of the Board of Director
Place: Kolkata
Date: 07/08/2025 SD/-
Shikha Sureka
Company Secretary & Compliance Officer
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Notes:

1. The Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA”) has, vide its General Circular dated
September 19, 2024, read together with circulars dated April 8, 2020, April 13, 2020,
May 5, 2020, January 13, 2021, December 8, 2021, December 14, 2021, May 5, 2022,
December 28, 2022 and September 25, 2023 (collectively referred to as “MCA
Circulars”), permitted convening the Annual General Meeting (“AGM”/“Meeting”)
through Video Conferencing (“VC”) or Other Audio Visual Means (“OAVM”), without
physical presence of the members at a common venue. In accordance with the MCA
Circulars and applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) read with
Rules made thereunder and the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“Listing Regulations”),
the AGM of the Company is being held through VC/OAVM. The deemed venue for the
AGM shall be the registered office of the Company.

2. A statement pursuant to the provisions of Section 102(1) of the Act, relating to the
Special Business to be transacted at the AGM, is annexed hereto. Further, additional
information as required under Listing Regulations and Circulars issued thereunder are
also annexed.

3. Generally, a member entitled to attend and vote at the Meeting is entitled to appoint
a proxy to attend and vote on a poll instead of himself/herself and the proxy need
not be a member of the Company. Since this AGM is being held through VC/OAVM
pursuant to the MCA Circulars, physical attendance of members has been dispensed
with. Accordingly, the facility for appointment of proxies by the members will not be
available for the AGM and hence, the Proxy Form and Attendance Slip are not
annexed hereto.

4. Since the AGM will be held through VC/OAVM, the route map of the venue of the
Meeting is not annexed hereto.

5. In terms of the provisions of Section 152 of the Act, Mr. Lalit Agrawal (DIN: 00571843),
Director of the Company, retires by rotation at the Meeting.

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee and the Board of Directors of the
Company commends his re-appointment.

Mr. Lalit Agrawal, Director of the Company, is interested in the Ordinary Resolution set
out at Item No. 2, of this Notice with regard to his re-appointment. Relatives of Mr.
Lalit Agrawal may be deemed to be interested in the resolution set out at Item No. 2 of
this Notice, to the extent of their shareholding, if any, in the Company.

Save and except the above, none of the Directors/Key Managerial Personnel of the
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Company/their relatives are, in any way, concerned or interested, financially or
otherwise, in the Ordinary Business set out under Item No. 1, 2 and 3 of this Notice.

6. Details of the Director retiring by rotation at this Meeting are provided in the
“Annexure” to this Notice.

7. In compliance with the MCA Circulars and Regulation 36(1)(a) of the Listing
Regulations, Notice of the AGM along with the Annual Report for the financial year
2024-25 is being sent through electronic mode to those members whose e-mail
address is registered with the Company/Registrar and Transfer Agent/Depository
Participants/Depositories.

Further, in compliance with Regulation 36(1)(b) of the Listing Regulations, a letter
providing the web-link, including the exact path, where Annual Report for the financial
year 2024-25 is available is being sent to those members whose e-mail address is not
registered with the Company/Registrar and Transfer Agent/Depository
Participants/Depositories.

Members may note that this Notice and Annual Report for the financial year 2024-25
will also be available on the Company’s website, websites of the Stock Exchanges, i.e.,
BSE Limited at www.bseindia.com, and on the website of Company’s Registrar and
Transfer Agent, KFin Technologies Limited (“KFinTech”) at
https://evoting.kfintech.com.

8. For receiving all communication (including Annual Report) from the Company
electronically:
a) Members holding shares in dematerialised mode are requested to register/update
their e-mail address with the relevant Depository Participant.
b) Members holding shares in physical mode are requested to follow the process set out
under sub point 3 of Note No. 12 in this Notice

9. THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR REMOTE E-VOTING ARE AS UNDER:-

I.  In compliance with the provisions of Section 108 of the Act, Rule 20 of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 as amended by the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2015 and Regulation 44 of the Listing
Regulations, the Company is pleased to provide its Members facility to exercise their
right to vote on resolutions proposed to be considered at the Annual General Meeting
(AGM) by electronic means and the business may be transacted through e-voting
services.

Il. The Company has engaged the services of NSDL as the agency to provide remote e-
voting facility/ e-voting.
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Ill. The remote e-voting period shall commence on Friday, the 19t September, 2025
(9:00 a.m.) and end on Sunday, the 215t September, 2025 (5:00 p.m.). During this
period members’ of the Company, holding shares either in physical form or in
dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date of Tuesday, the 16th September, 2025,
may cast their vote by remote e-voting. A person who is not a member as on the cut-
off date should treat this notice for information purposes only. The remote e-voting
module shall be disabled by NSDL for voting thereafter and the facility shall forthwith
be blocked. Once the vote on a resolution is cast by the member, the member shall
not be allowed to change it subsequently.

IV. The Members can join the EGM/AGM in the VC/OAVM mode 15 minutes before and
after the scheduled time of the commencement of the Meeting by following the
procedure mentioned in the Notice. The facility of participation at the EGM/AGM
through VC/OAVM will be made available for 1000 members on first come first served
basis. This will not include large Shareholders (Shareholders holding 2% or more
shareholding), Promoters, Institutional Investors, Directors, Key Managerial
Personnel, the Chairpersons of the Audit Committee, Nomination and Remuneration
Committee and Stakeholders Relationship Committee, Auditors etc. who are allowed
to attend the EGM/AGM without restriction on account of first come first served
basis.

V. The Company has appointed Mr. Anil Kumar Dubey, Practising Company Secretary, as
Scrutinizer to scrutinize the e-voting process in a fair and transparent manner. They
have given their consent for such appointment.

VI. The Scrutinizer shall, immediately after the conclusion of voting at the AGM, first
count the votes cast during the AGM, thereafter unblock the votes cast through
remote E-voting and make, not later than 2 working days of conclusion of the AGM, a
consolidated Scrutinizer’s Report of the total votes cast in favour or against, if any, to
the Chairman or a person authorised by him in writing, who shall countersign the
same.

VIl. The Results declared along with the Scrutinizer’s Report shall be placed on the
Company’s website https://glen-india.com/ and on the notice board of the Company
at its registered office and on the website of NSDL within 2 working days of passing of
the resolutions at the AGM of the Company and communicated to the Stock
Exchanges where the Company’s shares are listed. Subject to receipt of requisite
number of votes, the resolutions set out in the Notice shall be deemed to be passed
on the date of the AGM.

VIIl. The voting rights of the shareholders shall be in proportion to their shares in the
paid-up equity share capital of the Company as on the cut-off date i.e. Tuesday, 16
September 2025. A person who is not a member as on the cut-off date should treat
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this Notice for information purpose only.

IX. A person, whose name is recorded in the Register of Members of the Company or in
the list of beneficial owners, maintained by the Depositories as on the cut-off date i.e.
Tuesday, 16th September 2025, shall only be entitled to avail the facility of remote e-
voting/ e-voting during the AGM.

X. Any person, who acquires shares of the Company and become member of the
Company after dispatch of the notice and holding shares as of the cut-off date i.e.
Tuesday, the 16th September, 2025 may obtain the login ID and password by sending
a request at evoting@nsdl.co.in. However, if the shareholder is already registered
with NSDL for remote e-voting then he/ she can use his/ her existing User ID and
Password for casting the vote. If a member forgets the password, it can be reset by
using ‘Forgot User Details/ Password?’ or ‘Physical User Reset Password?’ option
available on www. evoting.nsdl.com.

Xl. Those Members, who will be present in the AGM through VC/OAVM facility and have
not cast their vote on the Resolutions through remote E-voting and are otherwise not
barred from doing so, shall be eligible to vote through E-voting system during the
AGM.

XIl. The members who have cast their vote by remote e-voting prior to the AGM may also
attend the AGM through VC/ OAVM but shall not be entitled to change or cast their
vote again. Where a member casts vote both by remote evoting and voting at the
meeting, the vote casted by way of e-voting shall be considered.

XIll. The Ministry of Corporate Affairs has taken a ‘Green Initiative in Corporate
Governance’ by allowing companies to send documents to their shareholders in
electronic mode. To support this green initiative and to receive communications from
the Company in electronic mode, members who have not registered their E-mail
addresses and are holding shares in physical form are requested to contact the RTA of
the Company and register their Emailid.

XIV. Members holding shares in demat form are requested to contact their DPs. Members
may please note that notices, annual reports, etc. will be available on the Company’s
website at https://glen-india.com/about

XV. Members attending the AGM through VC / OAVM shall be reckoned for the purpose
of quorum under Section 103 of the Act

XVI. The process and manner for remote e-voting and joining meeting are as under :
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A. How do I vote electronically using NSDL e-Voting system?

’

The way to vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system consists of “Two Steps’
which are mentioned below:

Step 1: Access to NSDL e-voting system.

Step 2: Cast the vote electronically and join General Meeting on NSDL e-voting
system.

Step 1: Access to NSDL e-Voting system

A) Login method for e-Voting for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat
mode

In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed
Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote
through their demat account maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants.
Shareholders are advised to update their mobile number and email Id in their demat
accounts in order to access e-Voting facility.

Login method for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode is given

below:
Type of shareholders Login Method

Individual ~ Shareholders | 1. For OTP based login one can click on

holding securities in demat | https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/evoting/evotinglogin.jsp
mode with NSDL. User will have to enter 8-digit DP ID, 8-digit Client Id, PAN,
Verification code and generate OTP. Enter the OTP received on
registered email id/ mobile number and click on login. After
successful authentication, one will be redirected to NSDL
Depository site wherein one can see e-voting page. Click on
company name or e-voting service provider i.e. NSDL and one
will be redirected to e-Voting website of NSDL for casting the
vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual
meeting & voting during the meeting.

2. Existing IDeAS user can visit the e-Services website of NSDL
Viz. https://eservices.nsdl.com either on a Personal Computer or
on a mobile. On the e-Services home page click on the
“Beneficial Owner” icon under “Login” which is available
under ‘IDeAS’ section , this will prompt you to enter your
existing User ID and Password. After successful authentication,
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you will be able to see e-Voting services under Value added
services. Click on “Access to e-Voting” under e-Voting services
and you will be able to see e-Voting page. Click on company
name or e-Voting service provider i.e. NSDL and you will be
re-directed to e-Voting website of NSDL for casting your vote
during the remote e-Voting period If you are not registered for
IDeAS e-Services, option to register is available at
https://eservices.nsdl.com. Select “Register Online for IDeAS
Portal” or click at
https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp

1. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser
by typing the following URL:
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal
Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page of e-
Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login”
which is available under ‘Shareholder/Member’ section.
A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User
ID (i.e. your sixteen digit demat account number hold
with NSDL), Password/OTP and a Verification Code as
shown on the screen. After successful authentication, you
will be redirected to NSDL Depository site wherein you
can see e-Voting page. Click on company name or e-
Voting service provider i.e. NSDL and you will be
redirected to e-Voting website of NSDL for casting your
vote during the remote e-Voting period.

2. Shareholders/Members can also download NSDL Mobile
App “NSDL Speede” facility by scanning the QR code
mentioned below for seamless voting experience.

NSDL Mobile App is available on

.' App Store ' Google Play
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Individual Shareholders
holding securities in demat
mode with CDSL

Users who have opted for CDSL Easi / Easiest facility,
can login through their existing user id and password.
Option will be made available to reach e-Voting page
without any further authentication. The users to login
Easi /Easiest are requested to visit CDSL website
www.cdslindia.com and click on login icon & New
System Myeasi Tab and then user your existing my easi
username & password.

After successful login the Easi / Easiest user will be able
to see the e-Voting option for eligible companies where
the evoting is in progress as per the information provided
by company. On clicking the evoting option, the user will
be able to see e-Voting page of the e-Voting service
provider for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting
period. Additionally, there is also links provided to
access the system of all e-Voting Service Providers, so
that the user can visit the e-Voting service providers’
website directly.

If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to
register is available at CDSL website www.cdslindia.com
and click on login & New System Myeasi Tab and then
click on registration option.

Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page
by providing Demat Account Number and PAN No. from
a e-Voting link available on www.cdslindia.com home
page. The system will authenticate the user by sending
OTP on registered Mobile & Email as recorded in the
Demat Account. After successful authentication, user
will be able to see the e-Voting option where the evoting
is in progress and also able to directly access the system
of all e-Voting Service Providers.
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Individual ~ Shareholders | You can also login using the login credentials of your demat
(holding  securities  in | account through your Depository Participant registered with
demat mode) login through | NSDL/CDSL for e-Voting facility. upon logging in, you will be
their depository | able to see e-Voting option. Click on e-Voting option, you will
participants be redirected to NSDL/CDSL Depository site after successful
authentication, wherein you can see e-Voting feature. Click on
company name or e-Voting service provider i.e. NSDL and you
will be redirected to e-Voting website of NSDL for casting your
vote during the remote e-Voting period.

Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to use
Forget User ID and Forget Password option available at abovementioned website.

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any
technical issues related to login through Depository i.e. NSDL and CDSL.

Login type Helpdesk details
Individual Shareholders holding

securities in demat mode with | Members facing any technical issue in login can
NSDL contact NSDL helpdesk by sending a request at
evoting@nsdl.com or call at 022 - 4886 7000

Individual Shareholders holding | Members facing any technical issue in login can
securities in demat mode with | contact CDSL helpdesk by sending a request at

CDSL helpdesk.evoting(@cdslindia.com or contact at toll free
no. 1800 22 55 33
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B) Login Method for e-Voting for shareholders other than Individual shareholders
holding securities in demat mode and shareholders holding securities in physical mode.

How to Log-in to NSDL e-Voting website?

1. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following
URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal Computer or on a
mobile.

2. Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login”
which is available under ‘Shareholder/Member’ section.

3. A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID, your

Password/OTP and a Verification Code as shown on the screen.
Alternatively, if you are registered for NSDL eservices i.e. IDEAS, you can log-in at
https://eservices.nsdl.com/ with your existing IDEAS login. Once you log-in to
NSDL eservices after using your log-in credentials, click on e-Voting and you can
proceed to Step 2 i.e. Cast your vote electronically.

4. Your User ID details are given below :

Manner of holding shares i.e. Demat | Your User ID is:
(NSDL or CDSL) or Physical

a) For Members who hold shares in | 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digit
demat account with NSDL. Client ID

For example if your DP ID is IN300***
and Client ID is 12****** then your user
ID is IN3QQ***] 2% H**k*

b) For Members who hold shares in | 16 Digit Beneficiary ID

demat account with CDSL. _ ) )
For example if your Beneficiary ID is

[2¥FsAI AR HEXE then your user ID is
12**************

c¢) For Members holding shares in | EVEN Number followed by Folio
Physical Form. Number registered with the company

For example if folio number is 001***
and EVEN is 135862 then user ID is
135862001 ***

5. Password details for shareholders other than Individual shareholders are given
below:
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a) If you are already registered for e-Voting, then you can use your existing
password to login and cast your vote.

b) If you are using NSDL e-Voting system for the first time, you will need to
retrieve the ‘initial password’ which was communicated to you. Once you
retrieve your ‘initial password’, you need to enter the ‘initial password’ and
the system will force you to change your password.

c) How to retrieve your ‘initial password’?

(1) If your email ID is registered in your demat account or with the
company, your ‘initial password’ is communicated to you on your
email ID. Trace the email sent to you from NSDL from your
mailbox. Open the email and open the attachment i.e. a .pdf file.
Open the .pdf file. The password to open the .pdf file is your 8 digit
client ID for NSDL account, last 8 digits of client ID for CDSL
account or folio number for shares held in physical form. The .pdf
file contains your ‘User ID’ and your ‘initial password’.

(i) If your email ID is not registered, please follow steps mentioned
below in process for those shareholders whose email ids are not
registered.

6. If you are unable to retrieve or have not received the “ Initial password” or have
forgotten your password:

a) Click on “Forgot User Details/Password?”(If you are holding shares in your
demat account with NSDL or CDSL) option available on
www.evoting.nsdl.com.

b) Physical User Reset Password?” (If you are holding shares in physical mode)
option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com.

c) If you are still unable to get the password by aforesaid two options, you can
send a request at evoting@nsdl.com mentioning your demat account
number/folio number, your PAN, your name and your registered address etc.

d) Members can also use the OTP (One Time Password) based login for casting
the votes on the e-Voting system of NSDL.

7. After entering your password, tick on Agree to “Terms and Conditions” by
selecting on the check box.

8. Now, you will have to click on “Login” button.

9. After you click on the “Login” button, Home page of e-Voting will open.

Step 2: Cast vour vote electronically and join General Meeting on NSDL e-Voting
system.

How to cast your vote electronically and join General Meeting on NSDL. e-Voting

system?

1. After successful login at Step 1, you will be able to see all the companies “EVEN” in
which you are holding shares and whose voting cycle is in active status.
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2. Select “EVEN” of company for which you wish to cast your vote during the remote e-
Voting period and casting your vote during the General Meeting. For joining virtual
meeting, you need to click on “VC/OAVM?” link placed under “Join Meeting”..

3. Now you are ready for e-Voting as the Voting page opens.

4. Cast your vote by selecting appropriate options i.e. assent or dissent, verify/modify the
number of shares for which you wish to cast your vote and click on “Submit” and also
“Confirm” when prompted.

5. Upon confirmation, the message “Vote cast successfully” will be displayed.

6. You can also take the printout of the votes cast by you by clicking on the print option
on the confirmation page.

7. Once you confirm your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your
vote.
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General Guidelines for shareholders

1.

Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to
send scanned copy (PDF/JPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority
letter etc. with attested specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory(ies) who
are authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer by e-mail to adubey87@gmail.com with a
copy marked to evoting@nsdl.com.Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than
individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) can also upload their Board Resolution / Power of
Attorney / Authority Letter etc. by clicking on "Upload Board Resolution / Authority
Letter" displayed under "e-Voting" tab in their login.

It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take
utmost care to keep your password confidential. Login to the e-voting website will be
disabled upon five unsuccessful attempts to key in the correct password. In such an
event, you will need to go through the “Forgot User Details/Password?” or “Physical
User Reset Password?” option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com to reset the
password.

In case of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for
Shareholders and e-voting user manual for Shareholders available at the download
section of www.evoting.nsdl.com or call on : 022 - 4886 7000 or send a request to Ms
Pallavi Mhatre, Senior Manager at evoting@nsdl.com

Process for those shareholders whose email ids are not registered with the depositories
for procuring user id and password and registration of e mail ids for e-voting for the
resolutions set out in this notice:

1.

In case shares are held in physical mode please provide Folio No., Name of
shareholder, scanned copy of the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self
attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of
Aadhar Card) by email to info@glen-india.com;

In case shares are held in demat mode, please provide DPID-CLID (16 digit DPID
+ CLID or 16 digit beneficiary ID), Name, client master or copy of Consolidated
Account statement, PAN (self attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self
attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) to info@glen-india.com. If you are an
Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode, you are requested to
refer to the login method explained at step 1 (A) i.e. Login method for e-Voting
for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode.

Alternatively shareholder/members may send a request to evoting@nsdl.com for
procuring user id and password for e-voting by providing above mentioned
documents.

In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by
Listed Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are
allowed to vote through their demat account maintained with Depositories and

RajVeena 2 Flr, Kolkata - 700053, India
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Depository Participants. Shareholders are required to update their mobile number
and email ID correctly in their demat account in order to access e-Voting facility.

10. THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR e-VOTING ON THE DAY OF THE
AGM ARE AS UNDER:-

1. The procedure for e-Voting on the day of the AGM is same as the instructions mentioned
above for remote e-voting.

2. Only those Members/ shareholders, who will be present in the AGM through VC/OAVM
facility and have not casted their vote on the Resolutions through remote e-Voting and are
otherwise not barred from doing so, shall be eligible to vote through e-Voting system in the
AGM.

3. Members who have voted through Remote e-Voting will be eligible to attend the AGM.
However, they will not be eligible to vote at the AGM.

4. The details of the person who may be contacted for any grievances connected with the
facility for e- Voting on the day of the AGM shall be the same person mentioned for Remote
e-voting.

11. INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR ATTENDING THE AGM THROUGH
VC/OAVM ARE AS UNDER:

1. Member will be provided with a facility to attend the AGM through VC/OAVM through the
NSDL e-Voting system. Members may access by following the steps mentioned above for
Access to NSDL e-Voting system. After successful login, you can see link of “VC/OAVM
link” placed under “Join General meeting” menu against company name. You are requested to
click on VC/OAVM link placed under Join General Meeting menu. The link for VC/OAVM
will be available in Shareholder/Member login where the EVEN of Company will be
displayed. Please note that the members who do not have the User ID and Password for e-
Voting or have forgotten the User ID and Password may retrieve the same by following the
remote e-Voting instructions mentioned in the notice to avoid last minute rush.

2. Members are encouraged to join the Meeting through Laptops for better experience.

3. Further Members will be required to allow Camera and use Internet with a good speed to avoid
any disturbance during the meeting.

4. Please note that Participants Connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through Laptop
connecting via Mobile Hotspot may experience Audio/Video loss due to Fluctuation in their
respective network. It is therefore recommended to use Stable Wi-Fi or LAN Connection to
mitigate any kind of aforesaid glitches.

5. Members who would like to express their views or ask questions during the AGM may register
themselves as a speaker by sending their request from their registered email address
mentioning their name, DP ID and Client ID/folio number, PAN, mobile number at cs@glen-
india.com from Monday, September 15, 2025 (9:00 A.M. IST) to Wednesday, September 17,
2024 (5:00 P.M. IST). Those Members who have registered themselves as a speaker will only
be allowed to express their views/ask questions during the AGM. The Company reserves the
right to restrict the number of speakers depending on the availability of time for the AGM.
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12. OTHER INFORMATION:

1. As mandated by SEBI, shares of the Company can be transferred/traded only in
dematerialised mode. Members holding shares in physical mode are advised to avail the
facility of dematerialisation.

2. Members are advised to exercise diligence and obtain statement of holdings periodically
from the concerned Depository Participant and verify the holdings from time to time.

3. Members are requested to intimate/update changes, if any, in postal address, e-mail address,
mobile number, PAN, nomination, bank details such as name of the bank and branch, bank
account number, IFS Code etc.

* For shares held in dematerialised mode to their Depository Participant for
making necessary changes. NSDL has provided a facility for
registration/updation of e-mail address through the link:
https://eservices.nsdl.com/kyc-attributes/#/ login and opt-in/opt-out of nomination
through the link: https://eservices.nsdl.com/instademat-kyc-nomination/#/login

* For shares held in physical mode by submitting to KFinTech the forms given
below along with requisite supporting documents:

Sr. No. | Particulars Form
1. Registration of PAN, postal address, e-mail address, mobile number| ISR-1
Bank Account Details or changes/updation thereof
2. Confirmation of Signature of member by the Banker ISR-2
3. Registration of Nomination ISR-13
4, Cancellation or Variation of Nomination ISR-14
5. Declaration to opt out of Nomination ISR-3

Any service request shall be entertained by KFinTech only upon registration of the PAN and
KYC details.

4. Non-Resident Indian members are requested to inform the Company/KFinTech (if
shareholding is in physical mode)/ respective DPs (if shareholding is in demat mode),
immediately of change in their residential status on return to India for permanent
settlement.

5. Members may please note that the Listing Regulations mandate transfer,
transmission and transposition of securities of listed companies held in physical form
only in demat mode. Further, SEBI vide its Circular No. SEBI/HO/MIRSD/MIRSD
_RTAMB/P/CIR/2022/8 dated January 25, 2022 has mandated the listed companies
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to issue securities in dematerialised form only while processing service requests, viz.,
issue of duplicate securities certificate; claim from unclaimed suspense account;
renewal/exchange of securities certificate; endorsement; sub-division/splitting of
securities certificate; consolidation of securities certificates/folios; transmission and
transposition. Accordingly, members are requested to make service requests for
issue of duplicate securities certificate; claim from unclaimed suspense account;
renewal/exchange of securities certificate etc., by submitting a duly filled and signed
Form ISR-4 along with requisite supporting documents to KFinTech as per the
requirement of the aforesaid circular.

The aforesaid forms can be downloaded from the Company’s website at https://glen-
india.com/about and is also available on the website of KFinTech at
https://ris.kfintech.com/clientservices/isc/#div_rights . For additional information,
the members may refer the shareholders’ referencer uploaded on the Company’s
website at https://glen-india.com/

6. SEBI vide its Circular dated July 31, 2023 issued guidelines for members to resolve
their grievances by way of Online Dispute Resolution (“ODR”) through a common
ODR portal.

Members are requested to first take up their grievance, if any, with KFin
Technologies Limited, Registrar and Transfer Agent of the Company. If the grievance
is not redressed satisfactorily, the Member may escalate the same through: i)
SCORES Portal in accordance with the SCORES guidelines and ii) if the Member is not
satisfied with the outcome, dispute resolution can be initiated through the ODR
Portal at https://smartodr.in/login.

7. Shareholders’ Reference gives guidance on securities-related matters and is
uploaded on the Company’s website and can be accessed at link: https://glen-

india.com/




- © 504 Block C New Alipore,
- RajVeena 2 Flr, Kolkata - 700053, India

& O™ +913340019802-03
J GL_en Q@ info@glen-india.com
\h IHDUSTRIES LTD & www.aglen-india.com

CIN : U21097WB2007PLC119239

(Formerly Glen Industries Pvt. Ltd.)

STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102(1) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 AND
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION AS REQUIRED UNDER THE SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE
BOARD OF INDIA (LISTING OBLIGATION AND DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS)
REGULATIONS, 2015 AND CIRCULARS ISSUED THEREUNDER

ORDINARY BUSINESS
Item No. 3:

The Board of Directors had, in their meeting held on July 12, 2025, approved the appointment
of M/s. S N Guha & Co., Peer Reviewed Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration Number
301104E) as the Joint Statutory Auditor of the Company, for a period of five years, from the
conclusion of the 18t AGM up to the conclusion of the 2314 AGM of the Company to be held in
the year 2030 on payment of such remuneration as may be agreed upon between the Board of
Director and Statutory Auditor from time to time

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act,2013 and the rules framed thereunder, the
Company has obtained the written consent from M/s. S N Guha & Co., Chartered Accountants
and a certificate that they satisfy the criteria provided under section 141 of the Act and the
appointment has been made in compliance with the provisions of the Act and rules framed
thereunder. As required under SEBI(LODR) Regulations, 2015 M/s. S N Guha & Co., has
confirmed that they have valid certificate issued by the Peer review Board of ICAI

None of the Directors or other Key Managerial Personnel and their relatives, are concerned
or interested (financially or otherwise). The Board has recommended the passing of the
abovementioned resolution as ordinary resolution.

SPECIAL BUSINESS

Item No. 4:

Mr. Lalit Agrawal (DIN: 00571843) is presently serving as a Director of the Company.
Considering his active involvement in the day-to-day operations and strategic affairs of the
Company, the Board of Directors, at its meeting held on August 07, 2025, upon
recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, approved the change in
his designation from Director to Whole-Time Director, with effect from 22nd September,
2025, subject to the approval of shareholders.

There is no change in the terms and conditions of his appointment except the change in
designation. He shall continue to be liable to retire by rotation as per the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013.

None of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel of the Company or their relatives are, in any
way, concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in the Resolution.
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The Board commends the Ordinary Resolution set out at Item No. 4 of the Notice for
approval by the members.

Item No. 5:

Pursuant to Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and other applicable provisions, if any,
every listed entity shall undertake secretarial audit and annex such report with the annual
report of the listed entity.

Further, a listed entity is required to appoint a Peer Reviewed Company Secretary or a firm of
Company Secretary(ies) as a Secretarial Auditor with the approval of shareholders in its
Annual General Meeting.

The Board of Directors, at its meeting held on August 07, 2025 has, considering the expertise
and experience and on the recommendation of the Audit Committee, recommended to the
members of the Company, the appointment of M/s M & A ASSOCIATES, Practising Company
Secretaries as the Secretarial Auditor of the Company for a term of five (5) consecutive
financial years commencing from the financial year 2025-26 to the financial year 2029-30.

M/s M & A ASSOCIATES, have consented to their appointment as Secretarial Auditor, if
appointed and have confirmed that they are eligible for appointment as a Secretarial Auditor
and are free from any disqualifications as specified by SEBI.

M/s M & A ASSOCIATES, have also provided confirmation that the firm and all the partners

hold a valid certificate of ‘Peer Review’ issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of
India.

Given the rich experience, expertise and considerable time and effort involved, the proposed
fee for the Secretarial Auditor for the financial year 2025-26 is Rs.75,000 (Rupees Seventy
Five Thousand only) excluding applicable taxes and out-of-pocket expenses subject to
revision of remuneration by the Board of directors based on the recommendation of the Audit
Committee of the Company in the subsequent years before the expiry of the term .

None of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel of the Company or their relatives are, in any
way, concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in the Resolution.

The Board commends the Ordinary Resolution set out at Item No. 5 of the Notice for
approval by the members.

By behalf of the Board of Director
Place: Kolkata
Date: 07/08/2025
SD/-
Shikha Sureka
Company Secretary & Compliance Officer
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Disclosure under Regulation 36 (3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regula- tions, 2015 and Secretarial Standards-1I issued by ICSI for Item No.02

Name
Date of Birth

Experience (including expertise in
specific functional areas - Job
profile and suitability)

No. of Shares held as on March 31,
2025 including shareholding as a
Beneficial Owner.

Terms & Conditions
Remuneration Last Drawn
Remuneration sought to be paid
Number of Board Meetings
attended during the Financial
Year 2024-25

Date of Original Appointment
Date of Appointment in current
terms

Directorships held in public
companies including deemed
public companies
Memberships/Chairmanships of
committees of public companies
Inter-se Relationship with other
Directors

Information as required pursuant
to NSE Circular No.
L1ST/COMP/14/2018-19 dated
June 20, 2018

Mr. Lalit Agrawal
July 17, 1958

He holds a Bachelor's degree in Mechanical Engineering from
the Birla Institute of Technology & Science, Pilani, and a Master
of Technology in Industrial Management from the Indian
Institute of Technology, Kharagpur. He is President of Indian
Plastics Federation 2023-25, Managing Committee member of
Plastindia Foundation since 107 2024. He is associated with
many professional bodies like, All India Management
Association (AIMA), CMA, Institution of Engineers, All India
Plastic Manufacturers Association (AIPMA), Indian Institute of
Packaging (IIP), Organization of Plastic Processors of India
(OPPI), IPI and trade bodies like Merchant Chamber of
Commerce and Industries, PLEXCONCIL (The Plastics Export
Promotion Council), Federation of Indian Exporters
Organization etc. His extensive expertise and strategic vision
drive the overall management and day-to-day operations of our
Company, making him the guiding force behind our success
87,26,610 shares

Liable to retire by rotation
Rs 36.00 lakhs

Upto Rs 60.00 lakhs

18 Board Meetings

January 23, 2017

Nil

Nil

Nikhil Agrawal - Son

Niyati Seksaria — Daughter

Other directors- No relation

Mr Lalit Agrawal is not debarred from holding the office of
Director
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Your Directors are pleased to present 18" Annual Report and Company’s Audited

Financial Statement for the financial year ended 315" March 2025.

. FINANCIAL RESULTS:
CONSOLIDATED STANDALONE
CURRENT PREVIOUS CURRENT PREVIOUS
YEAR YEAR YEAR YEAR
RTICULAR
e 5 (31.03.2025) (31.03.2024) (31.03.2025) (31.03.2024)
Amount (%) Amount (%) Amount (%) Amount (%)

Revenue from
Operations

1,70,66,08,379

1,44,58,39,175

1,70,66,08,379

1,44,58,39,175

Other Income 51,63,109 27,99,286 51,55,896 27,87,994
Total Revenue 1,71,17,71,488 | 1,44,86,38,461 | 1,71,17,64,275 | 1,44,86,27,169
Total Expenses 1,46,72,95,570 | 1,33,45,18,870 | 1,46,70,54,501 | 1,33.44,69,383
Profit/(Loss)Before

Taxation 24,44,75,917 11,41,19,591 | 24,47,09,773 11,41,57,786
Extraordinary items

Profit before Tax 24,44,75,917 11,41,19,591 24,47,09,773 11,41,57,786
Less: Income Tax 5,37,60,963 2,01,78,920 5,37,60,963 2,01,78,920
Current Year

Deferred Tax 84.,84.008 87,80,904 84,84,008 87,80,904
Net Profit/(Loss) After 18,22,30,946 8,51,59,767 18,24,64,802 8,51,97,962
Tax

Earning Per Equity 10.37 82.42 10.39 82.46
Share (EPS)

Restated EPS 10.37 82.42 10.39 82.46

. Result of Operations and the State of the Company's Affairs:

Your Directors have pleasure to announce for achieving consolidated basic turnover of Rs.
1,70,66,08,379/- and consolidated profit of Rs. 18,22,30,946/- and standalone profit of Rs.
18,24,64,802/- during Financial Year 2024-2025 vis-a-vis consolidated profit of Rs.
8,51,59,767/- and standalone profit of Rs. 8,51,97,962/- in the previous year.
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3. Transfer to Reserves:

During the year under review, Rs. 18,00,00,000/- (Rupees Eighteen Crore Only) amount
was transferred to the General Reserves for the financial year 2024-25.

4. Dividend:

To strengthen the financial position of the Company and to augment long term funds for
expansion of business and working capital, your directors regret not to declare any
dividend.

5. Transfer of unclaimed dividend to investor education and protection fund:

The provisions of Section 125(2) of the Companies Act, 2013 do not apply as there was no
dividend declared in the previous years.

6. Share Capital:

During the period under review, the Authorized Equity Share Capital of the Company has
been increased from Rs.1,39,00,000/- to Rs. 24,50,00,000/-

Consequently, the revised Authorized Share Capital comprises of 2.45.00.000 equity share
of Rs. 10/- each and 4,71,000 preference shares of Rs. 100/~ each amounting to Rs.
29,21,00,000/-

During the year, bonus issue of Rs. 16,53,13,600/- has been issued consisting of
1,65,31,360 Equity shares of Rs. 10/- each.

During the year, 8% Optionally Convertible Redeemable Preference shares amounting to
Rs. 1,85,00,000/- and 2% Optionally Convertible Redeemable Preference shares
amounting to Rs. 2,85,99,000/- has been redeemed.

Consequently, the issued, subscribed and paid-up share capital of your Company stood at
Rs. 17,56,45,700/- before the public issue of the equity shares. It comprises of 1,75,64,570
Equity shares of Rs. 10/- each fully paid-up.

The Company has neither issued shares with differential voting rights nor issued sweat
equity or granted stock options during the Financial Year ended 315 March, 2025.

Pursuant to the Initial Public Offer of Equity Shares by the Company, the Board of
Directors in their meeting held on July 11 2025 has further allotted 64,96,800 Equity
Shares of Rs. 10/- each at price of Rs. 97/- per Equity Share (including a share premium of
Rs. 87/- Per Equity Share) out of which 3,25,200 Equity shares of Rs. 10/- each at price of
Rs. 97/- per Equity Share (including a share premium of Rs. 87/- Per Equity Share) has
been allotted to Market Maker, 1,53,600 Equity shares of Rs. 10/- each at price of Rs. 97/-
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per Equity Share (including a share premium of Rs. 82/- Per Equity Share) has been
allotted to Employee and 60,18,000 Equity shares of Rs. 10/- each at price of Rs. 97/- per
Equity Share (Including a share premium of Rs. 87/- Per Equity Share) has been allotted to
Public.

Accordingly, the current Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up Capital of the Company stands at
Rs. 24,06,13,700/- (Rupees Twenty Four Crore Six Lakhs Thirteen Thousand Seven
Hundred Only) divided into 2,40,61,370 (Two Crore Forty Lakhs Sixty One Thousand
Three Hundred and Seventy) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each.

7. Initial Public Offer And Listing Of Equity Shares

The Board of Directors had, in their meeting held on Monday, September 16, 2024,
proposed the Initial Public Offer of not exceeding 64,96,800 (Six four Lakh Ninety-Six
Thousand and Eight Hundred only) equity shares at such price as may be decided by the
Board of Directors in consultation with the Lead Manager. The Members of your Company
had also approved the proposal of the Board of Directors in their Extra-ordinary General
Meeting held on Monday, 30th September, 2024.

Pursuant to the authority granted by the Members of the Company, the Board of Directors
had appointed GYR Capital Advisors Private Limited as Book running Lead Manager and
Kfin Technologies Private Limited as Registrar to the Issue and Share Transfer Agent for
the proposed Public Issue.

Your Company had applied to BSE Limited (*BSE”) for in-principal approval for listing
its equity shares on the SME Platform of the BSE. BSE has, vide its letter dated, April 7,
2025, granted its In- Principal Approval to the Company.

Your Company had filed Prospectus to the Registrar of the Company, Kolkata on July 11,
2025. The Issue was opened on Tuesday, July 07, 2025 for anchor investors and for public
it was opened on July 08, 2025 and closed on Thursday, July 10, 2025. The Company had
applied for listing of its total equity shares to BSE Limited (BSE) and it has granted its
approval vide its letter dated July 14, 2025. The trading of equity shares of the Company
commenced on July 15, 2025 at SME Platform of BSE Limited.

8. Change in the Status of Company

The Company had applied to Regional Director, Eastern Region, Ministry of Corporate
Affairs for Conversion of Private Limited Company into Public Limited Company for
which Company has obtained the approval of its Members vide resolution dated 10% day of
June 2024. The Company has also filed the E-form INC-27 with ROC vide SRN
AA9342346 dated 17.07.2024.

The form has been approved and the status of the company has been changed from “Private
Limited” to “Public Limited”.
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9. Deposits:
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The Company has not accepted any deposits during the year under review.

10. Meeting of the Board of Directors:

Attendance
Date of Meeting | Total number of Number of % of Attendance
Director as on date | Directors attended
of meeting
18/04/2024 3 3 100%
19/04/2024 3 3 100%
20/04/2024 3 3 100%
07/05/2024 3 3 100%
03/06/2024 3 3 100%
07/06/2024 3 3 100%
25/06/2024 3 g 100%
12/08/2024 3 3 100%
22/08/2024 3 3 100%
11/09/2024 3 3 100%
16/09/2024 3 3 100%
25/09/2024 6 6 100%
30/09/2024 6 6 100%
02/12/2024 6 5 83.33%
24/12/2024 6 6 100%
30/12/2024 6 5 83.33%
23/01/2025 6 6 100%
05/03/2025 6 5 83.33%
31/03/2025 6 6 100%

During the Financial Year ended 31 March, 2025, 18 (Eighteen) Meetings of the Board of
Directors of the Company were held on

11. Directors’ & Key Managerial Person (KMP):

During the year under review, the company has appointed the following directors:

Appointments:

Mr. Prashant Singhania has been appointed as the Independent Director on 16/09/2024
Mr. Chandan Sen Gupta has been appointed as the Independent Director on 16/09/2024
Mr. Manoj Baid has been appointed as the Independent Director on 16/09/2024

Ms. Shikha Sureka has been appointed as the Company Secretary on 16/09/2024

Mr. Chirag Ribiawala has been appointed as the CFO on 16/09/2024




o 50 A Block C Mew Alipore,
RajVeena 2 Flr, Kalkata - 700053, India

@ +913340019802-03

GLen Q info@glen-india.com
glen-india.

INDUSTRIES LTD. @ wwwglen-india.com

CIN: L21097WB2007PLC 118239

(Formerly Glen Industries Pvt. Ltd.)

Regularisations:
e The designation of Ms. Niyati Seksaria has been changed to Whole Time Director on 16™
September, 2024

* The designation of Mr. Nikhil Agarwal has been changed to Managing Director on 16"
September, 2024

Presently, the Board consists of :

NAME OF THE DIN DESIGNATION
DIRECTOR

Lalit Agrawal 00571843 Director
Niyati Seksaria 08848730 Whole-time Director
Nikhil Agrawal 07582883 Managing Director
Prashant Singhania 08538079 Independent Director
Chandan Sengupta 10051002 Independent Director
Manoj Baid 10776696 Independent Director

12. Directors' Responsibility Statement:

Pursuant to Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of Directors of the
Company confirms that —

a) in the preparation of annual accounts for the financial year ended 31% March, 2025, the
applicable accounting standards have been followed along with proper explanation relating
to material departures, if any;

b) the Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and
made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair
view of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31* March, 2025 and of the profit and loss
of the Company for that period;

c) the Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for
safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other
irregularities;

d) the Directors have prepared the annual accounts for the financial year ended 31% March,
2025 on a going concern basis;

e) the Directors had laid down internal financial control to be followed by the Company and
that such internal financial controls are adequate and are operating effectively; and

f) The Directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems are adequate and operating effectively.
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13. Web link of Annual Return

The Company is having website i.e. https://glen-india.com/ and annual return of Company
has been published on the website. Link of the same is given below: https:/glen-
india.com/investors/annual-returns

14. Adequacy of Internal Financial Controls with reference to Financial Statements:

The Company has in place adequate internal financial controls with reference to Financial
Statements. During the year under review, such controls were tested and no reportable
material weakness in the design or operation was observed.

15. Constitution of Committees and its Meetings
A. Composition of Audit Committee & its Meeting

The Audit Committee has been constituted on 30™ September, 2024. A meeting
was held on 10" of December, 2024

Name Of The | DIN Designation Nature of
Committee Directorship
Member

Prashant Singhania | 08538079 Member Independent

Manoj Baid 10776696 Chairman Independent

Lalit Agarwal 00571843 Member Promoter

B. Composition of Nomination and Remuneration Committee & its Meeting
The Nomination and Remuneration Committee has been constituted on 30%"
September, 2024. A meeting was held on 10" of December, 2024

Name Of The | DIN Designation Nature Of
Committee Directorship
Member

Prashant Singhania | 08538079 Member Independent

Manoj Baid 10776696 Member Independent
Chandan Sengupta | 10051002 Chairman Independent
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C. Composition of Stakeholder Relationship Committee & its Meeting
The Stakeholder Relationship Committee has been constituted on 30™ September,

2024.

Name Of The | DIN Designation Nature Oof
Committee Directorship
Member

Manoj Baid 10776696 Chairman Independent
Chandan Sengupta | 10051002 Member Independent

Lalit Agarwal 00571843 Member Professional

16. Material Changes and Commitments:

The Company got its shares listed in the SME Platform of the BSE Limited as on 15 July,
2025 pursuant to the issuance of 64,96,800 Equity shares at the issue price of Rs. 97/- per
shares. Except the issuance of shares to the public, there are no material changes and
commitments affecting the financial position of the Company occurred between the end of
the financial year to which this Financial Statement relates and the date of this Report.

17. Loans. Guarantees and Investments:

During the year company has made no loans, guarantees and investments covered under
the provisions of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013. The company has made
investment which is within the limits of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013.

18. Details of Subsidiary Joint Venture or Associate Companies:

During the year under review, your company has two subsidiaries i.e. Glen Realty Pvt Ltd
and Glen Paper Product Pvt Ltd. Your Company has no Associate Company or joint
venture Company during the period under review. During the period under review, no
Company ceased to be the Subsidiaries/Joint Ventures/Associate Companies of your
Company.

In accordance with Section 129(3) of the Companies Act, 2013, a statement containing
salient features of the financial statements of the subsidiary companies in Form AOC-1 is
annexed to this Report as Annexure —A.

19. Details of Significant and Material Orders Passed by the Regulators, Courts and
Tribunals:

There has been no significant and material order has been passed by any Regulator, Court
and Tribunal impacting the going concern status and operations of the Company in future.
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Risk Management:

The Company has developed and implemented a Risk Management Policy which identifies
major risk which may threaten the existence of the Company. The same has also been
adopted by the Board of Directors of the company and is also subject to its review from
time to time. Risk Mitigation process and Measures have also been formulated and clearly
spelt out in the said Policy.

Related Party Transactions:

All related party transactions that were entered into during the Financial Year ended 31
March, 2025 were on an arm's length basis and were in the ordinary course of business.
Therefore, the provision of Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 was not attracted.
Further, there were no materially significant related party transactions during the year
under review made by the Company with Promoters, Directors, Key Managerial Personnel
or other Designated Persons which may have a potential conflict of interest of the
Company at large. Form AOC-2 is not applicable to the company.

Explanation or comments on qualifications, reservations or adverse remarks or
disclaimers made by the auditors and the practicing company secretary in their
reports:

There are no qualifications, reservations or adverse remarks made by the Auditors in their
report. The provisions relating to submission of Secretarial Audit Report is not applicable
to the Company.

Disclosure under Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention,
prohibition & Redressal) Act, 2013:

The Company has adopted a policy for prevention of sexual harassment at the workplace,
in line with the requirements of the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace
(Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 (“POSH Act”). An Internal Complaints
Committee (“ICC”) has been duly constituted as per the provisions of the POSH Act to
redress complaints regarding sexual harassment at the workplace.

During the financial year under review, the Company has complied with all the provisions
of the POSH Act and the rules framed thereunder. Further details are as follow:

a. Number of complaints of Sexual Harassment received in the Year -Nil
b. Number of Complaints disposed off during the year -Nil
C. Number of cases pending for more than ninety days -Nil

Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption, Foreign Exchange Earnings &
Outgo:

As required under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 8(3) of the
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Companies (Accounts) Rules,2014, details relating to Conservation of Energy, Technology
Absorption and Foreign Exchange Earnings & Outgo are given in Annexure - B and forms
part of this Report.

25. Auditors:

At the Annual General Meeting held on 30th day of September, 2023, M/s. Vivek Jaiswal
& Co. (FRN- 323094E) was re-appointed as Statutory Auditors of the Company from the
conclusion of this Meeting until the conclusion of the 21*' Annual General Meeting (AGM)
to be held in the year 2028. However, due to the requirement of Peer Reviewed Auditor for
the listed companies, the Board of Directors in their meeting held on Saturday July 12,
2025 has appointed M/s S N Guha & Co. Chartered Accountants (FRN-301104E) as joint
auditor to audit the financial statement of the Company.

26. Board's Comment on the Auditors’ Report:

The observations of the Statutory Auditors, when read together with the relevant Notes to
the Financial Accounts and Accounting Policies are self-explanatory.

27. Particulars of Employees:

The ratio of the remuneration of each director to the median of employees’ remuneration as
per Section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 5(1) of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 is annexed to this
Report as “Annexure-C.”

28. Corporate Social Responsibility:

As per the provision of Section 135 the Company was required to spend INR
12,83,270.67/- during the F.Y. 2024-25 and the same has spent on the areas mentioned
under Schedule VII of Companies Act 2013.

As the CSR expenditure is less than 50 lakhs, CSR committee is not required to be formed.
The Brief Outline of CSR Policy and initiatives undertaken during the year has been
annexed as ‘Annexure — D’ to the Directors’ Report

29. NRC Policy
Nomination and remuneration policy is annexed as ‘Annexure-E’

30. Secretarial Auditor

Based on the recommendation of the Audit Committee, M/s M & A Associates, Practising
Company Secretaries (Firm registration no: P2019WB076400), is proposed to be appointed
as secretarial auditor of the Company to hold office for a term of five consecutive years
commencing from financial year 2025-26 till financial year 2029-30 subject to the approval
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of shareholders as per the Listing Regulations read with Section 204 of the Companies Act,
2013 and Rules thereunder.

31. Cost Auditor

In accordance with the provisions of Section 148 of the Act read with Companies (Audit &
Auditors) Rules, 2014, Company is not required to maintain cost records and accordingly,
such accounts and records are not maintained by the Company.

Accordingly, no cost auditor was required to be appointed.
32. Statement on declaration from Independent Director

The Company has received necessary declarations from all Independent Directors of the
Company in accordance with the provisions of Section 149(7) of the Companies Act, 2013
confirming that they meet the criteria of independence as prescribed under Section 149(6)
of the Companies Act, 2013

33. Establishment of Vigil Mechanism or Whistle Blower Policy

Pursuant to the provisions of section 177(9) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 7
of the Companies (Meeting of Board and it powers) Rules, 2014, the Company has adopted
Whistle Blower Policy/Vigil Mechanism for directors and employees to report concerns
about unethical behavior, actual or suspected fraud or violation of the Code of Conduct. It
also provides for adequate safeguards against victimization of directors /employees who
avail of the Mechanism.

34. Formal Annual Evaluation of the performance of the Board, Committee or Individual
Director

During the year under review, there is no evaluation required.
35. Proceeding pending under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code,2016
There are no proceedings pending under Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code during the year

under review.

36. Maternity Benefit
The Company affirms that it has duly complied with all provisions of the Maternity Benefit
Act, 1961, and has extended all statutory benefits to eligible women employees during the
year.
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37. Details in respect of fraud
During the year under review, the Statutory Auditor in their report have not reported any
instances of frauds committed in the Company by its Officers or Employees under section
143(12) of the Companies Act, 2013.

38. Acknowledgement:

Your Directors wish to place on records their appreciation and grateful thanks to
shareholders for their continued support.

On behalf of the Board of Directors
GLEN INDUSTRIES Liw‘.'ITED

( -—-——-—Bfr?ector

Lalit Agrawal
Chairman
DIN No. 00571843

Place: Kolkata
Dated: The 07" August, 2025
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Form AOC-1
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(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule 5 of Companies

(Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of subsidiaries/associate

companies/joint ventures

Part *A”: Subsidiaries

(Information in respect of each subsidiary to be presented with amounts in Lakhs)

SL Particulars Details
No.
1 Name of the subsidiary GLEN REALTY PRIVATE
) LIMITED

Reporting period for the subsidiary concerned. | NA

2. | if different from the holding company’s
reporting period
Reporting currency and Exchange rate as on NA

3. | the last date of the relevant Financial year in
the case of foreign subsidiaries

4. | Share capital 1.00

5. | Reserves & surplus (2.79)

6. | Total assets 878.63

7.| Total Liabilities 880.43

8. | Investments 0.00

9.| Turnover 0.00

10| Profit before taxation (2.16)

11| Provision for taxation -

12| Profit after taxation (2.16)

13| Proposed Dividend 0.00

14{ % of shareholding 09.98

Notes: The following information shall be furnished at the end of the statement:

1. Names of subsidiaries which are yet to commence operations

:NA

2. Names of subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sold during the year: NA
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Form AOC-1
(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule 5 of Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014)
Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of subsidiaries/associate
companies/joint ventures

Part “A”: Subsidiaries
(Information in respect of each subsidiary to be presented with amounts in Lakhs)

Sl No. Particulars Details
1. Name of the subsidiary GLEN PAPER PRODUCTS
PRIVATE LIMITED
2. Reporting period for the subsidiary concerned, NA
if different from the holding company’s
reporting period
3. Reporting currency and Exchange rate as on NA
the last date of the relevant Financial year in
the case of foreign subsidiaries
4. Share capital 1.00
3. Reserves & surplus (0.76)
6. Total assets 1.64
T Total Liabilities 1.4
8. Investments 0.00
9. Turnover 0.00
10. Profit before taxation (0.18)
11. Provision for taxation -
12. Profit after taxation (0.18)
13. Proposed Dividend 0.00
14, % of shareholding 99.98

Notes: The following information shall be furnished at the end of the statement:
1. Names of subsidiaries which are yet to commence operations : NA
2. Names of subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sold during the year: NA

On behalf of the Board of Directors
GLEN INDUSTRIES LlMleD

ATV
Lalit Agrawal Director.

Director

DIN NO. 00571843

Place: Kolkata

Dated: The 7™ August, 2025
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ANNEXURE - B

PARTICULARS OF CONSERVATION OF ENERGY TECHNOLOGY
ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHNAGE EARNINGS & OUTGO:

A. Conservation of Energy
a) The following energy conservation measures are taken on continuing basis:-
1. Regular preventive maintenance of all equipment for better efficiency.
2. Improvement of electrical power load factor and power factor.
3. Optimize the use of energy through improved operational method.
b) Additional investments and proposals being implemented for reduction of
consumption of energy.
The Company is carrying on continuous education and awareness programs for its
employees for energy conservation. But no major specific investment proposals are
envisaged.
¢) Impact of measures undertaken under (a) and (b) above for reduction of
energy consumption and its consequent impact on cost of production.
The Company is not a major user of energy. However, the measures taken by the
company will result in saving of energy.

B. Technology Absorption
The Company is developing new products and upgrading existing products and their
packaging to meet the changing market taste/profile.

C. Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo
a) Activities relating to exports; initiatives taken to increase exports
Company participated in trade fair in India & abroad to increase its exports.
Company is developing new design of products for export market which will give
boost to its export market.
b) Total Foreign Exchange used and earned
The foreign exchange used and earned during the year by the Company is as under:

(Rs. in Lakhs)

Foreign Exchange earnings and Outgo F.Y. 2024-25 F.Y.2023-24
Foreign Exchange Used 80.07,55,874.08 65,35,99,000.00
Foreign Exchange Earned 57.14,05,790.33 46,80,11,000.00
Expenditure in foreign currency:
Commission & Brokerage 0.00 3.34.000.00
Interest Paid 54,39.138.19 43,64,000.00
Spare Parts 17,29,617.40 1,44,14,394.11
Travelling Expenses 3,03,112 1,68,603.00
Trade Fair Expenses 0.00 T.55.5571.77
Freight Inward 52,31,967.90 18,17,000.00
Freight Outward 3,42,70,431.14 91,21,000.00

GLEN INDUSTRIES LIt -’ZD

ﬁox{; HYW\
~ Director _

DIN - CC571843
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ANNEXURE - C

Particulars of Employees
(Pursuant to Section 197(12) read with Rules made thereunder)

Disclosures pertaining to remuneration and other details as required under Section
197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rules made there under.

a) Information as per Rule 5(1) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014:

The ratio of remuneration of each director to the median remuneration of employees for the
Financial Year and the Percentage increase in remuneration of each director, Chief
Financial Officer, Chief Executive Officer, Company Secretary or Manager, if any, in the
Financial Year:

Sr. Name Designation Nature of | Ratio Percenta
No. Payment Against ge
Median Increase
Employee’s
Remunerati
on
1. | Lalit Agrawal Director/Chairman Remuneration | 15.19:1 NA
2. | Niyati Seksaria Whole-time director Remuneration | 7.49:1 18%
3. | Nikhil Agrawal Managing Director Remuneration | 10.03:1 4.12%
4. | Prashant Singhania | Independent Director Sitting Fees® | NA NA
5. | Chandan Sengupta | Independent Director Sitting Fees® | NA NA
6. | Manoj Baid Independent Director Sitting Fees® | NA NA
7. | Chirag Ribiawala CFO Salary* NA NA
8. | Shikha Sureka Company Secretary Salary** NA NA

@Independent Directors of the Company are entitled only for sitting fee as per the statutory provisions
and within the limits as approved by Board from time to time. In view of this, the calculation of the
ratio of remuneration and percentage increase in remuneration of Independent Directors would not be
meaningful and hence not provided.

*During the financial year 2024-25, CFO was appointed w.e.f. September 16, 2024, Salary paid was
for 7 months only. Hence, the ratio of remuneration of such employee to median remuneration of
employees and increase / decrease in remuneration are not given.

**During the financial year 2024-25, Company Secretary was appointed w.e.f. September 16, 2024,
Salary paid was for 7 months only. Hence, the ratio of remuneration of such employee to median
remuneration of employees and increase / decrease in remuneration are not given.
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b) The number of permanent employees on the rolls of the Company:
Total 114 Permanent Employees were on roll in the company as on March 31, 2025.
¢) Affirmation that the remuneration is as per the remuneration policy of the company:

The Company affirms remuneration is as per the Remuneration Policy of the Company.

On behalf of the Board of Directors
GLEN INDUSTRIES LIMITED

0@‘(36\% M/
—
Director.
Lalit Agrawal

Director
DIN NO. 00571843

Place: Kolkata
Dated: The 7™ August, 2025




Annexure - D

GLEN INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Corporate Social Responsibility Policy

I. Obijective:

The objective of this Policy document is to articulate Glen Industries Limited core philosophy of
social responsibility, to define the areas chosen by Glen Industries Limited to impact the society
with its efforts towards Corporate Social Responsibility (“CSR”) and to define the governance &
monitoring framework for ensuring effectiveness of this Policy. CSR Policy is in compliance, and in
agreement with Section 135 of the Act, i.e.

1.

2.
3.
4

To formulate and recommend to the Board, a Corporate Social Responsibility Policy which shall
indicate the activities to be undertaken by the Company as specified in Schedule VII to the Act.
To recommend the amount of expenditure to be incurred on CSR activities.

To monitor the CSR Policy.

To ensure that the Company spends in every financial year, at least 2 (two) % of the average net
profits of the Company made during the 3 (three) preceding financial years or as per the
Companies Act, 2013.

I1. Definitions:

"Act" means Companies Act, 2013 any modifications and/ or re-enactment thereof;
“Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)” means and includes but is not limited to:-
a. Projects or programs relating to activities specified in Schedule VII to the Act; or
b. Projects or programs relating to activities undertaken by the Board of Directors of the
Company in pursuance of recommendations of the CSR Committee of the Board
according to the CSR Policy of the Company, subject to the condition that such policy
will cover subjects enumerated in Schedule VI to the Act;
“CSR Committee” means the Corporate Social Responsibility Committee of the Board as
constituted under Section 135 of the Act and any reconstitution of the same from time to time;
“Board” means the Board of Directors of the Company from time to time;
“SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015”/“LODR,2015” means Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements Regulations, 2015 as notified by the Securities and Exchange Board of India on
September 02, 2015 effective from 23.09.2024 and any modification and amendment thereto.

I1l. Constitution:

1.

2.
3.

The CSRC shall always consist of at least three (3) directors, out of which at least one (1) director
shall be an independent director.

Membership of the CSRC shall be disclosed in the Annual Report.

The Company Secretary of the Company shall act as the Secretary of the CSRC.

IV. Roles and Responsibilities:

=

~w

To disclose the composition of the CSRC in the Board’s Report;

To formulate and recommend to the Board, a CSR Policy which shall indicate the activities to be
undertaken by the Company as specified in Schedule VIl to the Act;

To recommend the amount of expenditure to be incurred on CSR activities;

To monitor the CSR Policy of the Company from time to time;

To disclose contents of the CSR Policy in its report and also place it on the Company's website,
if any, in such manner as may be prescribed;

To ensure that the activities as included in the CSR Policy of the Company are undertaken by the
Company;


Chirag Ribiawala
Highlight


7. To ensure that the Company spends, in every financial year, at least 2 (two) % of the average net
profits of the Company made during the three immediately preceding financial years, in pursuance
of its CSR Policy;

Provided that the Company shall give preference to the local area and areas around it where it
operates, for spending the amount earmarked for CSR activities.

Provided further that if the Company fails to spend such amount, the Board shall, in its report made
under clause (0) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act, specify the reasons for not spending the
amount.

V. General

1. This Policy would be subject to revision/amendment in accordance with the guidelines as may be
issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs from time to time, on the subject matter. In any case,
the CSR Committee shall review this Policy every year once for making suitable amendments for
better implementation thereof.

2. The Company reserves its right to alter, modify, add, delete or amend any of the provisions of this
Policy.

3. The power to interpret and administer this Policy shall rest with the Chairman of the CSR
Committee whose decision shall be final and binding. The Chairman is also empowered to make
any supplementary rules/orders to ensure effective implementation of this Policy. These will,
however, be reported to or tabled before the CSR Committee, from time to time, to ensure the
CSR Committee’s oversight on these issues.
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Annexure - E

GLEN INDUSTIES LIMITED

Nomination and Remuneration Policy

I. Objective:

The objective of this Policy is to guide the Board of Directors of the Company on:

a.

Appointment and removal of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and employees in Senior
Management;

Remuneration payable to the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and employees in Senior
Management;

Board Diversity;

Succession plan for Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and employees in Senior
Management; and

Evaluation of individual Directors, Chairperson of the Board, the Board as a whole and the
Committees of the Board.

I1. Definition:

Vi.

Vii.

“Act” means Companies Act, 2013 any modifications and / or re-enactment thereof;
“Board” means the Board of Directors of Glen Industries Limited from time to time;

“Key Managerial Personnel” means a person defined in Section 2(51) of the Companies Act,
2013 and shall include :

Chief Executive Officer or the Managing Director or the Manager

Whole-time director

Chief Financial Officer

Company Secretary; and

such other officer as may be prescribed under the applicable laws or nominated by the
Board.

agrwpnE

“Nomination and Remuneration Committee”/ “NRC” means the Nomination and
Remuneration Committee of Independent directors of the Company, and any reconstitution of
the same from time to time in accordance with the Act and the LODR, 2015;

“Policy” means Nomination and Remuneration Policy;

“SEBI Regulations” mean the SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015.

“Senior Management” mean personnel of the Company who are members of its core
management team excluding the Board of Directors and shall comprise all members of
management one level below the MD & CEO, and include the Chief Financial Officer and the
Company Secretary.

I11. Proceedings:

I.

ii.

The meeting of the NRC shall be held at such regular intervals as may be required by the
Company;

A member of the NRC is not entitled to be present when his or her own remuneration is
discussed at a meeting or when his or her performance is being evaluated;



il

iv.

V.

Vi.

The NRC may invite such executives, as it considers appropriate, to be present at the meetings
of the NRC;

Matters arising for determination at NRC meetings shall be decided by a majority of votes of
Members present, and voting and any such decision shall for all purposes be deemed a
decision of the NRC;

In case of equality of votes, the Chairman of the meeting will have a casting vote;

The proceedings of all meetings shall be minuted and signed by the Chairman of the NRC at
the subsequent meeting. Minutes of the NRC meetings will be tabled at the subsequent Board
and NRC meeting.

1VV. Roles and Responsibilities:

il.
iil.

iv.

Vi.

Vil.
Viii.

iX.

x1.

Xil.
Xiii.
Xiv.

XV.
XVI.
XVil.

To formulate a criteria for determining qualifications, the positive attributes and independence
of a Director;

To recommend to the Board a policy relating to remuneration of the Directors, Key Managerial
Personnel and other employees;

To recommend to the Board the appointment and removal of Key Managerial Personnel and
Senior Management;

To identify persons who are qualified to become directors and who may be appointed in senior
management in accordance with the criteria laid down, and recommend to the Board for their
appointment and removal,

To recommend to extend or continue the term of appointment of the independent directors,
on the basis of the report on performance evaluation of independent directors;

To carry out evaluation of a Director’s performance and recommend to the Board
appointment /removal based on his / her performance;

Recommend to the Board on:-

The policy relating to remuneration for Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and Senior
Management; and

The Executive Director/s Remuneration and incentive;

To make recommendations to the Board concerning any matters relating to the continuation in
office of any Director at any time including the suspension or termination of service of an
Executive Director as an employee of the Company subject to the provision of the law and their
service contract;

To ensure that the level and composition of remuneration is reasonable and sufficient,
relationship of remuneration to performance is clear and meets appropriate performance
benchmarks,

To devise a policy on Board diversity;

To develop a succession plan for the Board and to regularly review the plan;

To ensure that there is an appropriate induction and training programme in place for new
Directors and members of Senior Management and reviewing its effectiveness; To ensure that
on appointment to the Board, Non-Executive Directors receive a formal letter of appointment
in accordance with the Guidelines provided under the Act;

To identify and recommend Directors who are to be put forward for retirement by rotation;

To determine the appropriate size, diversity and composition of the Board,;

To set a formal and transparent procedure for selecting new Directors for appointment to the
Board:;

xviii. To evaluate the performance of the Board members and Senior Management in the context of

XixX.
XX.
xXXi.

the Company’s performance from a business and compliance perspective;
To delegate any of its powers to one or more of its members or the Secretary of the NRC;
To recommend any necessary changes to the Board;

Review Professional indemnity and liability insurance taken by the Company for Directors,
Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management;



XXii.

To consider any other matters as may be requested by the Board.

V. General:

ii.

il.

The Policy would be subject to revision/amendment in accordance with the applicable laws.

Unless required earlier, the NRC shall review the Policy once in every two years for making
suitable amendments for better implementation of the Policy.

The power to interpret and administer the Policy shall rest with the Chairperson of the NRC
whose decision shall be final and binding. The Chairperson is also empowered to make any
supplementary rules/orders to ensure effective implementation of the Policy. These will,
however, be reported to or placed before the NRC, from time to time, to ensure the Committee’s
oversight on these issues.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT
To

The Members of

Glan Industries Ltd.
Report on the audit of the financial statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Glen Industries Limited {“the Company”), which comprise the
balance sheet as at March 31, 2025, and the Statement of Profit and Loss for the year then ended, and notes to the financial
statemanits, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information,

In our opinion and to the bast of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid financial
statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 {"Act’) in the manner so required and give a true and
fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as
at March 31, 2025, its profit for the year ended on that date. '

Basis for opinion

We conducied our audit in accordance with the standards on auditing specified under section 143 {10} of the Companies
Act, 2013, Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the auditor's responsibilities for the audit of
the financial staterents section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the code of ethics
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our
audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the rules thereunder, and we have fulfillad our other
ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the code of ethics.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key audit matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the financial
statements of the current perlod. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the financial statements as a
whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

Reporting of kay audit matters as per SA 701, Key Audit Matters are not applicable to the Company as it is an unlisted
company.

Information other than the financial statements and auditors’ report thereon

The Company’s board of directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the Board’s Report including Annexures to Board's Report, Business Responsibility
Report hut does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial staterments does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of assurance
conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statemants, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so,
consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the standalone financial statements or our knowledge
obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based an the work we have performed, we conclude that there is 2 material misstatement of this other information, we
are required to report that fact. We have nothing to repott in this regard.

Management's responsibility for the financial statements

The Company's board of directors are responsible for the matters stated in section 134 {5} of the Act with respect to the
preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial parformance and
cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepied in India, including the accounting
standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsihility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting
records In accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and
detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting pelicies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completaness of the accounting records, reledani WA(
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the preparation and presentation of the financial statement that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or ervor,

In preparing the financial statemnents, management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability to continue as a going
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but o do so.

The board of directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.
Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whetber the financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstaternent, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable
assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always
detect a material misstatement when it exists, Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if,
individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on
the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism
throughout the audit, We also:

¢  Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design
and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstaterent resulting from fraud is higher than for
one resulting from error, as fraud may invelve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

*  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circurnstances, Under section 143(3){i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for
expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the
operating effectiveness of such controls

*  Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related
disclosures made by management.

¢ Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit
evidence abtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt
on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the
date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a
going concern,

¢ Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and
whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation,

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing
of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during
our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements
regarding independence, and to cormunicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought
to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards. From the matters communicated with those charged
with governance, we determine those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the financial staterments of the
cuirent period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a
matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be
expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on other legal and regulatory requirements

1. Asrequired by the Companies {Auditor's Report} Order, 2016 {“the Orde¢”), issued by the Central Government of India
in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we give in the ‘Annexure A', a statement on the
matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

¢  Asrequired by Section 143{3) of the Act, we report that:
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a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were
necessary for the purposes of our audit;

b}  In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it appears from
our examination of those books;

c) The balance sheet, the statement of profit and loss dealt with by this report are in agreement with the books of account;

d) Inour opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the accounting standards specified under section 133 of
the Act, read with rule 7 of the Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014;

&)  On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2025 taken on record by the
board of directors, none of the directars is disqualified as on March 31, 2025 from being appointed as a director in
terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;

f}  With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company and the
operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in ‘Annexure B'. Qur report expresses an
unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the Company’s internal financial controls over
financial reporting;

g) Reporting on Audit Trail:

1. Based on our examination, which included test checks, the Company has used accounting software for maintaining
its books of account for the financial year ended March 31, 2025, which has a feature of recording audit trail {edit
log) facility and the same has operated throughout the year for all relevant transactions recorded in the software.
Further, during the course of our audit we did not come across any instance of the audit trail featura being
tampered with.

2. Proviso to Rule 3{1) of the Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014 for maintaining books of account using accounting
software which has a feature of recording audit trail {edit log) facility is applicable to the Company with effect from
April 1, 2023. Based on our examination which included test checks, the company has used accounting software
for maintaining its books of account which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility and the same has
aperated throughout the year for all relevant transactions recorded in the software. Further, during the course of
our audit we did not come across any instance of audit trail feature being tampered.

h}  With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies
{Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us;

i The Company has two pending litigations with the GST Department on which stay petitions have been filed by
the Company and the stay has been granted by the Hon’ble Court;

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were any
material foreseeable losses; and

iil. Tha Company has no requirement to transfer any amounts to the Investor Education and Protection Fund.

For Vivek lalswal & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN.323094E

W

Vivek Jalswal,

{Partner)

M. No, 057710

UDIN : 250577 10BMIVKRS733

Place: Kolkata
Date: 24 lune, 2025
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ANNEXURE A TO INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF
GLEN INDUSTRIES LIMITED FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3157 MARCH 2028,

[Referred to in paragraph 1 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ in the
Independent Auditors’ Report]

i.  The Company is involved in the business of manufacturing cum exporting of Food packaging other allied producis and
we repori that:
{a) A.The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including quantitative details and situation
of Property, Plant and Equipment.
B. The Company has maintained proper records showing full pariiculars of intangible assets.

{h) Property, Plant and Equipraent have been physically verified by the management at reasonable intervals during the
year and no material discrepancies were identified on such verification.

{t) According to the information and explanations given to us, the records examined by us and based on the
examination of the conveyance deeds provided to us, we report that, the title deeds, comprising all the immovable
properties of land and buildings which are freehold/on lease, are held in the name of the Company as at the balance
sheet date.

{d) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not revalued its property in the year
under review,

{e} According to the information and axplanations given to us, no proceeding has been initiaied or pending against the
Company for holding benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 and rules made
thereunder. Accordingly, the provisions stated in paragraph 3{i) {e) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

li. The Company is involved in the manufacturing business and accordingly we report that:
{a) The inventory has been physically verified during the year by the management. In our opinion, the frequency of
varification, coverage & procadure of such verification is reasonable and appropriate. No material discrepancies
were noticed on such verification.

{b} The Company has been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of Rs. 5 crores in aggregate from Banks/financial
institutions on the basis of security of current assets. Quarterly returns / statements filed with such Banks/ financial
institutions are in agreement with the books of account. Stock statement for March 2025 submitted with banks
were prepared and filed before completion of the financial statement closure which led to the differences between
books of accounts and stock statement submitted with banks based on provisional books of accounis. It includes
inventory, trade receivables and trade payables.

iil.  According 1o the information explanation provided to us, the Company has not made any investments in, provided any
guarantee or security or granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms,
Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties. Hence, the requirements under paragraph 3(iii) of the Order are not
applicable to the Company.

iv.  In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not either directly or
indirectly, granted any loan to any of its directors or to any other person in whom the director is interested, in accordance
with the provisions of section 185 of the Act and the Company has not made investments through more than two layers
of investment companies in accordance with the provisions of section 186 of the Act. Accordingly, provisions stated n
paragraph 3(iv} of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

v,  Inouropinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not accepted any deposits
from the public within the meaning of Sections 73, 74, 75 and 76 of the Act and the rules framed there undar.

vi.  The provisions of sub-section (1} of section 148 of the Act are not applicable {o the Company as the Central Government
of India has not spacified the maintenance of cost records for any of the products of the Company. Accordingly, the
provisions stated in paragraph 3 (vi} of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

vii.  Statutory dues
{a} According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the Company examined by us, in aur
opinion, undisputed statutory dues including goods and service tax, provident fund, employees' state insurance,
income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess have been regularly
deposited by the company with appropriate authorities in alt cases during the year.

(b) According to the information and explanation given 1o us and the records of the Company examined by us, there
are no dues of income tax, goods and service tax, customs duty, cess and any other statutory dues which have not
been deposited on account of any dispute.

vili. According $o the information and explanations given to us, there are no transactions which are not accounted in the
books of account which have been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in Tax Assassment of
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Company. Also, there are no previously unracorded income which has been now recorded in the books of account.
Hence, the provision stated in paragraph 3{viii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

ix.  Borrowings and repayments:
(a) 1n our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not defaulted in
repayment of loans or borrowings or in payment of interest thereon to any lender,

(b} According to the information and explanations given to us and on tha basis of our audit procedures, we report that
the company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or government or any
government authority.

{c} in our opinion and according to the information explanation provided to us, money raised by way of term loans
during the year have been applied for the purpose for which they were raised.

{d) According to the information and explanations given to us, and the procedures performed by us, and on an overall
examination of the standalonel financial statements of the company, we report that no funds raised on short-term
basis have been used for long-term purposes by the comgany.,

(e) The Company has two subsidiaries and has taken loan from Glen Realty Private Limited. It has neither taken or given
any loans from/to the other subsidiary. The company has also not raised any loans by placing any assets of the
subsidiaries as collateral.

% Initial public offer
(a) The Company did not raise any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer {including debt
instruments} during the year. Accordingly, the provisions stated in paragraph 3 {x)(a} of the Order are not applicable
to the Company.

(b} Inour opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, and based on aur examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has NOT made preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully,
partly or optionally convertible debentures during the year.

xi.  Frauds
{a} During the course of our audit, examination of the books and records of the Company, carried out in accordance
with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and according to the information and explanations given to
us, we have neither come across any instance of fraud by the Company nor on the Company.

(b} We have not come across of any instance of fraud by the Company or on the Compa ny during the course of audit
of the standalone financial statement for the year ended March 31, 2025, accordingly the provisions stated in
paragraph {xi{{b) of the Grder is not applicable to the Company,

(c) Asrepresented to us by the management, there are no whistle-blower complaints received by the Company during
the year. Accordingly, the provisions stated in paragraph {xi}{c) of the Order is not applicable to company.

Aii.  Nidhi Company
{a} Inour opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a Nidhi Company.
Accordingly, the provisions stated in paragraph 3{xii} {a) to (c) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

¥ii.  According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records of the Company,
the Company has entered into transactions with the related parties as stated in the provisions of the sections 177 and
188 of the Act. All such transactions are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of Companies Act where applicable and
the details have been disclosed in the financial statements, etc., as required by the applicable accounting standards,

xiv.  Internal Audit
{a} Inour opinion and based on our examination, the Company has an adequate internal audit system commensurate
with the size and the nature of its business.
{b) We have considered the internal audit reports of the company, for the year under audit, issued till the date of this
audit report.

¥.  According to the information and expfanations given to us, in our opinion during the year the Company has not entered
into non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with its directors and hence, provisions of section 192 of
the Act are not applicable to company. Accordingly, the grovisions stated in paragraph 3{xv) of the Order are not
applicable to the Company.

xvi.  Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934
(a) Inour opinion, the Company is not required to be registered under section 45 |A of the Reserve Bank of India Act,
1934 and accordingly, the provisions stated in paragraph clause 3 (xvi){a) of the Order are not applicable to the
Company.

(b} In our opinion, the Company bas not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities without
any valid Certificate of Registration from Reserve Bank of Indla. Hence, the reporting under paragrapl'l_fg_:jau
{xvi){b} of the Order are not applicable to the Company '
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{c) The Company is not a Core investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made by Reserve Bank of India.
Hence, the reporting under paragraph clause 3 {xvi){c} of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

{d) The Company does not have more than one CIC as a part of its group. Hence, the provisions stated in paragraph
clause 3 (xvi){d} of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

wii.  Based on the overall review of standalone financial statements, Company has not incurred any cash losses in the current

financial year and in the immadiately preceding financial year. Hence, the provisions stated in paragraph clause 3 {xvii)
of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

xvill.  There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year. Hence, the provisions stated in paragraph clause
3 (xvlii} of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

xix.  According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of financial ratios, ageing and
expected date of realisation of financiat assets and payment of liabilities, other information accompanying the
standalone financial statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans, we are of the opinion
that no material uncertainty exists as on the date of audit report and the Company is capable of meeting its liabilities
existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date.

¥x.  Corporate Social Responsibility
{a} The company falls under the provisions of section 135 of the Act with regard to Corporate Social Responsibility and
the amount remaining unspent under sub-section {S) of section 135 of the Companies Act. There are no unspent
amounts of year ended 31* March 2024 in respect of ongoing projects, that are required to be transferred to a
special account in compliance of provision of sub section (6) of section 135 of Companies Act. The eligible amount
for year ended 31 March 2025 has aiready been spent within the year as per the 2 pplicable rulas.

For Vivek Jaiswal & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRM.3230%4E

AR
1 -
Vivek Jaiswal,
{Partner)
M. No, 057710
UDIN: 25057710BMIVKR9733

Place: Kolkata
Date: 24t June, 2025
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ANNEXURE 8 TO INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF
GLEN INDUSTRIES LIMITED FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3157 MARCH 2025.

Report on the internal financial controls over financial reporting under clause (i} of sub - section 2 of section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Glen Industries Limited {“the Company”) as at
March 31, 2025, in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's responsibility for internal financial controls

The board of directors of the Company is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on
the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of
internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financtal Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its
business, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness

of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act,
2013.

Auditors’ responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an oginion on the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company based
on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note”) issued by the institute of Chartered Accountants of India and the standards on
auditing prescribed under Section 143 (10} of the Companies Act, 2013, {0 the extent applicable to an audit of internal
financial controls. Those standards and the guidance note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting
were established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial
reporiing included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporiing, assessing the risk that
a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on
the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement in the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion
on the Company’s internal financial control system over financial reporting.

Meaning of internal financial controls over financial reporting

A company’s internal financial contrel over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance
regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting includes those
policies and proceduras that (i} pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect
the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; {ii) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are
recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of
management and directors of the company; and (jii) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection
of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial
staternents.

Limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility of collusion
or improper management of ovetride of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be
detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are
subjact 1o the risk that the internal financial controd over financial reporting may become inadequate because Pf
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. -

Branch: Mouse No. 324, Krishna Nagar Colony, Shahjadpur, Distt. Ambedkarnagar {U.P.).
E-rnail: mail@vjco.in



H H 164G Everast House, 16" Floor Tele 1 [033) 35232701
Vive k Jaiswa l & Co, 46C Chowringhee Road E-mail : maill@vjco.in

Chartered Accountants Kolkata - 700 071 Web  :www.vjco.in
Opinion

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has, in all material respects, an
adequate internal financial control system aver financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial
reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2025, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit
of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For Vivek Jaiswail & Co,
Chartered Accountants
FRN.323094E

ey

Vivek Jaiswal,

(Partnar)

M. No. 057710

UDIN : 25057710BMIVKRO733

Place: Kolkata
Date: 24t June, 2025
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Glen Industries Limited
(Formerly known as “Glen Industries Private Limited")

CIN: U21097WB2007PLC119239
STANDALONE STATEMENT OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

ANNEXURE -1
{Rs. in Lacs)
Sr. No. Particulars As at 31st March 2025 As at 31st March 2024
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1) [Shareholders Funds
a, Share Capital v 1,756.46 574,31
b. Reserves & Surpius VI 4,093.2% 3,975.67
2) _ |Non - Current Liabilities
a. Long-term Borrowings Vil 4,829.64 3,178.16
b. Deferred Tax Liability (net) Vil 435.32 350.48
c. Other Long term Liabilities IX 209.56 463.96
d. Long-term Provisions X 48,51 8.73
3) Current Liabilities
a. Short Term Borrowings X1 8,391.31 5,704.85
b. Trade Payables Xl
- Due to Micro and Small Enterprises 130.28 176.84
= Due 1o Others 472.40 965.56
¢. Other Current liabilites X 531.80 489.36
d. Short Term Provisions Xy 478.81 164.37
21,377.49 16,052.30
TOTAL
ASSETS
1) Non Current Assets
a. Property, Plant & Equipment and Intangible Assets XV
- Property, Plant & Equipment 10,761.28 8,060.83
- Intangible Assets 1.80 3.15
- Capital Work-in-Progress 14.65
b, Non-Cusrent lnvesiments XVl 2.00 2.00
¢. Long-term Loans & Advances XVII - -
d. Other Non-cugrent assets XVill 244.14 249.34
2)  |[Current Assets
a. Inventories XIX 5,959.1 4,153.89
b. Trade Receivables XX 3,070.54 2,660.07
¢. Cash and Bank Balance XX 199.65 78.80
d. Short term loan and advances X 691.98 623,52
e. Other current assets XX 432,44 220,71
21,377.49 16,052.30
TOTAL
0.00 =0.00
See accompanying annexures forming part of the financial statements {Refer Annexure No, IV to XLVII)
For VIVEK JAISWAL & CO, For and on hehalf of the Board of Directors of Glen Industries
Chartered Accountants Limited
FEN - 323094E
(T A
A\ e o AT N w%
¥ LALIT AGRAWAL NIKHIL AGRAWAL
(VIVEK JAISWAL) Director Director
Partner DIN : 00571843 DIN : 07582883

Mem No. 057710 r gu.“l
UDIN - 25057710BMIVKRS733 5 IS

Place : Kolkata CHIRAG RIBIAWALA SHIKHA SUREKA
Date : 24 June 2025 CFO Company Secrefary




Glen Industries Limited
(Formerly known as "Glen Industries Private Limited")
CIN: U21097WB2007PLC119239
STANDALONE STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS

ANNEXURE -1I
(Rs. in Lacs)
Sr. . For the Period ended |For the Period ended
No. Particulars AnnexureNo.| " “hiaren 31,2025 | March 31, 2024
A |INCOME
Revenue from Operations XXIV 17,066.08 14,458.39
Other Income XXV 31.56 27.88
Total Income (A) 17,117.64 14,486.27
B |EXPENDITURE
Cost of Material Consumed XXVI 9,7005.56 8,509.87
Direci Expenses XXVII 2,358.77 1,879.25
Changes in inventories of Finished Goods and Work-in-
Progress XXVII -1,082.68 27237
Employee benefits expense XXIX 1,233.67 1,057.77
Finance cosis XXX 904.84 728.61
Depreciation and amortization expense X 736.42 640.23
Other expenses XXX 813.96 801.34
Total Expenses (B) 14,670.55 13,344.69
C _|Profit before extraordinary items and tax(A-B) 2,447.10 1,141.58
Prior period items {Net) -
Profit before exceptional, extraordinary items and tax 2,447.10 1,141.58
Exceptional items
Profit before extraordinary items and tax 2,447.10 1,141.58
D |Extragrdinary items XXXIII - -
E |Profit before tax {(e-d) 2,447.10 1,141.58
F  |Tax Expense:
(i) Current tax KXY 537.61 201.79
(ii) Deferred tax expenses/(credit) XXXV 84.84 87381
Total Expenses (F} 622,45 289.60
G |Profit for the year (F-G) 1,824.65 851.98
H__|Earnings per share (Face value of ¥ 10/~ each):
(including extra-ordinary items)
i, Basic 10.39 8246
ii. Diluted 10.39 8246
{excluding extra-ordinary items)
i, Basic 10,39 82.46
ii. Diluted 10.39 82.46

CFO

See accompanying annexures forming part of the financia) statements (Refer Annexure No. IV to XLVID

For VIVEK JAISWAL & CO.
Chartered Accountants For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of Glen
FRN - 323094E Industrles Limited
'h-—-——-'-——-_-’-

(VIVEK JAISWAL) LALIT AGRAWAL NIKHIL AG
Partner Diractor Director
Mem No. 057710 DIN ; 00571843 DIN : 07582883
UDIN - 25057710BMEVKR9733

) .
Place : Kolkata élw
Date : 24 June 2025 [+ G RIBIAWALA SHIKHA SUREKA

WAL

g/uy,l

Company Secretary




Glen Industries Limited
(Formerly known as "Glen Indusiries Private Limited")
CIN: U21097WB2007PLC119239

STANDALONE STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW ANNEXURE - 111
{Rs. in Lacs)
Particulars As at 31st March 2025 | As at 31st March 2024
Cash Flow From Operating Activities:
et Profit befors tax as per Profit And Loss Afc 2,447.10 1,141.58
Adjustments for:
Finance Cost 904,34 635.90
Gratuity Expense 11.00 -
Leave Encashment Expense -1.76 -
Unrealised Gain/(Loss) on iranslation of foreign currency balances 28.84 -
Interest Incoine -14.80 -14.98
Loss/(Profit} on sale of fixed assets -23.79 -11.61
Sundry Balance w/off 5.76 -
Pre operative Expenses Wioil 12.41 -
Depreciation and Amortisation Expense 736.42 640.23
Operating Profit Before Working Capital Changes 4,106.03 2,441.12
Adjusted for (Increase)/Decrease in operating assets
Inventories -1,805.12 -527.00
Trade Receivables -445.08 -1,014.32
Loans anrd Advances -68.47 «186.61
Other Non Current Assets 5.20 -§2.20
Other Current Assets (Including Qther Bank balances) -245.08 -225.17
Adjusted for Increase/(Decrease) in operating liabilties:
Trade Payables «539.72 342,56
Other Current Liabilites & Provisions -207.84 263.41
Cash Generated From Operations Before Extra-Ordinary Items 799.93 1,011.78
Net Income Tax paid/ refunded -220.98 -29.17
Net Cash Flow from/(used in) Operating Activities: (A) 578.93 982.61
Purchase of property, plant & equipment and intangible assets -3,492.30 -1,363.86
Sale of property, plant & equipment 36.34 17.69
Interest Income Received 14.80 14,98
Net Cash Flow from/(used in) Investing Activities: (B) -3,441.16 -1,331.20
Cash Flow from Financing Activities:
Proceeds from Borrowings 6,559.54 2,124.99
{Repayment) of Borrowings -2,221,59 -1,586.87
Proceeds/(Redempiion) of issue of shares (net) -470.99 -
Proceeds fromSGST Subsidy under Banglashree Scheme - 36.01
Finance Cost Paid -904.84 -685.90
Net Cash Flow from/(used in) Financing Activities (C) 2.962.12 -111.76
Net Increase/(Decrease) in Cash & Cash Equivalents (A+B+C) 99.91 -460.35
Cash & Cash Equivalents As At Beginning of the Year 15.97 476.32
Cash & Cash Equivalenis As At End of the Year 115.89 15.97

See accompanying annexures forming part of the financial statements (Refer Annexure No. TV o XLVII)
Note: The Cash Flow Statements has been prepared under Indivect Method as set out in Accounting Standard 3, ‘Cash Flow Statements' notified under section
133 of the Companies Act, 2013,

For YIVEK JAISWAL & CO. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of Glen Industries
Chartered Accountants Limited |
FRN - 323094E w A
p, m’l Ndehd
‘\‘:M P LALIT AGRAWAL NIKHIL AGRAWAL
Director Director
(VIVEK JAISWAL) PIN : 00571843 DIN : 07582883
Partner Q}J/JJ
Mem No. 057710
UDIN - 25057710BMIYKR9733 C y 5 HJJ""‘V
Place : Kolkata CHIRAG RIBIAWALA SHIKHA SUREKA

Date : 24 June 2025 CFO Company Secretary




Glen Indusiries Limited
(Formerly known as " Glen Industries Private Limited')
CIN: U21097WB2007P1LC119239

ANNEXURE 1V: CORPORATE INFORMATION, SIGNIFICANT ACCOQUNTING POLICTES, RECONCILIATION OF NET PROFITALOSS)
AND RECONCILIATION OF NETWORTH

1. CORPORATE INFORMATION

Glen lndustries Limited is a company Incorporated on October 03, 2007 as "Glen Stationery Private Limited”.

The corporate identification number of the company is U21097WB2007PLC119239,

The company has converted its name from Glen Stationery Private Limited to Glen Industiries Private Limited on December 13, 2018 and has been
converted from Private Company to Public Company on August 9, 2024,

The company is engaged in the business of manufacturing com exporting of Food packaging and service products.

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

20

202

2.03

2.04

BASIS OF ACCOUNTING AND PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The restated summary statement of assets and liabilities of the Company as at March 31, 2025, March 31, 2024 and March 31, 2023 and the related
restated summary statement of profits and loss and cash flows for the year ended March 31, 2025, March 31, 2024 and March 31, 2023 (herein
collectively referred to as (“Restated Summary Statements™) have been compiled by the management from the mudited Financial Statoments of the
Company for the year ended on March 31, 2025, March 31, 2024 and March 31, 2023 approved by the Board of Directors of the Company.
Restated Summary Statements have been prepared to comply in all material respects with the provisions of Part I of Chapter ITI of the Companies
Act, 2013 (the *Act”) read with Corapanies (Prospectus and Allotment of Securities) Rules, 2014, Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of
Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018 (“ICDR Regulations™) issued by SEBI and Guidance rote on Reports in Companies
Prospectuses (Revised 2019) (*Guidance Note”), Restated Summary Statements have been prepared specifically for inclusion in the offer document
to be filed by the Company with the BSE in connection with its proposed SME 1PQ. The Company’s management has recast the Financial
Statements in the form required by Schedule I of the Companies Act, 2013 for the purpose of restated Summary Statements.

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with the Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in India (Indian
GAAP) to comply with the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the relevant provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 ("the 2013 Act"), as applicable. The financial statements have been prepared on accrual basis under the historical cost
convention. The accounting policies adopted in the preparation of the financial statements are consistent with those followed in the previous year,

Accomnting policies not spectfically referred to otherwise are consistent and in consonance with generally accepted accounting principles in India.

All assets and liabililies have been classified as current or non-curren( as per (he Cowmpany’s nonmal operaling cycle and other criteria sel out in
Schedule I to the Companies Act, 2013. Based on the nature of products and the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their
realization in cash and cash equivalents, the Company has determined its operating cycle as twelve months for the purpose of current — non-current
classification of assets and liabilities.

USE OF ESTIMATES

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with Indian GAAP requires the Management to make estimates and assumptions
considered in the reported amounts of assets and liabilities (including contingent liabilities) and the reported income and expenses during the year.
The Management believes that the estimates used in preparation of the financial statements are prudent and reasonabie. Future results could differ
due to these estimates and the differences between the actual results and the estimates are recognised in the periods in which the results are known /
materialise. '

PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENT AND INTANGIBLE ASSETS

(i} Property, Plant & Equipment
All Property, Plant & Equipmeni are recorded al cost including taxes, dulies, fieight and other incidenial expenses incurred in relation Lo their
acquisition and bringing the asset to its intended use.

(ii) Intangible Assets

Intangible Assets are stated at acquisition cost, net of accurnulated amortization and accumulated impairment losses, if any.

DEPRECIATION / AMORTISATION

Depreciation on fixed assets is calculated on a Straight Line value method using the rates arrived at based on the useful lives estimated by the
management, or those prescribed under the Schedule I to the Companies Act, 2013.

Intangible assets including intarnally developed intangible agsets are amortised over the year for which the company expects the benefits to accrus.
Tntaneible assets are amortized on straieht line method basis over 6 vears in nurauance of nrovisions of AS-26.




Glen Industries Limited
(Formerly known as "'Gien Industries Private Limited")
CIN: U21097WB2007P1L.C119239

ANNEXURE IV: CORPORATE INFORMATION, SIGNIFFCANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, RECONCILIATION OF NET PROFITALOSS)
AND RECONCILIATION OF NETWORTH

205 INVENTORIES

206

207

208

209

2.10

211

212

2.13

Inventories comprises of Raw Material, Work-in-Progress, Finished Goods and Stores & Spares.

Inventories are measured at the lower of cost and net realisable value, The cost of inventories is based on the fivst-in, first-out principle.

Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less the estimated costs of completion and the estimated costs
necessary to make the sale,

IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS
An asset is treated as impaired when the carrying cost of asset exceeds its recoverable value. Recoverable amount is the higher of an asset's net
selling price and its value in use. Value in use is the present value of estimated future cash flows expected to arigse from the continuing use of the
asset and from its disposal at the end of its useful life. Net selling price is the amount obtainable from sale of the asset in an amm's length transaction
between kmowledgeable, willing parties, less the costs of disposal. An impairment loss is charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss in the year in
which an asset is identified as impaired. The impairment loss recognised in prior accounting periods is reversed if there has been a change in the
estimate of the recoverable vaine,

INVESTMENTS:

Non-current investments are carried at cost less any other-than-temporary diminution in value, determined on the specific identification basis.

Profit or loss on sale of investmenis is detenmined as the difference between the sale price and carrying value of investment, determined individually
for each investment. Cost of investments sold is arrived using average method.

FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSLATIONS

Income and expense in foreign currencies are converted at exchange rates prevailing on the date of the transaction. Any income or expense on
account of exchange difference either on settlement or on translation at the balance sheet date is recognized in Profit & Loss Account in the year in
which it arises.

BORROWING COSTS

Borrowing costs that are attributable to the acquisition or construction of qualifying assets are capitalised as part of the cost of such assets. A

qualifying asset is one that necessarily takes substantial period of time to get ready for intended use. All other borrowing costs are recognised in
Statement of Profit and Loss in the period in which they are incuired.

PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CONTINGENT ASSETS

Provision involving substantial degree of estimation in measurement is recognized when there is a present obligation as a result of past events and it
is probable that there will be an outflow of resources. Contingent Habilities are not recognized but are disclosed in the notes. Contingent assets are
netther recognized mor disclosed i the financial statcments,

REVENUE RECOGNITION
Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the company and the revenue can be reliably
measured. Sales are recognized on transfer of significant risk and ownership which generally coincide with the despatch of the goods.

OTHER INCOME
Interest Income on fixed deposit is recognized on time proportion basis. Other Income is accounted for when right to receive such income is

established.

TAXES ON INCOME
Tncome taxes are accounted for in accordance with Accounting Standard (AS-22) — “Acconating for taxes on income”, notified under Companies

(Accounting Standards) Rules, 2021. Income tax comprises of both current and deferred tax,
Current tax is measured on the basis of estimated taxable income and tax credits computed in accordance with the provisions of the Income Tax
Act, 1961.

The tax effect of the timing differences that result between taxable income and accounting income and are capable of reversal in one or more
subsequent periods are Tecorded as a deferred tax asset or deferred tax liability. They are measured using substandially enacted tax rates and tax
regulations as of the Balance Shest date.

Deferred tax assets arising mainly on account of brought forward losses and unabsorbed depreciation under tax laws, are recognized, only if there is
viriual certainty of its realization, supported by convincing evidence. Deferred tax assets on account of other timing differences are recognized only
to the extent there is a reagonable certainty of its reakization.




Glen Industries Limited
(Formerly known as "Glen Indusiries Private Limited")
CIN: U21097TWB2007PLC119239

ANNEXURE I'V: CORPORATE INFORMATION, SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, RECONCILTATION OF NET PROFIT/LOSS)
AND RECONCILIATION OF NETWORTH

2.14

215

216

217

218

2.1%

2,20

22

CASH AND BANK BALANCES

Cash and cash equivalents comprises Cash-in-hand, Current Accounts, Fixed Deposits with banks. Cash equivalents are short-term balances (with
an original maturity of three months or less from the date of acquisition), highly liquid investments that are readily convertible into known amounts
of cash and which are subject to insignificant risk of changes in value. Other Bank Balances are short-term balance ( with original maturity is more
than three months but less than twelve months).

EARNINGS PER SHARE

Basic earning per share is computed by dividing the profit/ {loss) after tax (including the post tax effect of exiraordinary items, if any) by the
weighted average number of equity share outstanding during the year. Diluted earning per share is computed by dividing the profit/ (loss) after tax
(including the post tax effect of extraordinary items, if any) as adjusied for dividend, interest and other charges to expense or income (net of any
attributable taxes) relating to the dilutive potential equity shares, by the weighted average number of equity shares which could have been issued on
the conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares.

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Defined Contribution Plan: _

Contributions payable to the recognised provident fund, which is a defined contribution scheme, are charged to the statement of profit and loss.

Defined Benefit Plan:

The Company has an obligation towards gratuity, a defined benefit retirement plan covering eligible employees. The plan provides for lump sum
payment to vested employees at retirement, death while in employment or an termination of employment of an amount equivalent to 15 days salary
payable for each completed year of service without any monetary limit. Vesting occurs upon completion of five years of service. The Company has
an obligation towards Leave Encashment. Provision for gratuity and leave encashment has been made in the books as per actuarial valuation done as
at the end of the vear

SEGMENT REPORTING

The accounting policies adopted for segment reporting are in line with the accounting policies of the Company. Segment revenue, segment expenses,
segment assets and segment liabilities have bean identified to segments on the basis of their relationship to the operating activities of the segment.
Inter-segment vevenue is accounted on the basis of transactions which are primarily determined based on market / fair value factors. Revenue and
expenses have been idenlified to segmenis on ihe basis of their relationship (o the operating aclivities of the segment.

Revenue, expenses, assets and liabilities which relate to the Company as a whole and are not allocable to segments on reasonable basis have been
inchuded under “unallocated revenue / expenses / assets / liabilities™.

CASH FLOW STATEMENTS
Cash flows are reported wsing the indirect method, whereby profit / (loss) before extraordinary items and tax isadjusted for the effects of

transactions of non-cash nature and any deferrals or accruals of past or future cash receiptsor payments. The cash flows from operating, investing
and financing activities of the Company are sesrezated basedon the available information.

EVENT OCCURRING AFTER THE BALANCE SHEET DATE '
Asscts gnd Liabilitics arc adjusted for cvents ocourring after the Balance Shect date that provide additional cvidencoto assist the estimation of

amounts relating to condition cxisting at the Balance shoct date.

NET PROFIT OR LOSS FOR THE PRIOR PERIOD, PRIOR PERIOD ITEMS AND CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Significant items of Extra-Ordinary ltems, and Prior Period Incomes and Expenditures, are accounted in accordance with Accounting Standards 5.

GOVERNMENT GRANTS
Govermment grants are recognized when there is reasonable assurance that ¢he conditions attached to them will be complied with and the grants will

be received,
» Grants related to revenue are recoguized in the Statement of Profit and Loss on a systematic basis over the periods in which the related costs are
incurred.

» Grants related to assets are treated as deferred income and recogmized in the Statement of Profit and Loss over the useful life of the related asset.
» Refunds of prants are adjusted in the period in which they become repayable,




Glen Industries Limited
(Formerly known as "Glen Industries Private Limited')
CIN: U21097WB2007PLC119239

DETAILS OF SHARE CAPITAL ANNEXURE -V
{Rs. in Lacs)
Particulars As at 31st March | As at 31st March
2025 2024
AUTHORISED:
Equity Shares of T 10 each 2,450.00 139.00
(P. Y. 2,45,00,000 Equity Shares of 10/- each)
Preference Share of ¥ 100 each 471.00 471.00
2,921.00 610.00
1SSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID UP
Equity Shares of 10/-each fully 1,756.46 103.32
(17564570 Equity Shares of Rs 10/ each)
8% Optionally Convertible Redeemable Preference Share (OCRPS}) _ 185.00
2% Optionally Convertible Redeemable Preference Share (OCRPS) _ 285.99
TOTAL 1,756.46 574,31
Reconciliation of number of shares outstanding at the end of the year:
Particulars As at 31st March | As at 31st March
2025 2024
Equity Shares at the beginning of the year 10.33 10.33
Add: Bonus Shares Issued during the year 16531 -
Add: Shares issued during the year - -
Equity Shares at the end of the year 175.65 10.33
Reconciliation of number of 8% Optionally Convertible Redeemable Preference
Particulars As at 31st March | As at 31st March
2025 2024
8% Optionally Convertible Redeemable Preference Share
(OCRPS) 185.00 18§5.00
Less : Redeemed during the year/period -185.00
Preference Shares at the end of the year/period - 185.00
Reconciliation of number of 2% Optionally Convertible Redeemable Preference
Particulars Asat31st March | As at31st March
2025 2024
2% Optionally Convertible Redeemable Preference Share
{OCRPS) 285,99 285.99
Less : Redeemed during the year/period -285.99
Preference Shares at the end of the year/period - 285.99
Aggregated no. of shares issued for consideration other than
cash during the last 5 years:
Particulars Asat31st March | Asat31st March
2025 2024

Aggregate number and class of shares allotted as fully paid up
pursuant to contract{s} without payment being received in cash.

Agpregate number and class of shares allotted as fully paid up by
way of bonus shares

| Aggregate number and class of shares bought back




Glen Industries Limited
{(Formerly known as "Glen Industries Private Limited™)
CIN: U21097WB2007PLC119239

Note:

1) Terms/Rights attached to Equity Shares: The company has only one class of Equity Shares having a par
value of 10/~ per share. Each holder of Equity share is entitled to one vote per share. In the eveni of
liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity share will be entitled to recsive remaining Assets of the
Company, after distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number

of equity shares held by the Share holders.

2) The equity shares are net repayable except in the case of a buy back, reduction of capital or winding up in

terms of the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

3) Every member of the company holding equity shares has a right to attend the General Meeting of the
Company and has a right to speak and on a show of hands, has one vote if he is present in person and on a
poll shall have the right to vote in proportion to his share of the paid-up capital of the company.

4) Bonus share are isssued on 24th March, 2022 at a ratio of 1 equity shave for every 1 equity share held by

the shareholders.

3)Terms/Rights atiached to Preference Shares:(a) The Company has only one class of Non - Cumulative
preference shares referred to as optionally Convertible Redeemable Preference shares having a par value of

Rs. 100/- each.

(b). Preference shares issued by the Company shall be converted at any time in one or more tranches at the
dicretion of the Company after allotment of shares but not later than 20 years from the date of allotment of the
preference shares at a price higher of : (a) Fair market value determined as on the date of conversion; or (b)

Rs.10/- per equity share {Being Face value of Equity Share) .

(c}). Dividend on Non - Cumulative Preference shares issued by the Company shall be 8% p.a & 2% p.a. as
applicable on face value which will remain fixed over the tenure of preference shares and shall have priority
with respect to payment of dividend or repayment of capital over equity shares,

The Promoter
As at 31st March | As at 31st Mareh
Name of Shareholders 2025 2024
Equity Shares
Lalit Agrawal 87,26,610 5,14,330
Lata Agrawal 35,34,402 2,07,906
Nikhil Agrawal 34,42,024 2,02,472
Niyati Agrawal 17,67,218 1,03,954
Niyati Seksaria 35,292 2,076
Rita Singh 42024 2472
Lalit Agrawal (HUF) 17,000 -
8% OCRPS - -
2% OCRPS - -
DETAILS OF RESERVE & SURPLUS ANNEXURE - VI
(Rs. in Lacs)
Particul As at31st March | As at 31st March
artiewars 2025 2024

Capital Reserve
Balance as per Last Year 637.56 637.56
Add : During the Period - -
Less : SGST Subsidy earlier capitalised now reversed -36.01 -
Closing Balance 601.55 637.56




Glen Industries Limited
(Formerly known as "Glen Industries Private Limited'")
CIN: U21097WB2007PLC119239

Revaluation Reserve Account

Balance as per Last Year 1,232.74 1,232.74
Add : Revaluation on Land and Building - -
Add: Earlier Year Depreciation on Revaluation provided -9.62 -
Add: Depreciation on revalued value of asset for current year -9.53 -
Closing Balance 1,213.59 1,232.74
General Reserve
Balance as per Last Year 1,761.00 861.00
Add: Additions during the year 1,800.00 900.00
Less : Utilisation during the year (Redemption of Preference
Shares) -470.99 -
Less : Utilisation during the year (Bonus Share Issue) -895.38 -
Closing Balance 2,190.63 1,761,00
Securities Premium
Opening Balance 282.76 282.76
Less : Utilisation during the year (Bonus Share Issue) -282.76 -
Closing Balance - 282,76
Balance in profit & Loss a/c
Opening Balance 61.61 92.37
Add: Excess/Short Provision for Earlier Year 1.27 17.26
Add : Net profit / (Loss) afier Tax for the year 1,824.65 851.98
Less: Transfer to General Reserve -1,800.00 -500.00
Closinggalance 87.53 61.61
TOTAL 4,093.29 3,975.07
DETAILS OF LONG TERM BORROWINGS ANNEXURE - VII
(Rs. in Lacs)
. As at 31st March | As at 31s¢ March
Particulars 2025 2024
[Secured
Term Logy
From Banks 142,96 134.30
From Others 1,681.20 1,386,77
YVehicle Loan 22.17 24.41
Suppliers Credit (Convertible into Long Term Loan) 686.68 184.16
Unsecured
Term Loan
USL From Others - -
|Loan from Related parties
- Directors 987.92 975.89
Loan from Subsidiary
- Other related parties 1,308.71 472.63
TOTAL 4,829.64 3,175.16

(Refer Annexure for terms of security, repayment and other relevant details)




Glen Industries Limited
(Formerly known as "Glen Industries Private Limited™)
CIN: U21097WB2007PLC119239

DETAILS OF DEFFERED TAX LIABILITIES

ANNEXURE - VII

(Rs. in Lacs)
. As at 31st March | Asat 31st March
Particulars 2025 2024
Balance as per Last Year 350.48 262.67
Add/(Less). Provision for the year 84.84 87.81
|Deferred Tax Assets arising on account of:
Opening trasnfer from last year
-Difference of WDV as per Companies Act, 2013 and Income
Tax Act, 1961* - -
~Expenses disallowed under Income Tax Act, 1961 - -
TOTAL 435.32 350.48
DETAILS OF OTHER LONG TERM LIABILITIES ANNEXURE - IX
{Rs. in Lacs)
. Asat 31st March | As at 31s¢ March
Particulars 2025 2024
Security Deposit From Distributors - 25981
Security Deposit From Overseas Customer 209.56 204.15
TOTAL 209.56 463.96
DETAILS OF LONG TERM PROVISIONS ANNEXURE-X
{Rs. in Lacs)
Particulars As at 31st March | As at 31st March
2025 2024
Provision for Gratuity 46.30 8.73
Provision for Leave Encashment 231 -
TOTAL 48.61 8.73
DETAILS OF SHORT TERM BORROWINGS ANNEXURE - X1
{Rs, in Lacs)
Particul As at 31st March | As at 31s¢ March
articulars 2025 2024
Secured
Cash Credit from Bank 4,975.60 1,698.84
EPC Credit from Bank 108.17 1,617.91
Buyers Credit Acccount from Bank 944.16 457.69
Drop Line Credit from Others 192.87 234.38
Letter of Credit from Bank -
Unsecured
Loan from Others 1,097.03 627.68
Current maturities of long-term debt 1,073.48 1,068.36
TOTAL 8,391.31 5,704.85

(Refer Annexure for terms of security, repayment and other relevant details)




Glen Industries Limited
(Formerly known as "Glen Industries Private Limited')
CIN: U21097WB2007PLC119239

DETAILS OF TRADE PAYABLES

ANNEXURE - XII

(Rs. in Lacs)
. As at 31st March | As at 3Ist March
Particulars 2025 2024
Due to Micro and Small Enterprises 130.28 176.84
Due to Others 472.40 965.56
TOTAL 602.69 1,142.40
(Refer Annexure - XXXV for ageing)
DETAILS OF OTHER CURRENT LIAIEILITES ANNEXURE - XIII
{Rs. in Laes)
. Agat31st March | As at31st March
Particulars 2025 2024
Advance from Customers 43.15 13.79
Advance for sale of Land - 3.35
Interest on MSME Due Payable 1.29 -
Lease Equalisation Reserve 2.56 -
Liabilties for expenses 434,05 396.68
Liabilitites for Capital Goods 22,56 42.88
Statutory dues payable ( E.P.F., E.S.L, TDS, Professional Tax
jand GST) 28.19 27.65
TOTAL 53180 489.36
DETAILS OF SHORT TERM PROVISIONS ANNEXURE - XIV
(Rs. in Lacs)
Particulars As at 31st March | As at 31st March
2025 2024
Provision for Taxation (Net of Advance Tax, TDS and TCS) 474,96 156.50
Provision for Gratity 3.59 -
Provision for Leave Encashment 0.26 -
Provision of CSR Expenses - 7.87
TOTAL 478.81 164.37
DETAILS OF NON CURRENT INVYESTMENTS ANNEXURE - XV1
(Rs. in Lacs)
Particulars Asat3lst March | Asat31st March
2025 2024
Ungaoted, Non-Trade (At Cost)
nvestment in Equi ts of Subsidiaries
Investment in Glen Realty Pvi Ltd
June 2024 - 9,998, Shares (FY 2023-24 - 9,998 Shares, FY - 2022-
23 - 9,998 shares and FY 2021-22 - 9,998 Shares) of Glen Realty
PvtLtd of ¥ 10 Each 1,00 1.00
Investment in Glen Paper Product Pvt Ltd
June 2024 - 9,998 Shares (FY 2023-24 - 9,998 Shares, FY - 2022.
23 - 9,998 shares and FY 2021-22 - 9,998 Shares) of Glen Paper
Product Pve Ltd of ¥ 10 Each 1.00 1.00
TOTAL 2.00

Apgregate value of quoted investments

Aggregate market value of quoted investments

Aggregate carrying value of unquoted invesiments

Aggregate provision for diminution in value of investments
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Glen Indusiries Limited
(Formerly known as "Glen Industries Private Limited")
CIN: U21097WB2007PLC119239

DETAILS OF LONG-TERM 1.OANS & ADVANCES

ANNEXURE - XY1I

{Rs. in Lacs)
. As at 31st March | As a¢ 31st March
Particulars 2025 2024
Income Tax Refund - -
TOTAL - -
DETAILS OF OTHER NON CURRENT ASSETS ANNEXURE - XVIIE
{Rs. in Lacs)
N As at 31st March | As at 31st March
Particulars 2025 2024
Security Deposits 19.48 109.84
Security Deposits with banks - 41.25
Fixed Deposits 224.66 98.25
TOTAL 244.14 24934

(*Balance confirmation not available, hence balances verified using Fixed deposit receipts)

DETAILS OF INVENTORIES ANNEXURE - XIX
(Rs. in Lacs)
. Asat31st March | As at 31st March
Particulars 2025 2024
Raw Materials 2,219.64 1,472.20
Semi Finished Goods 1,445.94 952.41
Finished Goods 2,082.33 1,483.18
Stores & Spares 211.09 236.09
TOTAL 5,959.01 4,153.89
DETAILS OF TRADE RECEIVABLES ANNEXURE - 50X
{Rs. in Lacs)
As at 31st March | As at 31s¢ March
Particulars 2025 2024
Unsecured, Considered Good
Trade Receivable Mare than Six Months 28.16 1.85
Trade Receivable Less than Six Months 3,042,383 2,658.21
Unsecured, Considered Doubtful - -
TOTAL 3,070.54 2,660,07
(Refer Annexure - XXXVI for ageing}
DETAILS OF CASH & BANK BALANCE ANNEXURE - XXI
(Rs. in Lacs)
. As at 31st March | As at 31s¢ March
Particulars 2025 2024
|, Cash and Cash Equivalenis
Cash-in-Hand 40,72 2.49
Bank Balance 45.10 13.49
Fixed Deposits (having original maturity of less than 3 months) 30.07 0,00
| b Orher Bank Balances with Scheduled Bank -
Balance with Banks in Fixed Deposits 83.76 62.83
(*having original maturity of more than 3 months and remaining i )
maturity of less than 12 months including given as collateral)
TOTAL 199.65 78.80

(*Balance confirmation not available hence balances are-véri i
& s*ﬁﬁ‘k

sing Fixed deposit receipts)




Glen Industries Limited
(Formerly known as "Glen Industries Private Limited")
CIN: U21097WB2007PLC119239

DETAILS OF SHORT TERM LOAN AND ADVANCES

ANNEXURE - XX1I

(Rs. in Lacs)
Particulars Asat31st March | As at 31st March
20258 2024
Unsecured
Advance for Purchase of Capital Goods 329.56 381.82
Advance for Purchase of Land 7.85 -
Advance to Vendors 126.40 146.84
Staff Advance 13.64 11.40
Qther Advances 178.29 -
Prepaid Expenses 17.78 12.51
Advance to Subsidiary 1.30 18.44
Balance with Government authorities 16.75 52.53
TOTAL 691.98 623.52
DETAILS OF OTHER CURRENT ASSETS ANNEXURE - XXIII
{Rs. in Lacs)
Particulars Asat31st March | As ai 3Ist March
2025 2024

Advance Income Tax - -
Discount Recejavble 90.03 3.41
GST Receivable 12.16 -
IPO Related Expense 25.91 -
Excess amount receivable from lender 3.57 -
Rodtep Scheme Receivable 348 -
Pre-Operative Expenses - 12.41
TDS Receivable from NBFC & Others 4.98 3.25
Subsidy Receivable 292,30 201.64
TOTAL 432.44 220,71




Glen Industries Limited

(Formerly known as "Glen Industries Private Limited')
CIN: U21097WB2007PLC119239

DETAILS OF REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

ANNEXURE - XXIV

(Rs. in Lacs)
For the Period For the Period
Particulars ended March 31, | ended March 31,
2025 2024
Sale of Products
Domestic Sales 11,352.03 9,684.90
Export Sales 5,616.13 4.679.23
Bale of Services
Export Sales 97.93 94.26
TOTAL 17,066.08 14,458.39
DETAILS OF OTHER INCOME ANNEXURE - XXV
(Rs. in Lacs)
For the Period For the Period
Particulays ended March 31, | ended March 31,
2025 2024
Interest on Fixed Deposit 14.80 14.98
Other Interest Income 13.08 -
Misc. Income 0.01 0.05
Export Incentive 3.84 1.24
Prior period Items -10.71 -
Profit on Sale of Fixed Asset 23.79 11.61
Sundary Debtors W/Off - 0.01
Reversal of Leave Encashment expense 1.76 -
subsidy received - -
TOTAL 51.56 27.38

DETAILS OF COST OF MATERIAL CONSUMED

ANNEXURE - XXVI

(Rs. in Lacs)
For the Period For the Period
Particulars ended March 31, | ended March 31,
2025 2024

Raw Material
Opening Stock 1,472.20 1,204.26
Add: Purchase (RM) During the year 10,453.00 8,687.81
Less : Closing Stock -2,219.64 -1,472.20
Total 9,705.56 8,509.87
TOTAL 9,705.56 8.509.87




Glen Industries Limited

(Formerly known as "Glen Industries Private Limited")
CIN: U21097WB2007PLC119239

DETAILS OF DIRECT EXPENSES

ANNEXURE - XXVII

{Rs. in Lacs)
For the Period For the Period
Particulars ended March 31, |ended March 31,
2025 2024
Electricity & Fuel Charges 562.96 469,24
Factory Expenses 8.72 9.95
Freight & Forwarding, Loading & Unloading Charges 854.39 549.96
General Stores & Consumables 45,73 41,38
Import/ Export Expenses 289.10 249.13
Labour Charges Paid 440.62 364.22
Repairs & Maintenance 128.67 223.19
Total 2,330.20 1,907.07
Stores & Spare Parts
Opening Stock 236.09 159.41
Add: Purchase (Spare) During the year 3.57 48.86
Less : Closing Stock -211.09 -236.09
Total 28.57 -27.82
TOTAL 2,358.77 1,879.25
DETAILS OF CHANGE IN INVENTORY OF FINISHED GOODS ANNEXURE - XXVIII
{Rs. in Lacs)
For the Period For the Period
Particulars ended March 31, (ended March 31,
2025 2024
Work in Progress
Opening Stock 962.41 567.50
Less : Closing Stock -1,445.94 -962.41
Total -483.53 -394.91
Finished Goods
Opening Stock 1,483.18 1,605.72
Less : Closing Stock -2,082.33 -1,483.18
Total -599,15 122.54
TOTAL -1,082.68 -272.37




Glen Industries Limited

(Formerly known as "Glen Industries Private Limited')
CIN: U21097WB2007PLC119239

DETAILS OF EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES

ANNEXURE - XXIX

(Rs. in Lacs)
For the Period For the Period
Particulars ended March 31, |ended March 31,
2025 2024
Salary, Wages & Bonus 1,113.96 972,92
Contribution to EPF & ESI 39.22 36.33
Other Benefit Expenses 54.38 38.23
Staff & Labour Welfare Expenses 15.11 10.28
Gratuity Expense 11.00 -
Leave Encashment Expenses - 0.02
TOTAL 1,233.67 1,057.77
*Salaries, Wages & Bonus are inclusive of Directors Remuneration.
DETAJLS OF FINANCE COST ANNEXURE - XXX
(Rs. in Lacs)
For the Period For the Period
Particulars ended March 31, | ended March 31,
2025 2024
Interest on Borrowing 308.18 685.90
Loan Processing Fees 23.84 18.48
Bank Charges 29.85 24.23
Interest on late Payment of Taxes 42,20 -
Interest on MSME 0.67 -
TOTAL 204,84 728.61
DETAILS OF DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION EXPENSE ANNEXURE - XXXI
{Rs. in Lacs)
For the Period For the Period
Particulars ended March 31, |ended March 31,
2025 2024
Depreciation and Amortization Expenses 745.95 640.23
Less: Depreciation on account of revaluation of Building -9.53 -
TOTAL 736.42 640,23




Glen Industries Limited
(Formerly known as "Glen Industries Private Limited™)
CIN: U21097WB2007PLC119239

DETAILS OF OTHER EXPENSES

ANNEXURE - XXXTI

{Rs. in Lacs)
. For the Period ended | For the Period ended
Particulars March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024

Accounting Software Charges 9.91 10.31
Advertisement 4.43 0.53
Brokerage & Commission 17.14 35.94
Communication Expenses 1.17 1.22

Computer & Software Expenses 4.76 -
CSR Expenses 13.10 7.87
Discount on Sales 461,59 485.19

Donation - -
EPR Expenses 5.43 7.20
Filling Fees 12,74 0.47
(General Admin Expenses 15.75 18.42
Insurance Premium 25.27 25.60
Internet Expenses 2,14 2.14
Legal & Professional Expenses 39.34 28.04

Loss on translation/realisation of foreign exchange balances 7.20 -
Membership & Subscription Expense 2.24 2.12
Office Expenses 8.74 10.18

Penalty & Late fees 0.18 -
Postage & Couriers Expenses 1.94 0.68
Printing & Stationery 5.13 5.53
Professional Tax 0.05 0.05
Rates & Taxes 3.86 10.89
Rent Expenses 74.92 43.29
Sales Promotion Expenses 4.59 26.06
Security Services Charges 11.23 11.09

Sundry Balance w/off 5.76 -
Travelling & Conveyance 44,90 39.68
Vehicle Running Expenses - 15.80 14.32
Pre-operative Expenses w/off 12.41 12.41

Auditors Remuneration - -
- Audit Fees 1,25 1.12
- Tax Audit Fees 0.75 .75
- GST Audit Fees 0,25 (.25
Total 813.96 801.34
DETAILS OF EXTRA-ORDINARY ITEMS AS ANNEXURE - XXXIII

(s, in Lacs)
Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024




Glen Industries Limited
(Formerly known as "Glen Industries Private Limited')
CIN: U21097WB2007PLC119239

ANNEXURE - XXXIV

PAN AACCG9933B {Rs. in Lacs)
Computation of income tax for the period 31-03-2025
Particulars Rate Amount
Profit 2,447.10
Dep Co Act ) 736.42
CSR Expenses 13.10
Gratuity Expense 10.40
Leave Encashment 1.99
ESIC Disallowed 4.68
EPF Disallowed 1.383
Interest on Income Taxes and TDS 42.29
Interest on MSME Creditors 0.67
Lease Equalisation 2.35
Interest on PT -
Profit on Sale of Fixed Assets (23.79)
Interest on Fixed Deposits {27.88)
3,208.71
Less: IT Act 1,083.13
Income from Business & Profession 2,125.58
Income from Capital Gain - @ 20% 20% 3.32
Income from Capital Gain - @ 12.50% 12.50% 13.18
Income from Other Sources 27.88
Tax on PGBP 22 467.63
Tax on Capital Gain 2.31
469.94
Surchages 10 47.00
516.94
SHEC 4 21,00
537.61
Less: Advance Tax paid 30.00
Less: TDS 4,79
Less: TCS 0.35
Add: Interest u/s 234C 22.49
Net Income Tax Payable 474.96
Deffered Tax
Dep Co Acit 746.04
IT Act 1,083.13
-337.10
IT 22 -74.16
Surchages 10 -7.42
-81.58
SHEC 4 -3.26
-84.84




(Formerly known as "Glen Industries Private Limited")
CIN: U21097WB2007PLC119239

Glen Indusiries Limited

AGEING OF TRADE PAYABLES ANNEXURE - XXXV
{Rs. in Lacs)
I Ageing of Creditors as at Mavch 31, 2025
Outstanding for lollowing periods from due date of payment
Particulars Total
Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3
years
(a) MSME 130.28 - - - 130.28
{6) Others 472.40 472.40
(¢) Dispuied Dues - MSME -
{d) Dispuied Dues - Others - - - - -
Total 602.69 - - - 602.69
1. Ageing of Creditors as at March 31, 2024 {Rs. in Lacs)
Outstanding for following periods [rom due date of payment
Particulars Total
Less then I year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3
years
(a) MSME 176.84 - - - 176.84
{b} Others 963,56 - - - 965,56
{¢) Disputed Dues - MSME - - - - -
{d} Disputed Dues - Qthers - - - - -
Total 1,142.40 - - - 1,142.40




Glen Industries Limited
(Formerly known as "Glen Industries Private Limited'’)
CIN: U21097WB2007PLC119239

AGEING OF TRADE RECEIVABLES ANNEXURE - XXXVI
(Rs. in Lacs)
L. Ageing of Debtors as at March 31, 2025
Outstanding for lollowing periods from due date ol payment
Particulars Less than 6 | 6 months - More than 3 Taotal
1-2 years 2-3 years
months 1 year years
(a) Undisputed Trade receivables « considered good 3,042.38 28.16 - - - 3,042.38
) Undisputed Trade Receivables - considered ) )
doubiful )
(c) Disputed Trade Receivables - considered good - - - - - -
@ Disputed Trade Receivables - considered . . . . ) )
doubiful
Total 3,042.38 28.16 - - - 3,042.38
II. _ Ageing of Debtors as at March 31, 2024 . {Rs. in Lacs)
Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Particulars Less than 6 | 6 months - More than 3 Total
1-2 years 2-3 years
months 1 year years
(a) Undisputed Trade receivables - considered good 2,658.21 1.85 - - - 2,658.21
(b) Undigpuied Trade Receivables - considered ) _ _
doubtfual
{c¢} Disputed Trade Receivables - considered good - - - - - -
@ Bisputed Trade Receivables - considered ) R . ) ) )
doubtful
Total 2,658.21 1.85 - - - 2,658.21




Glen Industries Limited
(Formerly known as "Glen Industries Private Limited')
CIN: U21097WB2007PLC119239

DISCLOSURE UNDER AS-I5 ANNEXURE -
A, PEFINED CONTRIBUTION PLAN
Particulars For the year ended | For the year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
(¥ in Lakhs) (¥ in Laikhs)
Employers' Contribution to Provident Fund and ESIC 39.22 36.33

B. DEFINED BENEFIT OBLIGATION
i) Gratuity

XXXVIL
(T In Lakhs)

The gratuity benefit payable to the employees of the Company is as per the provisions of the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972, as amended. Under the
gratuity plan, every employee who has completed at least 5 years of service gets gratuity on separation or at the time of superannuation calculated for
equivalent to 15 days salary for each completed year of service calculated on last drawn basic salary.The Company does not have a funded plan for

gratuity liability.
1. ASSUMPTIONS: For the year ended | For the year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2624
Discount Rate 6.50% 7.50%
Satary Escalation 7.00% 10.00%
Withdrawal Rates 10.00% 10.00%
Mortality Table Indian Assured Lives | Indian Assured Lives
Mortality (2012-14) | Mortality (2012-14)
Ult, Uit
Retirement Age 60 years 60 vears
II. CHANGE IN THE PRESENT VALUE OF DEFINED BENEFIT For the year ended | For the year ended
OBLIGATION: March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
(X in Lakhs) (X in Lakhs
Present Value of Benefit Oblipation as at the beginning of the year 39.48 24.50
Current Service Cost 10.05 6.80
Interest Cost 2.66 1.75
Amalgamations (Transfers or acquisitions) - -
(Benefit paid) {0.60) -
Actuarial (gains)/|osses {1.70) 6.34
Present value of benefit obligation as at the end of the year 49.89 39.48
I, ACTUARIAL GAINS/LOSSES: For the year ended | For the year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31,2024 |
(T in Lakhs) (X in Lakhs)
Actuarial (pains)/losses on obligation for the vear (1.70) 6.34
Actuarial (gains)/losses on asset for the vear - -
Actuarial (gains)/losses recognized in income & expenses (1.70) 6.34
Statement
IV. EXPENSES RECOGNISED For the year ended | For the year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31. 2024
(T in Lakhs) (% in Lakhs)
Current service cost 10.05 6.89
Interest cost 2.66 1.75
Actuarial (gains)/losses (1.70} 6.34
[Expense charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss 11.01 14,98




Glen Industries Limited
(Formerly known as ""Glen Industries Private Limited™)
CIN: U21097WB2007PL.C119239

DISCLOSURE UNDER AS-15 ANNEXURE -~
V. BALANCE SHEET RECONCILIATION: For the year ended | For the year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
(¥ in Lakhs) (¥ in Lakhs)

" |Opening net liability 39.48 24,50
Expense as above 11.01 14.98
Amalpamations (Transfers or acquisitions) - -
(Benefit paid) {0.60} -
Net liability/(asset) recognized in the balance sheet 45.89 32.48
VL EXPERIENCE ADJUSTMENTS For the year ended | For the year ended

March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
(% in Lakhs) (T in Lakhs
On Plan Liability (Gains)/Losses (3.57) 5.88

XXXVII
(¥ In Lakhs)

VIL The estimates of rate of salary increase considered in the actuarial valuation takes into account inflation, seniority, promotion and all other relevant

factors including supply and demand in the employment market.

2) Leave Encashment:

Actuarial (gains)/losses recognized in income & expenses
lStatement

1. ASSUMPTIONS: For the year ended | For the year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Discount Rate 6.50% 1.50%
Salary Escalation 7.00% 10.00%
| Withdrawal Rates 10.00% 10.00%
Mortality Table Indian Assured Lives | Indian Assured Lives
Mortality (2012-14) | Mortality (2012-14)
Ult. Ut
Retirement Age 60 years 60 years
II. CHANGE IN THE PRESENT VALUE OF DEFINED BENEFIT For the year ended | For the year ended
OBLIGATION: March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
(X in Lakhs) (X in Lekhs)
Present Value of Benefit Obligation as at the beginning of the year 4.56 2,79 |
Current Service Cost 1.54 0.95
Interest Cost 0.30 0.19
{Benefit paid 0.23) {0.02)
Actuarial (gains)/losses (3.60) 0.65
Present value of benefit obligation as at the end of the year 2.57 4.56
HI. ACTUARIAL GAINS/LOSSES: For the year ended | For the year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
(% in Lakhs) (% in Lakhs)
Actuarial (gains)/losses on obligation for the year (3.60) 0.65
Actuarial (gains)/losses on asset for the vear - -
(3.60) 0.65




Glen Industries Limited

(Formerly known as "Glen Industries Private Limited'")
CIN: U21097WB2007PLC119239

DISCLOSURE UNDER AS8-15 ANNEXURE - XXXV
(¥ In Lakhs)
IV, EXPENSES RECOGNISED For the year ended | For the year ended
March 31. 2025 March 31,2024
(2 in Lakhs) (% in Lalkhs)
Current service cost 1.54 0.95
Interest cost 0.30 0,19
Actuarial (gains)/losses {(3.60) 0.65
Expense charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss (1.76) 1.79
V. BALANCE SHEET RECONCILIATION: For the year ended | For the year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
{Z in Lakhs) (% in Lakhs)
Opening net liability 4.56 3.28
Expense as above (1.76) 1,79
(Benefit paid)
Net liability/(asset) recognized in the balance sheet 2.80 5.07
VYL EXPERIENCE ADJUSTMENTS For the year ended | For the year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
(T in Lakhs) {X in Lakhs)
On Plan Liability (Gainsy/L osses (3.6%) 0.60

VII. The estimaies of rate of salary increase considered in the actuarial valuation takes into account inflation, seniority, promotion and all other relevant
factors including supply and demand in the employment market.




Glen Industries Limited
(Formerly known as "Glen Industries Private Limited')
CIN: U21097WB2007PLC119239

DETAILS OF ACCOUNTING RATIOS

ANNEXURE -

VI

(% In Lakhs, except per share data and ratios)

Particulars For the year ended | For the year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024

Profit after Tax as per Profit & Loss Statement (A) 1,828.92 858.28
Less: Preference Dividend - -
Profit after Tax attributable to Equity Sharcholders (A1) 1,828.92 858.28
Add: Extra-Ordinary Ttems - -
Profit excluding extra-ordinary items and after Tax attributable to 1,828.92 858.28
Equity Shareholders (A2)
Tax Expense (B) 636.87 294.65
Depreciation and amortization expense (C) 736.42 640.11
Interest Cost (D) 843.19 694,22
Weighted Average Number of Equity Shares at the end of the Year
{Pre Bonus} (E-1)
- Basic 1,75,64,750 10,33,210
- Diluted 1,75,64,750 10,33,210
Weighted Average Number of Equity Shares at the end of the Year
(Post Bonus) (E-2)
- Basic 1,75,64,570 1,75,64,570
- Diluted 1,75,64,570 1,75,64.570
g;.::ll]l;?r of Equity Shares outstanding at the end of the Year (F1) (Pre 1,75,64,750 1033210
E;rll:lb;r of Equity Shares outstanding at the end of the Year (F2) (Post 175.64,570 1,75,64,570
Nominal Value per Equity share (%) (G) 13.00 10.00
Iﬁlet Worth of Equity Share Holders as per Statement of Assets and 4,004.45 2,105.54
Liabilities (H)
b'let Worth of the Company as per Statement of Assets and 4,004.45 2,666.53
Liabilities1 (I}
Net-Assets as per Statement of Assets and Liabilities! (1) 5,839.59 4,491,20
Current Assets (K) 10,353.60 7,725.47
Current Liabilities (L) 10,046.64 7,547.14
Earnings Per Share (including extra-ordinary items' % (%) (Pre-
Bonus)
- Basic 10.41 83.07
- Diluted 1041 83.07
Earnings Per Share (including extra-ordinary items’ *2 (%) (Post-
Bonus)
- Basic 10.41 4.89
- Diluted 10.41 4.89
Earnings Per Share (excluding extra-ordinary items' %7 (3) (Pre-
Bonus)
- Basic 10.41 83.07
- Diluted 10.41 83.07
Earnings Per Share {excluding extra-ordinary items! %2 (T) (Post-
Bonus)
- Basic 10.41 4.89
- Diluted 1041 4.89




Glen Industries Limited
(Formerly known as "Glen Industries Private Limited")
CIN: U21097WB2007PLC119239

. 1&2
Return on Net Worth attributable to Equity Shareholders (%) 45.45% 39.00%
Return on Net Worth of the Company ' 2 (%) 45.45% 32.19%
Net Asset Value Per Share'*” (%) (Pre-Bonus) 3325 434.68
Net Asset Value Per Share'® (%) {Post-Bonus) 33.25 25.57
Current Ratio’ 1.03 102
Earning before Interest, Tax and Depreciation and Amortization'

4,045, 2,487,

(EBITDA) 045.40 87.26
Notes -

1. Ratios have been calculated as below:

a. “Net-worth™ means the aggregate value of the paid-up share capital and all reserves created out of the profits and
securities premium account and debit or credit balance of profit and loss account, after deducting the aggregate
value of the accumulated [osses, deferred expenditure and miscellaneous expenditure not written off, as per the
audited balance sheet, but does not include reserves created out of revaluation of assets, write-back of depreciation
and amalgamation (Refer Regulation 2 of Chapter - I of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018).

b. “Net-assets value” means the total of all the assets as reduced by total of all the liabilities of the company.

A1OR A2
. Earnings Per Share () (EPS) :
- Sarnimes () (EPS) El1 ORE2
. . Al
d. Retumn on Net Worth attributable to Equity Shareholders (%): H
Al
e. Retum on Net Worth of the Company (%): I
f. NAV per equity share (%) !
' per equity ‘ F1 ORF2
g. Current Ratio: f
h. Eaming before Interest, Tax and Depreciation and Amortization A+ (B+C4D)

(EBITDA):

2. Ratios are not annualised.
3. The Company has issued bonus shares in the ratio of 16:1 on September 10, 2024,

4, The Company has not considered potential equity shares for OCRPS for calculating diluted EPS for the following
reasons:

a. It is convertible at the option of the company and the management of the company has intended to get it repaid
since the date such OCRPS was issued. The same can be verified from the audited financial statements of the
company.

b. Such OCRPS has already been tepaid during the year ended March 31, 2025.
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Glen [ndustries Limited
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ANNEXURE ~

XXXIX
(¥ In Lakhs)

Name of Related Porty

Nature of Relationship

Naturo of Transaction

Amount of tr I

Amount of

Amouni

during ¢he yeor ended
Merch 31, 2025

A ‘0O Jfing a5
on March 31, 2025
(Payable) Receivabie

as

during the year
ended March 31,
2024

on March 3-1.
2024 {Poyablc)

Receivahl

bo

Ealit Agrawal

Direcior

Remunerntion

36.00

36,00

Lean Taken

Nikhil Agrawal

Director

Loan Repaid

323

{725.59)

20.40
3.00

(722.71}

Bemunerntion

Logn Taken

23,78

2284

810

Lozn Repaid

146

{153.01)

31.89
422

(146.43)

Niyati Seksaria

Director

Remunsralion

Loan Token

17.76

15.05

8.10

Lean Repaid

5.94

{108.91)

72.90

148

(106.75)

Eata Agrawal

Relmive of Direcloy

Remuneration
Loan Token

Riw Singh

Relative of Director

Loan Repaid

6.02

6.02

500

{127.20)

6.00

(121.20)

Remuneration
Loan Token

Mitesh Sehsacia

Relative of Dirccler

Ealit Agrawal (HUF)

Director is Korta

Nikhil Agrawal (HUF)

Direcior is Karta

Nitesh Sehsaria (HUF)

Director is a Member

Mivriti Seksarfa Beneficiary Trust

Director is a Trustee

Specinmm Stock Services Private Ltd.

Entlity having Common Director

Gladiolus Infra Park LLP

(Glen Realty Peivate Limited

Entigy having Commen Diresior

Subsidiary

Loan Repaid

Remumeration
| Loan Taken
Loan Repajd
| Loan Taken
Loan Repaid
| Loan Taken
Lian Repaid
| Loan Taken
Loan Repaid
| Lean Taken
Loan Repaid
| Loan Taken
Loan Repaid

Purchase of Goods

Advance piven

Advance repald

Loan Taken

602

&.02

600

(39.08)

6.00

{33.08)

602

(54.43)

T343

{54.43)

220

(18807}

{185.87)

3.53

(12.55)

(255

{8.50)

(8.50)

3.56

0.36

(32.85)

{29.65)

1.26

013

(15.20)

{14.05)

1.09

{1.75)

56|

12.20

Loan Repaid

31821y

Bind Well LLP

Director is a pariner

Purchese o' Qoods

Advance piven
Advance repaid

Glen Middte East Lid,

Entity having Commen Disector

{Glen Paper Products Private Limited

Subsidiary

| Deposit Taken
Deposit Repaid
Advance piven

Ms5.11)

{5821

175.2%

121.25

it Taken

(191.59)

{136.64)

Advance repaid

1.30

122

‘Ashok Agarwal

Relative of Director

Loan Taken

Loan Repaid

(27.80)

{27.33)

(Chirag Ribiawala

CFO

Lalary

(0.94)

(Appoinied as on 16/09£2024)

Reimbursement of Expenses

30

‘Shikha Surcka

Company Sceretary

Salory

(Appointed as on 160972024

(0.40)




Glen Indusiries Limited
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NN RMING FART OF THE Fi ATEMENTS
PETAILS OF CONTINGENT LEABILITIES & COMMITMENTS AS ANNEXURE- X1,
{% In Lokhs)
Asat Asat
Particulars March 31, Mnrch 31,
2028 2024
I Contlngenl Liahilities
39937 -
3691 37285

CGST Rules, 2017. These d ds have been chall

d by the comp

*Note : The company has received a demand amounting to Rs.391.28 Jacs from the Directorate General of GST Intelligence (DGGI) vide reference DOGVEZURA093 dated
09.01.2024 and R5.3.02 locs fram: the West Bengal Siale Government (Alipore Charge, Kolkawm) vide reference ZD191223059874T dated 27,12 2423, both under Rule 95{10) of the

y before the Hon'ble High Coun at Kolkala on the grounds thal the maiter is revepue neviral, The Hoo'ble
Court, via Cage No. 3254 of 2025 perteining 10 DGGIKZU4/093 has granled 4 stay on Lhe meeovery proceedings uniil the disposal of the writ perition. Additionally, in respest of the
West Bengel Government's demand, the Hon"ble Court, via WPA 13552 of 2024 bas pranted n siay or the recovery proceedings till 33,12.2025.

**Note : The Company has capital of Rs 36.%1 Lakhs for the purchase of Mould.
VALUE OF IMPORTS CALCULATED ON C.1.F DASIS BY THE COMPANY BURING THE FINANCIAL YEAR IN RESPECT OF: ANNEXURE . XLI
(¥ In Lakhs)
Asat As e
March M, March 31,
Particulars 2015 2024
T 4
633935 5.616.87
251 44.97
158634 12,12
EXPENPRITURE IN FOREIGN CURRENCY DURING THE FINANCIAL YEAR AS : ANNEXURE- XLI1
(2 In Lakhy)
Asat Az at
Parileafars March 3L, Maech 35,
2025 2024
L4 T
2) Royatyy . B
b)Y Knaw-How - -
{c) Professional and consuliaion [ = +
<d) Inkeresr fa39 A3.64
£e) Parebase of Comparents and spare parts 251 13477
| f41] Others A12.84 16033
EARNINGS IN FOREIGN EXCHANGE AS ANNEXURE- XLII
¥ In Lakhs)
A3 at Asal
March 31, Nbarch 31,
Farticulars 2028 024
z 3
(=) Export of goods cakeulated on F.O.B. basis 5,330.57 4559.17 |
(b} Rayaky, kiow.hour, professionel end comubalicn fees - >
{c) Interess and divbdend . -
) i . & insurance 3§3.09 20594
DUES OF SMALL ENTERPRISES AND MICRO ENTERPRISES AS ANNEXURE - XLiY
(¥ In Lakhs)
Asal As ai
March 31, Diarch 31,
Particulers 2028 2024
£ T
(a) Crwes remalning unpaid to any supplice at the end of cach accounting year
+Principal 130.28 176.84
+Interest op the above 129 [
(b} the zmount of nterest paid by 1he buyer in torms of sectian 16 of the Mirro, Small nud Mednum Enterprises Development Act, 2005,
along with e amouat of the payment made 1o the supplicr beyaod 1he appainted diy during g oo
() the amount of imerest due srd payable for Uhe pericd of deliry in making payment {which hava been paid bt beyond the appolnted day
during the year) but withowt adding the intetest specificd under e Misro, Small and Medim Enterprises Development Acl, 2006;
() the am ot ol‘ﬁuum- interzt remalnkng duc and payable even in the mceedmg years, unlil such dave when the interest ducs above ore
actuadly paid v the small enterprise. for 1be purp ofa diture under section 23 of 1he dicre, Smatl and
Medium Emerprises Development Act, 2006,

(Note : Based oo the informaiion wvailable with the Company, there are no duea 10 Small ang Alcro enterprises as reqeiced to be diselosed wnder the Micro, SmaXl and Medium Enterprises Development Act,
2006. The lnfareatias regarding Micro and Small enterprizes hus bren determined to the extent such parties have bieen idesilfed on the basks of tnformation evallable with the Company,




Glen Industries Limited
{Formerly known as " Glen Industries Private Limited")
CIN: U21097WB2007PLC11923%

ANNEXUR! ING PART OF NANCIAL ENTS
DISCLOSURE UNDER AS-19 AS ANNEXURE . XLV
(2 In Lakhs)
4, Tatal of Fulure Minitmum leata prymeni under noa-camelloble operaling lexe
Intzr thap one year
Partlculues not later than gne yeae and pot later shan five | later than Bve years
— —_— XeRYE
As ot Mareh J 1, 2025 .65 .84 -
As of Mareh 312024 i0.52 10359 -
As ot March 31,2023 1649 + N
b, The Company his INgent rems to be recopni 3 s expense in the statement af profis and loss for the perind nod has not sub-leased any propery.
ADDITIONAL REGULATORY INFORMATION AS PER PARA Y OF SCHEDULE 111 TO COMPANIES ACT, 2003: ANNEXURE- XLVI

wii

The Company does not have any immovabke property (other Ihan propertics whcen the Company is the bessee and the legse agreememts are duly executed in favour of the lessee) whose tide desds are pot held in the neme
ol he cotripamy.

The Company hos revatued {is Property, Plont & Equipment-

(2.) Land - The tand of the company recgived oo the amalgamation of s subsidisry was revalued in ibe FY 202223 By the company on the basis of the vatvarion sepon submitted by the regisimr valuer, a5 per the report
such vatuer, the mrket vatue of land is 998,24 Lakhs. Hi on e ive 4pp the company has revilued the land by Rs, 958,63 Lakhs.,

.} Building « The lznd of the company received on the amalgamation of its substdiary was cavatued in the FY 2032.33 by the company on the basis of the valunon report submitcd by the registrar vabuer, s per the
Tport such vahuer, the matkel value of bollding is 544.19 Lakhs, However. on the i the company has eevaheed the building by Rs. 28,53 Lakhs.

Asa resull, there rd been 3 net increass in book value of fixed assct as a1 April 1. 2022 of Rs. 124215 lukhs which has been transferred ko revalualion reserve account, This balanes in revaluntion rescrve is acjusted
agains the depreciaion to be charged an on builing every year.

The Cotiipany has granted loans ot advamces bn vhe naiure of loans ar grangd o promoters, Directors, KNPy and the related paries (s definsd under Companics A<t 2013,) either severally or Jointly with oy other
person, that ane;

(o) repayithhbe on demand oF

(b) whithoun specilying any 1erms oF period of repayrneat

Az at March 31,2028 Arat harch 12024
Amottat oftopn or | Pertentage tathe tolad | Amoost ofJomn or | Percenitage ta the satal
Typeolbarrewer advance In the patace | loans and sdvances In | edvance In dhe natere | loans and sdvances in
of loun ontstanding Ihe nutare of boans of logn outstanding 1he nicare of Jonny
. Pogtmaters - - - .
b. Directors - - - -
< KiMPs - - = -
| Relued Partics 175,59 91,3943 1844 51.80%

The Company has capital worksln-progress for which againg is aa follows:

£l on Maveh 1), 201,
Amcunt lo CWIE for a period of f
Pacticulars Leas then 1 year -2 ¥Years 2-3 Years Mote than J years Totl
Mew Project at site 1465 - - - H£8

Tive Company docs not have sy intangToke: nsacis undor devalopest .
Mo proceedings have been inidlated or pending againat the company for holding any berami propery unier the Benami Transactions {Prohibldon Act, 1988 (45 of $988) and 1he rubes mode hereander,

The Company has bormowings from banks or finuncial bstiutions on the basis of security of curren 25415 ond quarierly relums of siansmenls of cumrent asscts fled ky the Company with backs or fnancial insiftutions are
Aot in agreement with the books of accounis as follpwsz
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ANNEXURES FORMTI E_FINANCLAL STATEMENT:
For Finonclal Year 202428
Quarier Tnme of Dask Particulars of Securitics Provided Amount us per Bogks | Amount a3 reportsd i) Amount of difference | Feason for materisl
al Actanat (T In 1he quarterly retwms (¥ In Lakhs} diserepanties
Lakhe)y slatement
AT In Fakhad
@ |Axis Bank ¢ HDFC Baok f 1CKC] Bank Stock sionenen 46858 4,768.5% 40000 The Company has
inadvertenily not passad
entries for quaniityswrise
inventory sold of the
time of submiting
Stakemenis
Q1 |dos Bonk ! HDRC Bank f ICKC] Bank Book dabits 240704 252038 11334 The Comprany has.
inadveriently submitted
statements withoul
ealrigs oF recoiph against
— such debtons
92 |Axis Bonk # HDFC Bank / ICIC] Bank: Stock siaement A.558.73 A4,558.73 - HA
Q2 |Axis Bank ¢ HOFC Bank / ICEC] Bank Gook debis 199724 256734 - MA
Q3 |Axis Bank f HOFC Bk / ICIC) Bank Siock stnement 815,06 S.EL5.6) » HA
Q3 |Axis Bonk / HOFC Bank £ ICICI Bank Book dobis 24743 2ATIS - NA
Q4 |Axis Bank F HDFC Bonk / ICIC) Dank Siock starement 585900 382354 {13546) The Compary hat
inndveniently not passed
cririces for quantn-wive
Iveritory Bought ai the:
time of submining
slatements
Q4 Jaxis Bank £ HOFC Bank 7 ICIC] Bank Book debis 30705 305858 2804 The Company hos
Inadvertenily submibned
sinements withow
entries of reczip) againg
suth detiors
For Fianncial ¥ear 2023-24
Qunrter| Narie of Bagk Pardiculars of Securhles Provided Amount 25 per Beoks | Amount a3 reported In | Amount of diference | Resson for maierial
of Account {2 In o quarterdy returnd {Tin Lakhs) diserepanchks
Lakhs) stalemery
(Tlndakb
QL |Axis Bagk f HDFC Bank  1CICL Bank Stoak stakement 3935068 395068 - KA
Q1 | Axis Bank F IDFC Bank { ICICI Bank. Boak debits 1562618 1,626.78 - KA
Q| Anis Bank / HDFC Bak { ICICE Bank Stoek 4,084.68 4,084.68 . A
Q2 | Axis Bank f HOFC Bak f 1CICH Hank, Book debts 246123 246423 - Na
Q3 | Axis Bank. r HOFC Bank 7 ICICT Bank Steck sianement 445838 ¢.48838 f WA
Q3 | Axks Bank / HDFC Bask / ICICT Bank. Book debits 199310 1.995.10 - HA
Q4 |Axis Bank F HDFC Bank £ tCICT Bank Stock siament 405388 407581 77407 The Company has
inad Iy ot passed
entries for quaniity-wise
ioveniony bought ot the
tigne of subminting
staemenis
Q4 | Axis Bonk / BDFC Bank / [CIC] Bk Book debis 2.600.06 278677 126.71 The Company has.
inzdvenendly submitted
Satements wihoul
enirfes of'receip apaingy

such debtors
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Glen Industries Limited

(Formerly known as *Glen Industries Private Limited)

CIN: U21097WB2Z007PLC11923%

(G PART OF THE

The company # not declored a5 wilfis)l defaulier by any bonk or fipanelal instituiion or ciher lender.
The zompany has ro renszerions with compandes unxck o under seetion 348 of the Companies Act, 2003 o section 560 of Compantes Act, 1956

There are no eharpes or

yet b bie e

with Regisirar of Companics beyond the stawatery pertod, except as ghven bekooe:

CIAL STATEM

Period by which
Parifeulars Matore of Seeurity charge bed to be Location of eegisirar | Resason foy delay Remarkes
fstered
Primary -
Hypothecaiion of entire cement asset of the
bamrower campelsing stock of Rew Material,
packing marerizh, Siock in process, Stores and .
finisfied goods etc. and book debisireccivables ittty
both present and fotme. eher caatrming
P cumrenl stams of the loan
and the aciual smount of
(Collateral - chorgs created. The
Firs Par Passs xclusive monsgage withfGcL [0 Case of dupliescy. As [0 T8 L per
Axis Bank Limited B and HOFC Bk of Commereist rogerry [yitie 53 4375 of g origial charge el |confiawed o i wi be
and Industrial Praperty of the company and Initiating the accessary
Residentiat Property of Bromoter and Fresh oy the bask. lings with the Regisirar
Exglusive Morgage of Land owned by of Carapanies {ROC) for
Company modification ond
subseqaent sath Bxtion
Personal Gnranes - ofcharge.
) bir. Lalie Aprawa)
2) Izs. Lot Agrawal
33 M. Wikhik Agrawal
Primary +
Hypaothezation of entire current assel of the
Barmowar comprising stock of Ryw Malerial,
Stozk [n process, Siores and Finanelal goods
ete., FD for BG, FD for LC, Margin for The Bonk has kssued a
LCO/BG. ket confirming the
et stalus of the foan
Collateral - and the setuel smouni of
+ Propesty - 1. Masier Blot ne. - 16, PloL No. Case of duplicacy. As ‘B:'u;“mer"
1918, 1919, 1987, 1939, 1990, 1991, within 30 days of wriginal charge Gol P "
HDFC BANK LIMITED 2. Premises No. 33 + Flat on Entire 3nd oo, [sanctioningioan | FOTFET suifsfied oe modified that % will be
5. Gimi R indriattng the necsssary
m Pachayar « Jougram. by the bank, ings whth dhe Regisirar
4. Premises No, 25/8, Merlin esiaies - Property of Companies (ROC) for
on the nome of lata agrawal. modification and
- Plam & Machincry subsequant salisfaction
of charge.
Personal Guaranize «
1) Mr. Lalit Agrawal
2} Mrs. Lata Agrawal
31 Mr. Mikkil Acrawal
Prirmary -
). Immogvable Propeny - 4B Gilznjali, 25/8, D | The Bank has issued 2
H Roud, Marlin State. Teroet conlrming the
2. 33. Ratann Lohiri, MMC Ward No. 81, curren status of dez loan
3. Master Plat - PPF 16 . Howrah Foed Park and the astoal amount o
4, Jougram Lend (Case of duplicacy, As ‘B":E:I:s""m:“
ICICE BANK LIMITED ——— ol |ketka e narge ol o [confemed ativ it be
. Initkaning the necestary
Fixed Deposit, Crreent Assel by the baok. filings with the Registrar
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The campany has invesiraents and camplianee with the nimber of fayers prescribed und

Acoonnting Ralios:

Ralios For the yeer ended Sarch 31, 2025 Far the year e;de:l Varintion (%)
(o} Cusrent Ratio I.O_:l I.D_Z_ 0.68%%
(b} Dbt Equity Raio 2.26 158 13.47%
(¢} Dt Servies Coveraps Raio 031 028
idl} Resum on Equity Fotio 3T % 23.87%
&) Inee nLOVY Imirver Falio 117 250
(P Trade Recaivables irmover ratio 506 [ %]
(g} Trade payabies iumover tatio 1553 ﬁ
th} Net eapicl nrmover ralio 70,03 82.30
10.72%| $54%)
1 70025 12.A9%|
800 200

Beasons Gov Varisilpn more than 26%:

(i} Retor on Equity Ratho : Reti is ncreased mainly due to fneroase in profit duriog the year,

(iR Trade Payable Tumover Ruko: Rmbo s increased mainly duc 1o incrense in Purchases during the year.
(i} Met prodit r2ike: Ratio s improved maknly due to increass in net profil during e yeer,

(iv) Retwrn an Caplial employed : Ravio bs improved mainly due to increase in nct profit. during the year.

er clause (37) of sectfon 2 of'the Act read with Companies (Resirfciion on number of Layers) Rules, 2017 have been complied with.
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Ratéos Far the pear ended March 31, 2029 F"""‘;”;’";""”"
{0y Current Ratio o 192
[b) Debit-Equizy Ratip S
728
23586
671
K]

£0.30
594t
13498

Varkatlon (%)

{f) Debt Service Coverape Rotlo 3 Ratio Is increased malnky due o Increase in profit duriog e yoar,

tum on Equity Ratio : Ratie is incrensed mainly doe 16 ineretse in profit during the vear.

Met Caplial Tumoser Ratia: Ratio b increased mizinly doe 1o increase bn net profit during the year,

(iv) Mot profit catbo: Ratfo is imgroved mabnly due to increase in et profit dusirg the year.

(v) Rerom vn Copite$ employed : Ratia is improved mainly due 10 inerease in net profit during the year,

(v) Betum on i = Ratio b o dtue to was sold in 202223 and no investmeni is sold ja 2023.24,

uiE. The subsidisry was amalgamared with the company in FY 2022-23 under the scheme of amangemers which has been approved by the Campstons Awhosity in tems of scolions 233 of the Cotpanies A¢l, 2013, Further, the ¢ffeet of such Scheme
o Ammgements hive been secaenied For inihe books of acceunt of the Company in sccordance with 1he Scheme and Tn with ing standards end ihese arc Ao doviations in this regand to be reported for.

siv,  The Company does nat have undisclosed income dering he year in the tax maessments under the Income Tax Act, (961 (such 25, search or sunvey or any other refevant provisions of the Jnome Tax Act, 1961),

wv.  The Company has teither 1raded nor Invested n Crypta sumency or Yinual Cumency during the nancil year,

#¥i. The Company docs not have CSR obligations in the financial year ended March 31, 2022 pod have CSR obligation in tho remaining 2 years as follows:

Asal Asat
March 31 March 31
Particula + 4
uar 2028 2024
2 e lukhs Tin lakhs
Amount Required to be spent by the ¢ompany during ihe yeat 12.83 787
Agtannt of expendilure incomed 13.15 140
‘iml‘all ol the e nfd\c& - SA7
[Totnl of previons years shortfall peading 10 b speal - 647
Renton For shoifall
HA Inodvenently missed
Malure of CSR activiies Expended for the skill
Expended Ror the skil} iraining sciivithes specified 1riring aclivithes
under iem no (i) of schedule ¥IL of Compantes Act,| specified under item no
2013 (5 of schedute Vil of
Campanies Act, 2013
Drenails of related panty s, 4.8, i to & el iled by the
compeny in relafon 10 3R expenditure 23 per rekevant Accouiting Stndord HIL HIL
Where o provision iz made with respect to.a Hability incurred by cntering Snioa
0 wtaligaion, th n the during the yeor shookd ba shows Na Yes
ety
[Excess amaunl Spent a2 per section 135(5) 032 -
[Carmy Fom_l&_ 032 -
Aovorgns of CIR Prositlon
AsnC Asat
March 3L, March 3L,
Panileafar s 24
T i lakhs 2 In Jnkhs
Qpanini Provision for the year 647 EL]]
| Add: Provision for the year . .87
Less: Paid doring the year 16.47) 730
[Shortfolt ot the end of he year N a7
wvii. A Mo fonds have bren advanced or loaned o invested (cliher from bomowed funds o share premim oF any other sources of kind of funds) by the Company 10 ar in amy other persons or entitles, ineluding forelgn
enitics () fe<" 3, with 1ba und ding, wheiber recorded in writing or otherwise. that the Inemisdinry shall, dirceily or indfrectly fend of invest in other persons or entilies identified in any monner witisoever

(“Ubiimare Beneficiarics") by or on behall of the Company ot prrvids any guarintes., security or the lke ot behadf of the Uliimate Beneficioriss.

B. Mo funds have baen recelved by the Campany Som amy persons or emitles, inchding Farelgn emtities (“Fandiog Partles™), with the widrrstonding. whesher recorded in writing or otherulse, ibat the Company shall
directly or indirseily, lend or invest in other persnas or eatities identified in any manner wharsoves “Uliimate Beneficiarkes™) by or o behalfof the Funding Parties of provide any guarantee, securiny of the like on
behalf of the: Uhimgus Beneficiaries.

CAPITALESATION STATEMENT AS AT MARCH 31, 2025 ANNEXURE - X
{7 In Lokhs)
Fee suz Posifisne ]
39131 -
4.829.64 -
13,230.9% -
LI56.46 -
A.083.13 -
£ 830.50 -
Long lerm debi / shurcholdery funds (BID! D.83 *
Talal debs iofders funds {CD] .36 =

Signalures lo Anaexures Forming Part OFThe Financial Siatemeots

For and on behal( of the Bonrd of Directors ’ % ,NJJAA !

Nikhil Agrawal Lol Agrawal Shikka Surcka
(Bircstor) (Director) {CSh
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To The Members of:
GLEN INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Report on the audit of the financial statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Consolidated Financial Statements of GLEN INDUSTRIES LIMITED {“hereinafter referred
1o as the Parent Company”} and GLEN PAPER PRODUCTS PRIVATE LIMITED, GLEN REALTY PRIVATE LIMITED ("hereinafter
referred to as the Subsidiary Company”), which comprise the consolidated balance sheet as at March 31, 2025, and the
Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our informatien and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesald financial
statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 {'Act’) in the manner so required and give a true and
fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as
at March 31, 2025, its profit for the year ended on that date.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards on auditing specified under section 143 {10} of the Companies
Act, 2013, Our responsibilities under those Standards are furiher described in the auditor's responsibilities for the audit of
the financial statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the code of ethics
issued by the Instifute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our
audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other
ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the code of ethics.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion,

Key audit matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the financial
statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the financial statements as a
whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters,

Reporting of key audit matters as per SA 701, Key Audit Matters are not applicable to the Company as it is an unlisted
corpany.

Information other than the financial statements and auditors’ report thereon

The Company's board of directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the Board’s Report including Annexures to Board’s Report, Business Responsibility
Report but does not inciude the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of assurance
conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so,
consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the standalone financial statements or our knowledge
obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performead, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we
are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Management's responsibility for the financial statements

The Company’s board of directors are responsible for the matters stated in section 134 (5} of the Act with respect to the
preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and
cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the accounting
standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and
datecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to
the preparation and presentation of the financial statement that give a true and fair view and are free from m
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Branch: House No, 384, Krishna Nagar Colony, Shahjadpur, Distt. Ambedkarmagar {U.P.).
E-mail: mail@vjco.in
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In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability to continue as a going
concern, disclosing, as applicabla, matters related to going concern and using the geing concern basis of accounting unless
management either intends to liguidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The board of directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process.
Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financlal statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion, Reasonable
assurance is a high Jevel of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always
detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if,
individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the ecenomic decisions of users taken on
the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism
throughout the audit. We also:

o Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design
and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriste to
provide a basis for our opinian, The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for
one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

e  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate 1n the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i} of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for
expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the
operating effectivenass of such controls

+  Evaluate the appropriateness of accouniing policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related
disclosures made by management.

¢ Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit
evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related o events or conditions that may cast significant doubt
on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadaquate, to modify our opinion. Our canclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the
date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a
going concern.

& Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and
whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing
of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during
our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a staternent that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements
regarding independence, and to communicate with them ail relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought
t0 bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards. From the matters communicated with those charged
with governance, we determine those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the
current period and are therefore the key audit matters, We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a
matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be
expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on other legal and regulatory requirements

1. Asrequired by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 {“the Order”), issued by the Central Government of India
in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we give in the ‘Annexure &', a statement on the
matiers specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a} Woe have sought and obtained ail the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were
necessary for the purposes of our audit; /

eranch: House Na. 384, Krishna Nagar Colony, Shahjadpur, Distt. Ambedkarnagar (U.P.).
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b)

<}
d)

e)

f)

g

h)

46C Chowringhee Road
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Dated: 24th June 2025

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it appears from

our examination of those books;

The balance sheet, the statement of profit and loss dealt with by this report are in agreemant with the books of account;

1n our opinion, the aforesald financial statements comply with the accounting standards specified under section 133 of

the Act, read with rule 7 of the Companies [Accounts) Rules, 2014;

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2025 taken on record by the

board of directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2025 from being appointed as a director in

terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company and the

operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in ‘Annexure B’. Our report expresses an

unmodified opinion on the adeguacy and operating effectiveness of the Company’s internal financial controls over
financial reporiing;

Reporting on Audit Trail:

a. Based on our examination, which included test checks, the Company has used accounting software for maintaining
its books of account for the financial year ended March 31, 2025, which has a feature of recording audit trail {edit
log) facility and the same has operated throughout the year for all relevant transactions recorded in the software,
Further, during the course of our audit we did not tome across any instance of the audit trail feature baing
tampered with.

b. Proviso to Rule 3{1) of the Companles {Accounts) Rules, 2014 for maintaining baoks of account using accounting
software which has a feature of recording audit trail {edit log) facility is applicable to the Company with effect from
April 1, 2023, Based on our examination which included test checks, the company has used accounting software
for maintaining its books of account which has a feature of recording audit trail {edit log) facility and the same bas
operated throughout the year for all relevant transactions recorded in the software. Further, during the course of
our audit we did not come across any instance of audit trail feature being tampered.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report In accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies

{Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations

given to us;

i The Company two pending litigations with the GST Dapartment on which stay petitions have been filed by the
Company and the stay has been granted by the Hon'ble Court;
fi.  The Comgany did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were any
material foreseeable losses; and
iii. The Company has no requirement to transfer any amounts to the investor Education and Protection Fund.

For Vivek Jaiswal & Co.
Chartered Accountants

A[?M"f”-f‘

Vivek Jaiswal
Partner
Mem. No. 057710

F.R. Mo, 323094€
UDIN : 250577108MIVKS5856
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ANNEXURE A TO INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF
GLEN INDUSTRIES LIMITED FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3157 MARCH 2025,

[Referred to in paragraph 1 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatery Requirements’ in the
Independent Auditors’ Report]

i.  The Parent Company is involved in the business of manufacturing cum exporting of Food packaging and allied products,
the subsidiary companies are yet to start business operations and we report that:
(a) A.The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including quantitative details and situation
of Property, Plant and Equipment.
B. The Company has maintained proper records showing fuil particulars of intangible assets.

(b} Property, Plant and Equipment have been physically verified by the management at reasonable intervals during the
year and no material discrepancies were identified on such verification.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us, the records examined by us and based on the
examination of the conveyance deeds provided to us, we report that, the title deeds, comprising all the immovable

properties of land and buildings which are freehold/on lease, are held in the name of the Company as at the balance
sheet date.

{d} According to the information and explanations given to us, the Parent Cornpany and subsidiary have not revalued
its property in the year under review.

(e) According to the information and explanations given to us, no proceeding has been initiated or pending against the
Company for holding benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 and rules made
thereunder. Accordingly, the provisions stated in paragraph 3{i) {e} of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

it.  The Parent Company is involved in the manufacturing business and accordingly we report that:
{2) The inventory has been physically verified during the year by the management. In our opinion, the frequency of
verification, coverage & procedure of such verification is reasonable and appropriate. Mo material discrepancies
were noticed on such verification.

{b} The Company has been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of Bs. 5 crores in aggregate from Banks/financial
institutions on the basis of security of current assets. Quarterly returns / statements filed with such Banks/ financial
institutions are in agreement with the books of account. Stock statement for March 2025 submitted with banks
were prepared and filed before completion of the financial statement closure which led to the differences between
books of accounts and stock statement submittad with banks based on provisional books of accounts. it includes
inventory, trade receivables and trade payables.

iiil.  According to the information explanation provided to us, the Company bas not made any investmants in, provided any
guarantee or security or granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms,
Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties, Hence, the requirements under paragraph 3{iii) of the Order are not
applicable to the Company.

iv.  In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not either directly or
indirectly, granted any loan to any of its directors or to any other parson in whom the director is interesied, in accordance
with the provisions of section 185 of the Act and the Company has not made invesiments through more than two layers
of investment companies in accordance with the provisions of section 186 of the Act. Accordingly, provisions stated in
paragraph 3(iv} of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

v.  Inouropinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not accepted any deposits
from the public within the meaning of Sections 73, 74, 75 and 76 of the Act and the rules framed there under.

vl.  The provisions of sub-section {1) of section 148 of the Act are not applicable to the Company as the Central Government
of India has not specified the maintenance of cost records for any of the products of the Company. Accordingly, the
provisions stated in paragraph 3 {vi} of the Order are not applicable to the Cornpany.

vii.  Statutory dues
{a) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the Company examined by us, in our
opinion, undisputed statutory dues including goods and service tax, provident fund, employees’ state insurance,
income-tax, salas-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess have been reg!,glarh,'r

deposited by the company with appropriate authorities in all cases during the year.
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(b} According to the information and explanation given to us and the records of the Company examined by us, there
are no dues of income tax, goods and service tax, customs duty, cess and any other statutory dues which have not
bean deposited on account of any dispute.

according to the information and explanations given to us, there are no transactions which are not accounted in the
books of account which have been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in Tax Assessment of the
Company. Also, there are no previously unrecorded income which has been now recorded in the books of account.
Hence, the provision stated in paragraph 3{viii} of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

Borrowings and repayments:
{a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not defaulted in
repayment of loans or borrowings or in payment of interest thereon to any lender.

(b} According to the information and explanations given to us and on the bhasis of our audit procedures, we report that
the company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or governmant or any
government authority.

{c} n our opinion and according to tha information explanation provided to us, money raised by way of term loans
during the year have been applied for the purpose for which they were raised.

(d) According to the information and explanations given to us, and the proceduras performed by us, and on an overall
axamination of the standalonel financial statements of the company, we report that no funds raised on short-term
basis have been used for long-term purposes by the company.

{e) The Company has two subsidiaries and has taken loan from Glen Realty Private Limited. It has neither taken or given
any loans from/to the ather subsidiary. The company has also not raised any loans by placing any assets of the
subsidiaries as collateral.

Initial public offer

{a} The Company did not raise any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer {including debt
instrurnents) during the year. Accordingly, the provisions stated in paragraph 3 {x){(a) of the Order are not applicable
to the Company.

{b} In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company bas NOT made preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully,
parily or optionally convertible debentures during the year.

Frauds

{a) During the course of our audit, examination of the books and records of the Company, carried out in accordance
with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and according to the information and explanations given to
us, we have neither come across any instance of fraud by the Company nor on the Cormpany,

{b) We have not care across of any instance of fraud by the Company or on the Company during the course of audit
of the standalone financial statement for the year ended March 31, 2025, accordingly the provisions stated in
paragraph (xi}(b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

{c) Asrepresentad to us by the management, there are no whistle-blower complaints received by the Company during
the year. Accordingly, the provisions stated in paragraph (xi)(c} of the Ovder is not applicable to company.

Nidhi Company
(a) Inouropinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a Nidhi Company.
Accordingly, the provisions stated in paragraph 3(xil} (a) to (c) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records of the Company,
the Company has entered into transactions with the related parties as stated in the provisions of the sections 177 and
188 of the Act. All such transactions are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of Companies Act where applicable and
the details have been disclosed in the financial statements, etc., as required by the applicable accounting standards,

Internal Audit

{a) In our opinion and based on our examination, the Company has an adequate internal audit sysiem commensurate
with the size and the nature of its business.

audit report.

Branch: House No. 384, Krishna Nagar Colony, Shahjadpur, Distt. Ambedkarnagar (L.P.).
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xv.  According to the information and explanations given 1o us, in our opinion during the year the Company has not entered

xvi.

xvil,

xviil

XiX.

XX,

Place: Kolkata
Date: 24'h June 2025

inta non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with its directors and hence, provisions of section 192 of
the Act are not applicable to company. Accordingly, the provisions stated in paragraph 3{xv} of the Order are not
applicable to the Company.

Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934
{a) In our opinion, the Company is not required {o be registered under section 45 1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act,

1924 and accordingly, the provisions stated in paragraph clause 3 (xvij{a) of the Order are not applicable to the
Company.

{b) In our opinion, the Company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities without
any valid Certificate of Registration from Reserve Bank of India. Hence, the reporting under paragraph clause 3
{xvi}{b} of the Order are not applicable to the Company

{c) The Company is not a Core investment Comgpany {CIC) as defined in the regulations made by Reserve Bank of India.
Hence, the reporting under paragraph clause 3 {xvi){c} of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

(d) The Company does not have more than one CIC as a part of its group. Hence, the provisions stated in paragraph
clause 3 {xvi){d} of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

Based on the overall review of standalone financial statements, Company has not incurred any cash losses in the current
financial year and in the immediately preceding financial year. Hence, the provisions stated in paragraph clause 3 {xvii)
of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year. Hence, the provisions stated in paragraph clause
3 (xviil) of the Order are not applicable {o the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of financial ratios, ageing and
expected date of realisation of financial assets and payment of Habilities, other information accompanying the
standalone financial statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans, we are of the opinfon
that no material uncertainty exists as on the date of audit report and the Company is capable of meeting its liabilities
existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date.

Corporate Social Responsibility

{a} The company falls under the provisions of section 135 of the Act with regard to Corporate Social Responsibility and
the amount remaining unspent under sub-section {5) of section 135 of the Companies Act. There are no unspent
amounts of year endad 31 March 2024 in respect of cngoing projects, that are required to be transferred to 2
special account in compliance of provision of sub section {6} of section 135 of Companies Act. The eligible amount
for year ended 315 March 2025 has already been spent within the year as per the applicable rules,

For Vivek Jaiswal & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN.323094E

b

Vivek Jaiswal,

(Partner}

M. No, 057710

UDIN : 25057710BMIVKS5856
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ANNEXURE B TO INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF
GLEN INDUSTRIES LIMITED FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315" MARCH 2025.

Report on the internal financial controls over financial reporting under clause (i) of sub — section 3 of section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Glen Industries Limited {“the Company”} as at
March 31, 2025, in conjunction with our audit of the financial staterents of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's responslbility for internal financial controls

The board of directors of the Company s responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on
the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of
internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibiliiies include the design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls that were operating eifectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its
husiness, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness

of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as requirad under the Companies Act,
2013,

Auditors’ responslibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company based
on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting {the “Guidance Note”) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and the standards on
auditing prescribed under Section 143 (10} of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal
financial controls, Those standards and the guidance note require that we comply with athical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financlal reporting
were established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audii involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial controls
system over financizl reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial
reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a
material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the
assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's Judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement in the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion
on the Company’s internal financial control system over financial reporting,

Meaning of internal financial controls over financial reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is 3 process designed to provide reasonable assurance
regarding the relability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial staterments for axternal purpeses in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting includes those
policies and procedures that i) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detall, accurately and fairly reflect
the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; {ii) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are
recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of
management and directors of the company; and (iii) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection
of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial
statements.

Limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility of colfusion
or improper management of override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be
detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial contrals over financial reporting to future periods are
subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Branch: House Na. 384, Krishna Nagar Colony, Shahjadpur, Distt. Ambedkarnagar (U.P.).
E-rail: mail@vjco.in
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Opinion

In eur epinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has, in all material respects, an
adequate interpal financial control system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial
reporting were operating eifectively as at March 31, 2025, based on the internal control over financial reposting criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of intarnal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit
of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the [nstitute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For Vivek Jaiswal & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN.323094E

ek
Vivek Jalswal,
{Partner)

M. No. 057710
UDIN : 25057710BMIVKS5856

Place: Kolkata
Date: 24 June, 2025
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

ANNEXURE-T -
(Rs. in Lécﬁ)- '
S, No. |. " Particulars A at 31st March 2025 As at 31st March 2024
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1) _iSharehelders Funds ) . .
a, Share Capital - i 1,756.46 574,31
b. Reserves & Surplus VI 4,089.73 3,975.67
2) Non - Current Liabilities .
a. Lohg-term Borrowings. VI 4,891 43 | 3,178.16 |
b: Deferred Tax Liability (net} VII 435,32 350,48
c. Other Long tern Liabilities X 209.56 463.96
d. Long-tetm Provisions X 48.61 8.73
3) i Current Liabilities .
a. Short Tenn Borrowings ' - X1 $,391.31 35,722.05
b. Trade Payablés - XII
- Due to Micro and Smalt Enterprises o 13028 176.84°
sDueto@thers o d o T I [
-¢. Other Current liabilites X111 532.33 490,74
d. Short Term Provisions X - 478.81 | 164.37
) 21,436.24 16,070,838
TOTAL
‘ASSETS
1) Non Current Assets
a. Property, Plant & Equipment and Intangible Assets XV :
- Property, Plant & Equipment 10,761.28 | 8,060.83
- Intangible Assets 1.80 | 4.36
- Capital Work-in-Progress 53.79 :
b. Non-Currént Investments XV] ) - -
¢. Long-term Loans & Advances XVII . - -
d. Other Non-current assets VI 244,14 249.34
2) Current Assets .
: a. loventories XX 5,959.01 4,153.89
b. Trade Receivables XX 3,070.54 2,660.07
¢. Cash and Bank Balance XXI 206,54 52.16
d. Short term loan and advances XXar 706,68 63952
{ &. Other current assets XXl 432 .47 220.72
21,436.24 16,070.88

TOTAL

See accompanying annexures forming part of the financial statements (Refer Annexure No. TV 1o XLIIT}

UDIN - 25057710BMIVKS5856

Place : Kolkata
Date : 24 Jine 2025

CHIRAG RIBIAWALA

CFQ

For VIVEK JAISWAL & CO. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of Glen Industties

Chartered Accountants Limited

FRN - 323094% - ;
. N »

LALIT AGRAWAL NIKHIL AGRAWAL
{ Vivek Jaiswal ) Director Diractor
|Partner DIN : 00571843 DIN ; 07582383
Mem No- 057710

et
gl&h@w Ce
HIKHA SUREKA

Company Secretary




CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS . _
. o ANNEXURE-II
(Rs. in Lacs)
) Particulars : ' Annexure No. For the Period ended (For the Period ended
No. ) March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
A |INCOME L
Revenve from Operations XXIV 17,066.08 14,458.39
Other Income ] XXV 51.63 27.99
Total Income {A) 17,117.71 14,486.38
B__EXPENDITURE : i
Cost of Material Consumed ) XXVI ) 9,705.56 8.509.87
Direct Expenses XXVIL, 2,358.77. o 1,879.25
Changés in inve_ntories of Finished Goods and Work-in- XV -1,082.68 27837
Progress
Employee benefits expense | XXIX 1,235.72 1,057.77
Finance costs XXX 904.84 728,82
Depreciation and amortization expense XXXT : 13642 640.23
Other ekpenses . XXXII . 81433 801.63"
) Total Expenses (B) . -~ 14,672.96 . 13.345.19 -
C  |Profif before extraordinary items and tax(A-B) . 2,444.76 1,141.20 _ * :
Priot period ifems (Net) . '
Pi-ofit before exceptionsl, extraordinary items and tax 2,444.76 1,141.20
Exceptional items - . :
| Profit before extraordinary items and tax 2,444,776 1,141.20
D. - |Extraordinary items XXXIIT - -
E__ iProfit before tax (c-d) 2,444.76 1,141.20
F [Tax Expense: : . )
(i) Current tax : 537.61 201.79
(ii} Deferred tax expenses/{credit} 84,84 87.81
. Total Expenses (F) 622.45 239.60
G {Profit for the year (F-G) 1,822.31 851.60 |
H_[Earnings per share (Face value of  10/- each): '
(including extra-ordinary items)
i. Basie. ' : . 10.37 82.42
ii, Diluted : 10.37 : 82.42
(excluding extra-ordinary items)
i. Basic . 10.37 82.42
if. Diluted ' _ 16.37 - 82.42
See accompanying annexures forming part of the financial statements (Refer Annexure No. IV to XLII)
For VIVEK JAISWAL & CO. - For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of Glen ‘
Chartered Acceuntants Industries Limlted
FRN - 323094F _ g
J MW‘ mwl ‘,\;w%@(
Pi\u J/t')f -~ At} s :
= : LALIT AGRAWAL : NIKHIL AGRAWAL
{ Vivek Jaiswal ) P Dlractor Director
Partner Wt "o - DIN : 00571843 DIN : 07582833 .
Mem No- 057710 - . j/_g -
UDIN - 25057710BMIVKS5856 C/W O ng
Place : Kolkata CHIRAG RIBIAWALA SHIKHA SUREKA -
Date : 24 June 2025 CFO Company Secretary




GLEN INDUSTRIES LIMITED __
CIN: U21097WB2007P1.C119239"
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW ANNEXURE-ITE
o : : ' {Rs. in Lacs)
_ _ Particulars As at 31st March 2025 |  As at 315t March 2024
Casli Flow From Operating Activities: _
Net Profit before tax as per Profit And Loss Afc 2,444.76 1,141.20
Adjustments for: .
~ Firiance Cost 904.84 728.82
Gratuity Expense 11.00 .
Leave Encashment Expense -1.76 0.02
Unrealised Gain/(Loss) on translation of foreign currency balances 2884 .
Interest Income -14.87 -15.09
Sundry Balance w/off 5.76 -0.01
Loss/{Profit) on sale of fixed assets -23.79 -11.61
Fre operative Expenses W/off 12.41 12.41
Depréciation and Amortisation Expense 136,42 640,23
Operatinig Profit Before Working Capitat Changes 4,103.62 1,495.97
Adjusted for (Increase)/Decrease in operating assets :
Inventories -1,805.12 -527.00
Trade Receivables 44508 -1,014.32
Loans and Advances -67.16 -185.09
Other Non Current Assets 5.20 206.94
Other Current Assets (Inchuding Other Bank balances) -245.17 -162.35
Adjusted for Increase/(Decrease) in operating liabilties: :
Trade Payables -539.72 342,56
Other Current Liabilites & Provisions -208.70 263.45
Cash Generated From QOperations Before Extra-Ordinary Items 797.88 1,420.16
Net Income Tax paid/ refunded -220.98 -29.17
Net Cash Flow from/(used in) Operating Activities: {A) 576,90 1,390.99
Purchase of property, plant & equipment and intangible assets -3,531.44 -1,363 86
Sale of property, plant & equipment 3634 | 17.69
 Interest Incoine Received 14.87 15.09
Net Cash Flow from/(used in) Investing Activities: (B) -3,480.23 -1,331.09
Cash Flow from Finaneing Activities:
Proceeds/{Repayment) of Borrowings (net) 4,382.53 538.12
Proceeds/{Redemption) of issue of shares (net) -470.99 -
Proceeds fromSGST Subsidy under Banglashree Scheme - 36.01
Finance Cost Paid . -904 .84 -728.82
Net Cash Flow from/(used in) Financing Activities (C} 3,006.71 -154.69
Net Increase/(Decréase) in Cash & Cash Equivalents (A+B+C) 103.38 -94 78
Cash & Cash Equivalenis As At Beginning of the Year 18.26 113.05
Cash & Cash Equivalents As At End of the Year _ 121.64 18.26 |
See accompanying dnnexures forming part of the financial statements (Refer Annexure No. IV to XLII) [
Nate: The Cash Flow Statements has been prepared under Indirect Method as set out in Accounting Standard 3, 'Cash Flow Statements’ notified under section
133 of the Companies Act, 2013. :
For VIVEK JAISWAL & CO. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of Glen Industries
Chartered Accountants Limited
FRN - 323094E Py :
ey, NATEY S
\ |
! LALIT AGRAWAL NIKHIL AGRAWAL
(VIVEK JAISWAL) Director Director
Partner DIN : 00571843 DIN : 075828583
Mem-No, 057710 QA "
UDIN - 25057710BMIVKS5856 - At v
(boust? *““
Place : Kolkata '
Place : Kolkata CHIRAG RIBLAWALA SHIKHA SUREKA
CFO Company Secretary
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Glen Industries Limited
(Formerly known as " Glen Industries Private Limited")
CIN: U21097WB2607PLC119239

ANNEXURE IV: CORPORATE INFORMATION, SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, RECONCILIATION OF NET
PROFITALOSS) AND RECONCILIATION OF NETWORTH

1. CORPORATE INFORMATION

Glen Industries Limited is a company Incorporated on October 03, 2007 as "Glen Stationery Private Limited",

The corporats identification number of the company is U21097WB2007PLC119239.

The company has converted its name from Glen Stationery Private Limiied to Glen Industiries Private Limited on December 13, 2018 and has
been converted from Private Company to Public Company on Angust 9, 2024,

The company is engaged in the business of manufacturing cum exporting of Food packaging and service products,

The company has two subsidiaries as given below :

i) Glen Realty Private Limited : It's 2 wholly owned subsidiary company with a shareholding of the 99.98% of total Equity Share holding. The
company was incorporated in December 18, 2020. The company is engaged in the business of Builders, Masoners and General Construction and
Contractors and to carry on the business of the proprietors of lands, flats, maisonetes, dwelling houses, shops, offices, industrial estates, lessees
of Tands, fiats and other immoveable properties.

i) Glen Paper Products Private Limited : It's a wholly owned subsidiary company with a shareholding of the 99.98% of total Equity Share
holding. The company was incorporated in December 18, 2020. The company is engaged in the business of manufaciurers, buyers, sellers,
importers, exporters, dealers of and in all kinds and classes of paper, board and pulp

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

2.01

BASIS OF ACCOUNTING AND PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The restated summary statement of assets and Liabilities of the Company as at March 31, 2025, March 31, 2024 and March 31, 2025 and the
related restated summary statement of profits and loss and cash flows for the year ended March 31, 2025, March 31, 2024 and March 31, 2023
{herein collectively referred to as (“Restated Summary Statements”) have been compiled by the management from the audited Financial
Statements of the Company for the year ended on March 31, 2025, March 31, 2024 and March 31, 2023 approved by the Board of Directors of
the Company. Restated Summary Statements have been prepared to comply in all material respects with the provisions of Part I of Chapter Il of
the Companies Act, 2013 (the “Act”} read with Companies (Prospectus and Aflotment of Securities) Rules, 2014, Securities and Exchange
Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018 (“ICDR Regulations™) issued by SEBI and Guidance note on
Reports in Companies Prospectuses (Revised 2019) (“Guidance Note™). Restated Summary Statements have been prepared specifically for
inclusion it the offer document to be filed by the Company with the BSE in connection with its proposed SME IPO. The Company’s
management has recast the Financial Statements in the form required by Schedule IIT of the Companies Act, 2013 for the purpose of restated
Summary Statements,

The Resiated Consolidated Financial Statemenis are prepared and presented under the historical cost convention and evaluated on a going-
concern basis using the acorual system of accounting in accordance with the accounting principles gencrally accepted in India (Tndian GAAP)
and the requirements of the Companies Act, including the Accounting Standards as prescribed by the Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013
(“the Act™) read with Rule 7 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014,

The financial staternents of the Company and its subsidiary companies have been combined on a line-by-line basis by adding together the book
values of like items of assets, liabilities, income and expenses, after fully eliminating intra-group balances and intra-group iransactions resulting
in unrealized profits or losses as per Accounting Standard 21 - “Consolidated Financial Statements” notified by Companies (Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2021.

Minority Interest in the net assets of consolidated subsidiaries is identified and presented in the Consolidated Balance Sheet separately from
liabilities and equity of the Company’s sharcholders.

Minority interest in the net assets of consolidated subsidiaries consists oft
a.The amount of equity attributable to minority at the date on which investment in a subsidiary is made; and
b.The minority share of movements in equity since the date the parent subsidiary relationship carne mto existence.

Minority’s share of net profit for the year of consolidated subsidiaries is identified and adjusted against the Profit After Tax of the Group.

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current and non-cusrent as per normal operating cycle of the Company and other criteria set out
in the Schedule LI of the Companies Act, 2013

USE OF ESTIMATES
The preparation of the financial statemerts in conformity with Indian GAAP requires the Management to make estimates and assumptions
considered in the reported amounts of assets and Habilities (including contingent liabilities) and the reporied income and expenses during the year,
The Management believes that the estimates used in preparation of the financial statements are prudent and reasonable. Future results could
differ due to these estimates and the differences between the actnal results and the estimates are recopmisédzin eriads in which the results are
fnown / materialise.




Glen Industries Limited
(Formerly known as "'Glen Industries Private Limited")
CIN: U21697WB2007PL.C11923%

ANNEXURE IV: CORPORATE INFORMATION, SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, RECONCILIATION OF NET
FROFIT/(LOSS) AND RECONCILIATION OF NETWORTH

2,03

2.04

205

2.06

247

2.08

2.09

PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENT AND INTANGIBLE ASSETS

(i} Property, Plant & Equipment .
All Property, Plant & Equipment are recorded at cost including taxes, duties, freight and other incidental expenses incured in relation to their
acquisition and bringing the asset to. its intended use,

(ii} Intangible Assets
Intangible Assets are stated at acquisition cost, net of accumulated amortization and accumulated impairment losses, if any.

DEPRECIATION / AMORTISATION

Depreciation on fixed assets is calculated on a Straight Line value method using the rates arrived at based on the useful tives estimated by the
management, or those preseribed under the Schedule H 1o the Companies Act, 2013.

Intangible assets including internally developed intangible assets are amortised over the year for which the company expects the benefits to
accrue. Intanoible assets are amortized on siraisht line method basis over 6 vears in pursuance of vrovisions of AS-26.

INVENTORIES

Inventories comprises of Raw Material, Work-in-Progress, Finished Goods and Stores & Spares.

Inventories are measured at the lower of cost and net realisable value. The cost of inventories is based on the first-in, first-out principle.

Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less the estimated costs of completion and the estimated
costs necessary to make the sale.

IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS

An asset is treated as impaired when the carrying cost of asset exceeds its recoverable value. Recoverable amount is the higher of an asset's net
selling price and its value in use, Value in use is the present value of estimated furture cash flows expected to arise from the continning use of the
asset and from its disposal at the end of its useful life. Net selling price is the amount obtainable from sale of the asset in an arm'’s length
transaction between knowledgeable, willing parties, less the costs of disposal. An impairment loss is charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss
in the year in which an asset is identified as impaired. The impairment Joss recognised in prior acoounting periods is reversed if there has been a
change in the estimate of the recoverable value.

INVESTMENTS:

Non-current investments are carried at cost less any other-than-temporary dimimution in value, determized on the specific identification basis.
Profit or loss on sale of investments is determined as the difference between the sale price and carrying value of investment, determined
individuaily for each investment, Cost of investments sold is arrived using average method.

FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSLATIONS

Income and expense in foreign currencies are converted at exchange rates prevailing on the date of the transaction. Any income or expense on
account of exchange difference either on settlement or on translation at the balance shest date is recognized in Profit & Loss Account in the year
in which it arises.

BORROWING COSTS
Borrowing costs that are attributable to the acquisition or construction of qualifying assets are capitalised as part of the cost of such assets. A
qualifying asset is one that necessarily takes substantial period of time 1o get ready for intended use. All other borrowing costs are recoghised in
Statement of Profit and Loss in the period in which thev are incurred.




Glen Industries Limited
(Formerly known as "'Glen Industries Private Limited")
CIN: U21697WB2007PLC115239

ANNEXURE 1V: CORPORATE INFORMATION, SIGNIFICANT ACCOQUNTING POLICIES, RECONCILIATION OF NET
PROFITALOSS) AND RECONCILIATION GF NETWORTH

2.10

2.11

212

2.13

2,14

2.15

PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CONTINGENT ASSETS

Provision involving substantial degree of estimation in measurement is recognized when there is a present obligation as a result of past events and
it is probable that there will be an outflow of resources. Contingent liabilities are not recognized but are disclosed in the notes. Contingent assets
are neither recognized nor disclosed in the financial statements.

REVENUE RECOGNITION
Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the company and the revemne can be reliably
measured. Sales are recognized on transfer of significant risk and ownership which generally coincide with the despatch of the goods. .

OTHER INCOME
Interest Income on fixed deposit is recognized on time proportion basis. Other Income is accounted for when right fo receive such income is
established.

TAXES ON INCOME

Income taxes are accounted for in accordance with Accounting Standard (AS-22) - “Accounting for taxes on income”, notified under Companies
(Accounting Standards) Rules, 2021. Income tax comprises of both current and deferred tax.

Curent tax is measured on the basis of estimated taxable income and tax credits computed in accordance with the provisions of the Income Tax

Act. 1961,
The tax effect of the timing differences that result between taxable income and accounting incomte and are capable of reversal in one or more

subsequent periods are recorded as a deferred tax asset or deferred tax liability. They are measured using substantially enacted tax rates and tax

regnlations as of the Balance Sheet date,
Deferred tax assets arising mainly on account of brought forward losses and unabsorbed depreciation under tax laws, are recognized, only if

there is virtual certainty of its realization, snpported by convincing evidence. Deferred tax assets on account of other timing differences are
recogized onlv to the extent there is a reasonable certaintv of its realization.

CASH AND BANK BALANCES

Cash and cash equivalents comprises Cash-in-hand, Current Accounts, Fixed Deposits with banks, Cash equivalents are short-term balances
(with an original maturity of three months or less from the date of acquisition), highly liquid investments that are readily convertible into knowan
amounnts of cash and which are subject to insignificant risk of changes in value. Other Bank Balances are short-term balance { with original
maturitv is more than fhree months but less than twelve months).

EARNINGS PER SHARE

Basic earning per share is computed by dividing the profit/ (loss) after tax (including the post tax effect of extraordinary items, if any) by the
weighted average munber of equity share outstanding during the year. Diluted eaming per share is computed by dividing the profit/ (loss) aftor
tax (inclnding the post tax effect of exiraordinary items, if any) as adjusted for dividend, interest and other charges to expense or income (net of
any atiributable taxes) relating to the dilutive potential equity shares, by the weighted average number of equity shares which could have been
tasned on the conversion of all dihitive notential eanitv shares.
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ANNEXURE 1V: CORPORATE INFORMATION, SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, RECONCILIATION OF NET
PROFIT/(LOSS) AND RECONCILIATION OF NETWORTH
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EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
Defined Contribution Plan:
Coniributions payable to the recognised provident find, which is a defined contribution scheme, are charged to the statement of profit and loss.

Defined Benefit Plan:

The Company has an obligation towards gratuity, a dofincd benefit retiroment plan covering cligible cmployces. The plan provides for lnmp sum
payment to vested employees at retirement, death while in employment or on termination of employment of an amount equivalent to 15 days
salary payable for each completed year of service without any monetaty limit. Vesting oceurs upon completion of five years of service. The
Company has an obligation towards Leave Encashment. Provision for gratuity and leave encashment has been made in the baoks as per actuarial
valnation done as at the end of the vear.

SEGMENT REPORTING

The accounting policies adopted for segment reporting are in line with the accounting policies of the Company. Segment revenue, segment
expenses, segmont assets and segment liabilities have been jdentified to segments on the basis of their relationship to the operating activities of
the segment. Inter-segment revenue is accounted on the basis of transactions which are primarily determined based on market / fair value factors.
Revenue and expenses have been identified to segments on the basis of their refationship to the operating activities of the segment.

Revenue, expenses, assets and liabilities which relate to the Company as a whole and are not alfocable to segments on reasonable basis have been
inclnded under “anallocated revenne / expenses / assets / liabilities™,

CASH FLOW STATEMENTS

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit / (loss) before extraordinary items and tax isadjusted for the effects of
transactions of non-cash nature and any deferrals or accruals of past or future cash receiptsor payments, The cash flows from operating,
investing and financing activities of the Company are segrerated basedon the available information.

EVENT OCCURRING AFTER THE BALANCE SHEET DATE
Assets and Liabilities are adjusted for events occurring after the Balance Sheet date that provide additional evidenceto assist the estimation of

amounts relating to condition existing at the Balance sheet date.

NET PROFIT OR LOSS FOR THE PRIOR PERIOD, PRIOR PERIOD ITEMS AND CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Significant items of Extra-Ordinary ltems, and Prior Peried Incomes and Expenditures, are accounted in accordance with Acconnting Standards
5.

GOVERNMENT GRANTS

Government grants are recognized when there is reasonable assurance that the conditions attached to them will be complied with and the grants
will be received.

+ Grants related to revenue are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss on a systematic basis over the periods in which the related costs
are incurred.

+ Grants related to assets are treated as deferred income and recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss over the useful life of the related
asset.

» Refunds of grants are adjusted in the period in which they become repayable,




Glen Industries Limited
(Formerly known as "Glen Industries Private Limited")
CIN: U21097WB2007PLC119239

DETAILS OF SHARE CAPITAL ANNEXURE - V
{Rs. in Lacs}
. As at 31st March As at 31st March
Particulars 2025 2024
AUTHORISED:
Equity Shares of ¥ 10 each 2,450,00 139.00
{P. Y. 50,000 Equity Shares of 10/ each) -
Preference Share of ¥ 100 each 471.00 471.00
2,921.00 610.00
ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID UP
Equity Shares of 1{0/-each fully 1,756.46 103.32
{10000 Equity Shares of Rs 10/- each) - -
8% Optionally Convertible Redeemable Preference Share
(OCRPS) - 185.00
2% Optionally Convertible Redeernable Preference Share
(OCRPS) - 285.99
TOTAL 1,756.46 574,31
Reconciliation of number of shares outstanding at the end of the year:
. As at 31st March As at 31st March
Particulars 2025 2024
Equity Shares at the beginning of the year 10.33 10.33
Add: Bonus Shares Issued during the year 165.31 -
Add: Shares issued during the year - -
Eguity Shares at the end of the year 175.65 10.33
Reconciliation of number of 8% Optionally Convertible Redeemable Preference
. As at 31st March As at 31st March
Particulars 2025 2024
8% Optionally Convertible Redeemable Preference Share
(OCRPS) 185.00 185.00
Less ; Redeemed during the year/period -185.00 -
Preference Shares at the end of the year/period - 185.00
Reconciliation of number of 2% Optionally Convertible Redeemable Preference
. As at 31st March As at 3Ist March
Particulars 2025 2024
2% Optionally Convertible Redeemable Preference Share
{(OCRPS) 285,99 285.99
Less : Redeemed during the year/period 285,99 -
Preference Shares at the end of the year/period - 285.99
Aggregated no. of shares issued for consideration other than
cash during the last 5 years:
Particulars As at 31st March As at 31st March
2025 2024

Aggregate number and class of shares allotted as fully paid up
pursuant to contract(s) without payment being received in cash.

Aggregate number and class of shares allotted as fully paid up by
way of bonus shares

Ageregate number and class of shares bought back




Glen Industries Limited
(Formerly known as "Glen Industries Private Limited")
CIN: U21097WB2007PLC119239

Note:

1) Terms/Rights attached to Equity Shares: The company has only one class of Equity Shares having a par value
of T 10/~ per share. Each helder of Equity share is entitled to one vote per share, In the event of liquidation of
the Contpany, the holders of equity share will be entitled to receive remaining Assets of the Company, after
distribution of all preferential amounts, The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held

by the Share holders.

2) The equity shares are not repayabie except in the case of a buy back, reduction of capital or winding up in

terms of the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013,

3) Every member of the company holding equity shares has a right to attend the General Meeting of the
Company and has a right to speak and on a show of hands, has one vote if he is present in person and on a poli

shall have the right to vote in proportion to his share of the paid-up capital of the company.

4) Bonus share are isssued on 24th March, 2022 at a ratio of 1 equity share for every 1 equity share held by the

shareholders,

5)Terms/Rights attached to Preference Shares:(a) The Company has only one class of Non - Cumnulative
preference shares referred to as optionally Convertible Redeemable Preference shares having a par value of Rs.

F00/- each.

(b). Preference shares issued by the Company shall be converted at any time in one or more tranches at the
dicretion of the Company after allotment of shares but not later than 20 years from the date of allotment of the
preference shares at a price higher of : (a) Fair market value determined as on the date of conversion: or (b)

Rs.10/- per equity share (Being Face value of Equity Share) .

(c). Dividend on Non - Cumulative Preference shares issued by the Compeny shall be 8% p.a & 2% p.a. as
applicable on face value which will remain fixed over the tenure of preference shares and shall have priority with
respect to payment of dividend or repayment of capital over equity shares.

The Promoter
As at 31st March As at 31st March
Name of Shareholders 2025 2024
Equity Shares
Lalit AJgrawal 87,26,610 5,14,330
Lata Agrawal 35,34,402 2,07,906
Nikhil Agrawal 34,42,024 2,02,472
Niyati Agrawal 17,67,218 1,03,954
Niyati Seksaria 35,292 2,076
Rita Singh 42,024 2,472
Lalit Agrawal (HUF) 17,000 -
8% OCRPS - -
2% OCRPS - -
DETAILS OF RESERVE & SURPLUS ANNEXURE - VI
{Rs. in Lacs)
Particul As at 31st March Asg at 31st March
articuiars 2025 2024

Capital Reserve
Balance as per Last Year 637.56 637.56
Add ; During the Period - -
Less : Utilisation during the year -36.01 -
Closing Balance 601.55 637.56




Glen Industries Limited
(Formerly known as "Glen Industries Private Limited")
CIN: U21097WB2007PLC119239

Revaluation Reserve Account

Balance as per Last Year 1,232.74 1,232.74
Add : Revaluation on Land and Building - -
Add: Change in revaluation reserve due to change in previous 962
year depreciation ) -
Add: Depreciation on revalued value of asset -9.53 -
Clesing Balance 1,213.59 1,232,74
General Reserve
Balance as per Last Year 1,761.00 861.00
Add: Additions during the year 1,800.00 9500.00
Less : Utilisation during the year (Redemption of Preference
-470,99 -
Shares
Less : Usilisation during the year (Bonus Shares Issue -895.38 -
Closing Balance 2,190.63 1,761.00
Securities Premium
Opening Balance 282.76 282.76
Less ; Utilisation during the year (Bonus Share Issue) -282.76 -
Closing Balance - 282.76
Balance in profit & Loss a/c
Opening Balance 61.61 92.37
Add: Transferred for Goodwill -1.22 0.38
Add: Excess/Short Provision for Earlier Year 1.27 17.26
Add : Net profit / (Loss) after Tax for the year 1,822.31 851.60
Less: Transfer to General Reserve ~1,800.00 ~900.00
Closing Balance 83.97 61.61
TOTAL 4,090 3,976
DETAILS OF LONG TERM BORROWINGS ANNEXURE - VI
{Rs. in Lacs)
Particnl As at 31st March As at 31st March
Artieuiars 2025 2024
[Secured
Term Loan
From Banks 142.96 134.30
Froin Others 1,681.20 1,386.77
Yehicle Loan 2217 24.41
Letter of Credit from Banks 686.68 184.16
Unsecured - -
Term Loan - -
USL From Others 880.00 -
Loan from Related parties - -
- Directors 987.92 975.89
Loan from Subsidiary - -
- Other related parties 490.50 472.63
TOTAL 4,891.43 3,178.16

(Refer Annexure for termns of security, repaymnent and othier relevant details)




DETAILS OF DEFFERED TAX LIABILITIES

Glen Industries Limited
(Formerly known as "Glen Industries Private Limited")
CIN: U21097WB2007PLC119239

ANNEXURE - VIiI

(Rs. in Lacs)
Particulars As at 31st March As at 31st March
2025 2024
Balance as per Last Year 350.48 262.67
Add/f(Less): Provision for the year 84.84 87.81
|Deferred Tax Assets arising on account oft “ -
Opening trasnfer from last year - -
-Difference of WDV as per Companies Act, 2013 and Income
Tax Act, 1961* ) )
-Expenses disallowed under Income Tax Act, 1961 - -
TOTAL 435.32 350.48
DETAILS OF OTHER LONG TERM LIABILITIES ANNEXURE - EX
{Rs. in Lacs)
Particulars As at 31st March As at 315t March
2025 2024
Security Deposit From Distributors - 259.81
Security Deposit From Overseas Customer 209.56 204.15
TOTAL 209.56 463.96
DETAILS OF LONG TERM PROVISIONS ANNEXURE - X
{Rs. in Lacs)
Particulars As at 31st March As at 31st March
2025 2024
Provision for Gratuity 46.30 8.73
Provision for Leave Encashment 2,31 -
TOTAL 48.61 8.73
DETAILS OF SHORT TERM BORROWINGS ANNEXURE - XI
(Rs, in Lacs)
Particula As at 31st March As at 31st March
artierrars 2025 2024
|Secured
Cash Credit from Bank 4,975.60 1,698.84
EPC Credit from Bank 108.17 1,617.91
Buyers Credit Acccount from Bank 944.16 457,69
Drop Line Credit from Others 192.87 23438
Letter of Credit from Bank - -
Unsecured - -
Loan from Others 1,097.03 644,88
Current maturities of long-term debt 1,073.48 1,068.36
TOTAL 3,391.31 5,722.05

{Refer Annexure for terms of security, repayment and other




DETAILS OF TRADE PAYABLES

Glen Industries Limited
(Formerly known as "Glen Industries Private Limited")
CIN: U21097WB2007PLC119239

ANNEXURE - XI1

{Rs. in Lacs)
Particulars As at 31st March As at 31st March
2025 2024
Due to Micro and Small Enterprises 130.28 176.84
Due to Others 472.40 965.56
TOTAL 602.69 1,142.40
(Refer Annexure - XXXV for ageing)
DETAILS OF OTHER CURRENT LIAIBILITES ANNEXURE - XilI
(Rs. in Lacs)
As at 31st March As at 31st March
Particulars 2025 2024
Advaintce from Customers 43.15 15.02
Advance for sale of Land - 8.35
Interest on MSME Due Payable 1.29 -
Lease Equalisation Reserve 2.56 -
Liabilties for expenses 434.55 396.84
Liabilitites for Capital Goods 22.56 42.88
Statutory dues payable ( E.P.F., E.8.L, TDS, Professional Tax
and GST) 28.21 27.65
TOTAL 532.33 490.74
DETAILS OF SHORT TERM PROVISIONS ANNEXURE - X1V
{Rs. in Lacs)
Particulars As at 31st March As at 31st March
2025 2024
Provision for Taxation (Net of Advance Tax, TDS and TCS) 474.96 156.50
Provision for Gratuity 3.59 -
Provision for L.eave Encashment 0.26 -
Provision of CSR Expenses - 7.87
TOTAL 478.81 164.37
DETAILS OF NON CURRENT INVESTMENTS ANNEXURE - XVI
{Bs. in Lacs)
Particulars As at 31st March As at 31st March
ax 2025 2024

Unguoted, Nown-Trade (At Cost)

A sitment in Equity Instruments of Subsidiaries

Investrnent in Glen Realty Pvt Ltd

June 2024 - 9,598 Shares (FY 2023-24 - 9,998 Shares, FY - 2022-
23 - 9,998 shares and FY 2021-22 - 9,998 Shares) of Glen Realty
Pvt Ltd of ¥ 10 Each

Investment in Glen Paper Product Pvt Lid

June 2024 - 9,998 Shares (FY 2023-24 - 9,998 Shares, FY - 2022-
23 - 9,998 shares and FY 2021-22 - 9,998 Shares) of Glen Paper
Product Pvt Lid of ¥ 10 Each

TOTAL
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Glen Industries Limited
(Formerly known as "Glen Industries Private Limited')
CIN: U21097WB2007PLC119239

Agoregate value of guoted investments

Aggregate market value of quoted investments

Aggregate carrying value of unquoted investments

Aggregate provision for diminntion in value of investments

DETAILS OF LONG-TERM LOANS & ADVANCES

ANNEXURE - XVII

{Rs, in Lacs)
Particulars As at 31st March As at 31st March
2025 2024
Income Tax Refund - -
TOTAL - -
DETAILS OF OTHER NON CURRENT ASSETS ANNEXURE - XVIII
(Rs. in Lacs)
Particulars As at 31st March As at 31st March
2025 2024
Security Deposits 19.48 109.84
Security Deposits with bank - 41.25
Fixed Deposits 224.66 98.25
244.14 249.34

TOTAL

(*Balance confirmation ot available, hence balances verified using Fixed deposit receipts)

DETAILS OF INVENTORIES ANNEXURE - XIX
{Rs. in Lacs)
Particulars As at 3Ist March As at 31st March
2025 2024
Raw Materials 2.219.64 1,472.20
Semi Finished Goods 1,445.94 962.41
Finished Goods 2,082,33 1,483.18
Stores & Spares 211.09 236.09
TOTAL 5,959.01 4,153.89

DETAILS OF TRADE RECEIVABLES

ANNEXURE - XX

(Rs, in Lacs)
Particulars As at 31st March As at 31st March
2025 2024

Unsecured, Considered Good

Trade Receivable More than Six Months 28.16 1.85
Trade Receivable Less than Six Months 3,042.38 2,658.21
Unsecured, Considered Doubtful

TOTAL 3.070.54 2,660.07

(Refer dnnexure - XXVI for ageing)




DETAILS OF CASH & BANK BALANCE

Glen Industries Limited
(Formerly known as "Glen Industries Private Limited")
CIN: U21097WB2007PL.C119239

ANNEXURE - XX1

(Rs. in Lacs)
Particulars As at 31st March As at 31st March
2025 2024

& _Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash-in-Hand 40.72 2.49
Bank Balance 50.85 15,78
Fixed Deposits (having original maturity of less than 3 months) 30.07 -0.00
|b. Other Bank Balances with Scheduled Bank

Balance with Banks in Fixed Deposits 84.90 63.89
(*having original maturity of more than 3 months and remaining

maturity of less than 12 months including given as collateral)

TOTAL 206.54 82.16

DETAILS OF SHORT TERM LOAN AND ADVANCES

{*Baiance confirmation not available,hence balances are verified using Fixed deposit receipts)

ANNEXURE - XXII

{Rs. in Lacs)
Particulars As at 31st March As at 31st March
2025 2024
[Unsecured
Advance for Purchase of Capital Goods 32086 381.82
Advance for Purchase of Land 23.85 16.00
Advance to Vendors 126.40 146,84
Staff Advance 13.64 11.40
Other Advances 178.2% -
Prepaid Expenses 17.78 12.51
Advance to Subsidiary - 18.44
Balance with Governmeni authorities 16.75 52,53
TOTAL 706.68 639,52
DETAILS OF OTHER CURRENT ASSETS ANNEXURE - XXII¥
(Rs. in Lacs)
Particulars As at 31st March Ag at 31st March
_2025 2024

Advance Income Tax - -
Discount Receiavble 90.03 3.41
GST Receivable 12,19 0.01
TPO Related Expense 2591 -
Excess amount receivable from lender 3,57 -
Rodtep Scheme Receivable 348 -
Pre-Operative Expenses - 12.41
TDS Receivable from NBFC & Others 4,98 3.25
Subsidy Receivable 292.30 201.64
TOTAL 432.47 220.72




Glen Industries Limited
(Formerly known as "Glen Industries Private Limited")
CIN: U21097WB2007PLC119239

DETAILS OF REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

ANNEXURE - XXIV

{Rs. in Lacs)
. For the Period ended | For the Period ended
Particulars March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Sale of Products
Domestic Sales 11,352.03 9,684.90
Export Sales 5,616.13 4,679.23
Sale of Services
Export Sales 97.93 94.26
TOTAL 17,066.08 14,458.39
DETAILS OF OTHER INCOME ANNEXURE - XXV
(Rs. in Lacs)
Particulars For the Period ended | For the Period ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Interest on Fixed Deposit 14.87 15.09
Other Interest Income 13.08 -
Misc. Income 0.01 0.05
Export Incentive 8.84 1.24
Prior period Items -10.71 -
Profit on Sale of Fixed Asset 23.79 11.61
Sundary Debtors W/Off - 0.01
Reversal of Leave Encashment expense 1.76 -
subsidy received - -
TOTAL 51.63 27.99
DETAILS OF COST OF MATERIAL CONSUMED ANNEXURE - XXVI
(Rs. in Lacs)
Particulars For the Period ended | For the Period ended
articwlar March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Raw Material
Opening Stock 1,472.20 1,294,26
Add: Purchase (RM) During the year 10,453.00 8,687.81
Less : Closing Stock -2,219.64 -1,472.20
Totial 9,705.56 3,509.87
TOTAL 9,705.56 8.509.87




_ Glen Industries Limited
(Formerly known as "Glen Industries Private Limited')
CIN: U21097WB2007PLC119239

DETAILS OF DIRECT EXPENSES

ANNEXURE - XXVII

{Rs. in Lacs)
. For the Period ended | For the Period ended
Particulars March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024

Electricity & Fuel Charges 562.96 469.24
Factory Expenses 8.72 9.935
Freight & Forwarding, Loading & Unloading Charges 854.39 549.96
General Stores & Consumables 45.73 41.38
Import/ Export Expenses 289.10 249,13
Labour Charges Paid 440,62 36422
Repairs & Maintenance 128.67 223.19
Total 2,330.20 1,907.07
Stores & Spare Parts

Opening Stock 236.09 159.41
Add: Purchase (Spare) During the year 3.57 48.86
Less : Closing Stock -211,09 -236.09
Total 28.57 -27.82
TOTAL 2,358.77 1,879.25

DETAILS OF CHANGE IN INVENTORY OF FINISHED GOODS

ANNEXURE - XXVIII

(Rs. in Lacs)
Particulars For the Period ended | For the Period ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Worltin Progress
Opening Stock 962.41 567.50
Less : Closing Stock -1,445.94 -962.41
Total -483.53 -394.91
Finished Goods
Opening Stock 1,483.18 1,605.72
Less : Closing Stock -2,082.33 -1,483.18
Total -599.15 122.54
TOTAL -1,082.68 -272.37




Glen Industries Limited
(Formerly known as "Glen Industries Private Limited")
CIN: U21097WB2007PLC119239

DETAILS OF EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES

ANNEXURE - XXIX

(Rs. in Lacs)
Particulars For the Period ended | For the Period ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Salary, Wages & Bonus 1,116.01 972,92
Contribution to EPF & ESI 3922 36.33
Other Benefit Expenses 54.38 38.23
Staff & Labour Welfare Expenses 15.11 10.28
Gratuity Expense 11.00 -
Leave Encashment Expenses - 0.02
TQTAL 1,235,72 1,057.77
*Salaries, Wages & Bonus are inclusive of Directors Remuneration,
DETAILS OF FINANCE COST ANNEXURE - XXX
(Rs. in Lacs)
Particulars For the Period ended | For the Period ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024

Interest on Borrowing 808.18 635.90
Loan Processing Fees 23.84 18.48
Bank Charges 29.85 24.44
Interest on late Payment of Taxes 42.29 -
Interest on MSME 0.67 -
TOTAL 904.84 728.82

DETAILS OF DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION EXPENSE

ANNEXURE - XXXI
(Rs. in Lacs)

Particulars

For the Period ended
March 31, 2025

For the Period ended
March 31, 2024

Depreciation and Amortization Expenses 745.95 640.23
Less: Depreciation on account of revaluation of Building -9,53 -
TOTAL 736.42 640,23




GLEN INDUSTRIES LIMITED
CIN: U70109WB2020PTC242100

DETAILS OF OTHER EXPENSES

ANNEXURE - XXXII

(Rs. in Lacs)
Particulars For the Period ended | For the Period ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Accounting Software Charges 9.91 10.31
Advertisement 4.43 0.53
Brokerage & Commission 17.14 35.94
Communication Expenses 1.17 1.22
Computer & Software Expenses 4.76 -
CSR Expenses 13.10 7.87
Discount on Sales 461.59 485.19
Donation N "
EPR Expenses 543 7.20
Filling Fees 12.74 0.47
. General Admin Expenses 15.75 18.42
Insurance Premium 2527 25.60
Internet Expenses 2.14 2.14
| Legal & Professional Expenses 39.37 28.04
Loss on translation/realisation of foreign exchange balances 7.20 -
Membership & Subscription Expense 224 2.12
Office Expenses 8.74 10.18
Penalty & Late fees 0.18 -
Postage & Couriers Expenses 1.94 0.68
Printing & Stationery 5.13 5.53
Professional Tax 0.10 0.18
Rates & Taxes 3.91 10.94
Rent Expenses 74,92 43.29
Sales Promotion Expenses 4.59 26.06
Security Services Charges 11.23 11.09
Sundry Balance w/ofT 5.76 -
Travelling & Conveyance 44,94 39,68
Vehicle Running Expenses 15.80 14.32
Pre-operative Expenses w/off 12,41 12,41
Auditors Remuneration
- Audit Fees 145 122
- Tax Audit Fees (.75 0.75
- GST Audit Fees 0.25 0.25
Total 814.33 801.63

DETAILS OF EXTRA-ORDINARY ITEMS AS RESTATED

ANNEXURE - XXXI1I

(Rs. in Lacs)
Partical For the year ended For the year ended
articwars March 31,2025 March 31, 2024

TOTAL




AGEING OF TRADE RECEIVABLES

GLEN INDUSTRIES LIMITED
CIN: U70109WB2020PTC242100

ANNEXURE XXXIV

(% In Lakhs)
I ___Ageing of Debtors as at March 31, 2025
Ontstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Particulars Less than 6 |6 months - 1 More than 3 Total
1-2 years 2.3 years
months year years
{(a} Undisputed Trade receivables - considered good 304238 28.16 - - - 3,070.54
®) Undisputed Trade Receivables - considered } ) ; } . )
doubtful
(¢) Disputed Trade Receivables - considered good - - - - - -
@ Disputed Trade Recejvables - considered . ; ) . . ;
doubtful
Total 3,042.38 28.16 - - - 3,070.54
1. Ageing of Debtors as at March 31, 2024
Quistanding for fellowing periods from due date of payment
Particnlars Lessthan6 |6 months- 1 More than 3 Tofal
1-2 years 2-3 years
months year years
(a} Undispuied Trade receivables - considered good 26,582.15 18.52 - - - 26,600.67
(b) Undisputed Trade Receivables - considered ) . _ ) . .
doubtful
(c) Disputed Trade Receivables - considered good - - - - - -
@ Disputed Trade Receivables - considered N R ) N . .
doubtful
Total 26,582.15 18.52 - - - 26,600.67




GLEN INDUSTRIES LIMITED
CIN: U70109WDB2020PTC242100

ANNEXURE - XXXV
{% In Lakhs)
AGEING OF TRADE PAYABLES
L. _Ageing of Creditors as at March 31, 2025
Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Particulars Wi r— Total
Less than 1 year | 1-2 years 2-3 years ore than
years
{a) MSME 1,30,28,434 1,30,28,434
(b} Others 4,72,40,131 4,72,40,131
(¢) Disputed Dues - MSME -
{d} Disputed Dues - Others - - - - .
Total 6,02,68,565 - - - 6,02,68,565
I, Ageing of Creditors as at March 31, 2024
Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Particulars Total
Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years Mu;:l::n 3
(2) MSME 1,76,83,900 1,76,83,900
{6)  Others 9,65,56,407 9,65,56,407
{c} Disputed Dues - MSME - - - - -
{d) Disputed Dues - Others - - - hd -
Total 11,42,40,307 - - - 11,42,40,307




Glen Industries Limited
{Formerly known as "Glen Industries Private Limited")
CIN: U21097WB2007PLC119239

DISCLOSURE UNDER AS-15 ANNEXURE - XXXVI
(T In Lakhs)

A, DEFINED CONTRIBUTION PLAN

Particulars For the year ended | For the year ended

March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
(T in Lakhs) {Tin Lakhs)

|Emgloxers' Contribution to Provident Fund and ESIC 39.22 36.33

B. DEFINED BENEFIT OBLIGATION

1) Gratuity

The gratuity benefit payable to the employees of the Company is as per the provisions of the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972, as amended. Under the
gratuity plan, every employee who has completed at least 5 years of service gets gratuity on separation or at the fime of superannuation calculated for
equivalent to 15 days salary for each completed year of service calculated on last drawn basic salary.The Company does not have a fonded plan for
gratuity liability.

L ASSUMPTIONS: For the year ended | For the year ended
Narch 31, 2025 March 31, 2024

Discount Rate 6.50% 7.50%
Salary Escalation 7.00% 10.00%
Withdrawal Rates 10.00%5 10.00%
Morniality Table Indian Assured Lives | Indian Assured Lives

Mortality (2012-14) | Moriality {2012-14)

Ult. Ule.
Retirement Ape 60 years 60 years
Il CHANGE IN THE PRESENT VALUE OF DEFINED BENEFIT For the year ended | For the year ended
OBLIGATION: March 31, 2025 March 31,2024
(¥ in Lakhs) (X in Lakhs)

Present Value of Benefit Qblipation as at the beginning of the year 3948 24.50
Current Service Cost 10.05 6.89
Interest Cost 2.66 1.75
Amalgamations {Transfers or acquisitions) - -
{Benefit paid} {0.60) -
Actuarial (pains)/losses {1.700 6.34
Present value of benefit obligation as at the end of the vear 49.89 39.48
L ACTUARIAL GAINS/LOSSES: For the year ended | For the year ended

March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
X in Lakhs {Zin Lakhs)

Actuarial {gains)/losses on obligation for the year (1,70} 6,34
Actuarial (gains)/losses on asset for the year - -
Actuarial (gains)losses recognized in income & expenses (L70) 6.34
Statement
IV. EXPENEES RECOGNISED For the year ended | For the year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
(X in Lakhs) & in Lakhs)
Current service cost 10.05 6.80
Interest cost 2.66 1.75
Actuarial (pains)/losses (1.70) §.34
Expense charged ¢o the Statement of Profit and Loss iLol 14.98
V. BALANCE SHEET RECONCILIATION: For the year ended | For the year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
(T in Lakhs) (T in Lakhs)
Opening net liabilicy 39.48 24.50
Expense as above 11.01 14.98
Amalgamations (Transfees or acquisitions) - -
(Benefit paid) {0.60) -

Net liability/(asset) recognized in the balance sheet 49.89 39.48




Glen Industries Limited
{Formerly known as "Glen Industries Private Limited')
CIN: U21097WB2007PLC119239

DISCLOSURE UNDER AS-15 ANNEXURE - XO3{VI
(T In Lakhs)
V1. EXPERIENCE ADJUSTMENTS For the year ended | For the year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31. 2024
{Tin Lakhs) (¥ in Lakhs)
On Plan Liability (Gains}Losses (3.5 5.88

VII. The estimates of rate of salary increase considered in the actuarial valuation takes into account inflation, seniority, promotion and all other relevant
factors including supply and demand in the employment market.

2y Leave Encashment;

L ASSUMPTIONS: For the year ended | For the year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31,2024
Discount Rate 6.50% 7.50%
| Salary Escalation 7.00% 10.00%
Withdrawat Rates 10.00% 10.00%
Mortality Table Indian Assured Lives | Indian Assured Lives
Mortality (2012-14) | Mortality (2012-14)
3]:% Ult,
Retirement Ape 60 years 60 years
il. CHANGE IN THE PRESENT VALUE OF DEFINED BENEFIT For the year ended | For the year ended
OBLIGATION: March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
{X in Eakhs) (X in Lakhs)
Present Yalue of Benefit Obligation as at the beginning of the year 4.56 2.79
Interest cost 1.54 0.95
Current Seivice Cost 0.30 0.19
(Benefit paid) {0.23) (0.02)
Actuarial {gains)/losses (3.60) 0.65
Present value of benefif obligation as at the end of the year 2.57 4,56
111, ACTUARIAL GAINS/LOSSES: For the year ended | For the year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
(% in Enkhs) X in Lakhs)
Actuarial (pains)/losses on obligation for the year {3.60) 0.65
Actuarial {(gains)/losses on asset for the year - -
Actuarial (gains)/losses recognized in income & expenses (3.60) 0.65
Statement
V. EXPENSES RECOGNISED For the year ended | For the year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31,2024 |
(% in Lakhs) (X in Lalchs)
Current service cost 1.54 0.95
Interest cost 0.30 0.19
Actuarial {(gains)/losses (3.60) 0.65
Expense charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss (1.76) 1.79
V. BALANCE SHEET RECONCILIATION: For the year ended | For the year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
(T in Lakhs) (Z in Lakhs)
Opening net liability 4.56 3.28
Expense as above (1.76) 1.79
{Benefit paid) - -
Net liability/(asset) recognized in the balance sheet 2.80 5.07
Vi. EXPERIENCE ADJUSTMENTS For the year ended | For the year ended
Msarch 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
(T in Lakhs) (T in Lakhs)
On Plan Liability {Gainsy/Losses {3.69) 0.60

VI The estimates of rate of salary increase considered in the actuarial valuation takes into account inflation, seniority, protnotion and all other relevant
factors including supply and demand in the employment market.



Glen Industries Limited
(Formerly known as "Glen Industries Private Limited'")
CIN: U21097WB2007PLC119239

DETAILS OF ACCOUNTING RATIOS

ANNEXURE -

KXXVII

(¥ In Lakhs, except per share data and ratios)

Particulars For the year ended | For the year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Profit after Tax as per Profit & Loss Statement (A) 1,826.57 857.89
Less: Preference Dividend - -
Profit after Tax attributable to Equity Shareholders (A1) 1,826.57 £57.89
Add: Extra~-Ordinary Items - -
Profit excluding extra-ordinary items and after Tax attributable to 1,826.57 §57.89
Equity Sharehoiders (A2)
Tax Expense (B} 636.87 294.66
Depreciation and amortization expense (C) 736.42 640.11
Interest Cost (D) 843.19 694,22
Weighted Average Number of Equity Shares at the end of the Year
{Pre Bonus) (E-1)
- Bagic 1,75,64,570 10,33,210
- Diluted 1,75,64,570 10,33,210
Weighted Average Number of Equity Shares af the end of the Year
{Post Bonus) (E-2)
- Basic 1,75,64,570 1,75,64,570
- Diluted 1,75,64,570 1,75,64,570
I];T;t:;bsz]er of Equity Shares outstanding at the end of the Year (F1) (Pre 1,75.64,570 10,33,.210
gz::_::?r of Equity Shares outstanding at the end of the Year (F2) (Post 1,75,64,570 1,75,64,570
Nominal Value per Equity share () (3) 10.00 10.00
1\.iet Worth of Equity Share Holders as per Statement of Assets and 4,020.90 2,194.32
Liabilitiesl (H)
(T;et Worth of the Company as per Statement of Assets and LiabilitiesI 4,020.90 2,665.31
Net-Assets as per Statement of Assets and Liabilities! (1) 5,836.04 4.439.98
Curent Assets (K) 10,375.23 7,726.40
Current Liabilities (L) 10,047.17 7,547.30
Earnings Per Share (including extra-ordinary items’ ¥* (Z) (Pre-
Bonus)
- Basic 10.40 83.03
- Diluted 10.40 83.03
Earnings Per Share (including extra-ordinary items' %2 {?) (Post-
Bonus)
- Basic 10.40 4.88
- Diluted 10.40 4.88
Earnings Per Share (excluding extra-ordinary items’ &2 (T) (Pre-
Bonus)
- Basic 10.40 83.03
= Diluted 10.40 83.03
Earnings Per Share (excluding extra-ordinary items' %2 (%) (Post-
Bonus)
- Basic 10.40 4.38
- Diluted 10.40 4.88




Return on Net Worth attributable to Equity Sharcholders 141 (%) 45.43% 39.10%
Return on Net Worth of the Company ' *? (%) 45.43% 32.19%
Net Asset Value Per Share'** (T) (Pre-Bonus) 33.23 434.57

Net Asset Value Per Share'® (2) (Post-Bonus) 33.23 25.56

Current Ratio’ 1.03 1.02

Earning before Interest, Tax and Depreciation and Amortization’ 4,043.05 2,486.88

{EBITDA)

Notes -

1. Ratios have been calculated as below:

a. “Net-worth” means the aggregate value of the paid-up share capital and all reserves created out of the profits and
securities premium account and debit or credit balance of profit and loss account, after deducting the aggregate
value of the accumulated losses, deferred expenditure and miscellaneous expenditure not written off, as per the
audited balance sheet, but does not include reserves created out of revaluation of assets, write-back of depreciation
and amalgamation (Refer Regulation 2 of Chapter - I of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018)

b. “Net-assets value” means the total of all the assets as reduced by total of all the liabilities of the company.

Al OR A2
3 ings Per Sh: :
¢. Earnings Per Share (%) (EPS) E1ORE2
. . Al
d. Return on Net Worth attributable to Equity Shareholders (%6): T
Al
€. Return on Net Worth of the company (%) 7
f. NAV per equity share (3): !
PRAvpered ‘ F1 OR F2
K
g. Current Ratio: L
h. Earning before Interest, Tax and Depreciation and Amortization A+ (B+C+D)

(EBITDAY):

2. Ratios are not annualised.
_ 3. The Company has issued bonus shares in the ratio of 16:1 on September 10, 2024,

4, The Company has not considered potential equity shares for OCRPS for calculating diluted EPS for the following
reasons:

a. It is convertible at the option of the company and the management of the company has intended to get it repaid
since the date such QCRPS was issued. The same can be verified from the audited financial statements of the
company.

b. Such OCRPS has already been repaid during the year ended March 31, 2025,
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Glen Industries Limited
(Formerly known as "Glen Industries Private Limited™)

CIN: U21097WB2007PLC119239

URES FORMI T OF THE Fl AL STATE
DETAILS OF CONTINGENT LIABILITIES & COMMITMENTS ANNEXURE- XXXIX
(@ In Lakhe)
As at Asat
Particulars March 31, March 31,
2025 2024
1. Continpent Lishilities
(a) claims against the company not acknowledged as debt; - B
b’ antees excluding financial guarantees; and - -
(c} other money for which the company is contingently liable 399.37 -
I Commitments
(#) estimated amount of contracts remaining 1o be execuled on capital account and not provided for** 36.91 372.86
(b) uncalled liability on shares and other investmenis parly paid - -
Jée) otier commitments - -

*Note : The company has received a demand araounting to Rs,291.28 Jacs from the Directorate General of GST Intelligence (DGGI) vide reference DGGIKZU/244003

dated 09.01.2024 and Rs.8.08 lacs fram the West Bengal State Goversunent {Alipore Charge, Kolkata) vide reference ZD191223059878T dated 27.12.2023, both under
Rute 96(10) of the CGST Rules, 2017. These demands have been challeaged by the company before the Hon'ble High Court at Kolkata on the grounds ihat the matter is
revenue neutral. The Fon'ble Court, via Case No. 3254 of 2025 pertaining to DGGIKZU/24/093 has granted a slay on the recovery praceedings until the disposal of the

writ pefition. Additionally, in respect of the West Bengal Government”s demand, the Hon’ble Court, via WPA 13552 of 2024 has granted a stay on the recovery

edings till 31.12.2025.
|**Notc i The Company has capital commimment of Rs 36.91 Lakhs for the purchase of Mould.

DUES OF ShALL ENTERPRISES AND MICRO ENTERPRISES AS

() the amont of interest due and payable for the period of delay in making payment {which bave been paid but
beyond the appointed day during the year) but withow adding the interest specified under the Micro, Small and
Medium Enterprises Develop Act, 2006;

{d) the amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in the succeeding years, uniil such date when the
interest duss above are actually patd to the small prise, for the purpase of disall, of a deduclible
expenditure under section 23 of the Micro, Small and Medium Ei prises Develoy Act, 2006,

ANNEXURE- XL
(21n Lakhs)
Asat As at
- March 31, Narch 31
Particulars 2028 2024 *
2 4

(a) Dues remaining urpaid 1o any supplier al the end of each accounting year

Princioal 13028 175,84
+Interest an the above 1.2¢ 062
(b} the amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of section 16 of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises - .
Development Act, 2006, alang with the of the pay made {o the supplier beyond the appointed day
during each accounling year;

Moie : Based on tha inf

{be Company,

ilnble with tbe Company, there are no dues to SmaM and Micre enterprises a5 required to be disclosed under the Micrn, Small and Mediom Enterprises
Development Act, 2006, The information regarding Micro snd Small enterprises has been determined fo the extent such parties havo been identified on tho basis of information aveilablo with




Glen Endustries Limited
(Formerly known as "Glen Industries Private Limited")
CIN: U21097TWB2007PLC119239

ANNEXURE FART OF THE Fl LSTATEMENTS
DISCLOSURE UNDER AS-19 AS ANNEXURE- XLI
{2Tn Lakhs)
# Total of Futore Minimurs lense payment under non-cancellable operating lease
later than one year and
Particulars not later then one year not Inter than fve tater than (ive years
vears
AS a1 March 31, 2025 60.65 W -
AS a1 March 31,2024 50.52 103.89 -
As at March 31,2033 16.49 - -
b. The Company bas no contingent rents 10 be ized a5 an expense in the ol profit and loss for the period and has not sub-leased any propery.
ADDITIONAL REGULATORY INFORMATION AS PER PARA Y OF SCHEDULE HL'TG COMPANIES ACT, 2013: ANNEXURE- XLEH
L TheCompany does nos have any immovable properny (other than properties where the Company is the lesses and dhe teass sgrestents aro duly execuled in favour of the Yesser) whose litle deeds are not
Bl in the name of the company.
ii.  The Company hes revalued its Propenty, Plant & Equipment-
{a) Land - The [mnd of the comp fved on the amal) ton of its subsidiary was revalned in the FY 2022+23 by the company ca the basis of the valualion repost submitied by the gt vnluer, as per the report such valuer,
the market valus of and is 998.25 Fakhs, Howewver, an the ive appronch the company has revalued the Yand by Rs. 958.65 Lakhs. .
(6.} Building - The land of the comp fved on the amal o of its subsidiary was revalued in the FY 2022-23 by the company on the basis.of the valuaion report submitted by tho registrar valuer, as per the report such
valuer, the markel value of bullding is 544,19 Lakhs, Hi y anthe ive approach ihe company has lued the building by Rs. 283.53 Lakhs.

5 #

vii

As a result, there had basn & net increnss in book valus of fixed asset as a1 Apeil 1, 2022 of Rs, 124218 lakhs which bas been iransferred 16 revaliation reserve account. This balanoe in revaluation reserve is adjusied against the
depraciation to be charged on on building every year.

The Company has not granied loans or advances in the nature of foans are granted to promoters, Directars, KMPs and the ralated parties (a5 defined wnder Companies Act, 2013,) either severally or jointly
with any other parson, that are:

(a) repayable on demand or
(b withour specifying any temms or pericd of repayment

exceps a3 disclosed in Standal which is eliminated in lidated financial
‘The Company has capital work-in-p for which ageing is as follows:
[ 7l FAN
Amauni in CWIP for a period of
P T4
aciiculass Less than | year 1-2 Yenrs 2-3 Yerrs Mare than 3 years ol
Wew Project a1 sile 53.7% - - - 33.79

‘Fhe Company does not have any intangible agsels under davalopment .
No proceedings have been initinled o7 pending apainst the company for holding any benamii property under the Benami Transactians (Prohibition} Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and the rules mede thersundes.

The Company has borrowings from banks or Bnancial institutions on the basis of secority of curren asssis and quarcerly setums or statements of current assets filed by the Comparty with banks ar Rnancial
instibations are nol in agrasment with the books of acconts as fallows:




Glen Industries Limited

{(Formerly known as "Glen Industries Private Limited')

CIN: U21097WB2007PLC119239

ANNEXURES FORMING PART OF THE _FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For period cnded March 2025
Qurrier Name of Bank Pardliculars of Securities Provided A 1 as par Books | Amount ns reported in | Amound of difference | Renson for materisl
ol Account {2 in Lakhs)) the quarierly veturnf {% in Lakhs) discrepancies
statement
T
Q1 [Axis Bank / HDFC Bank 7 ICIC1 Bank Stock siatement 4,268.58 4,768.52 400001 The Company has
inadvertently not passed
entries for quantity-wise
inventory sald at the time
of submitting statements
Q1 |Axis Bank / HDFC Bank [CICI Bagk Book debis 2,407.04 352038 11334 The Company bas
madveniendy submitted
sitoments withour
entries of receipl against
such debiars
Q2 |Axis Bank / HDFC Bank / ICICI Bank Stock statement 4,558 4,558.73 - NA
Q2 |Axis Bank / BDFC Bank / ICICT Bank Beok debis. 2,997.24 299724 - HNA
Q3 |A«is Bank / HIDFC Bank /ICICI Bank Stack stalemernil 5.815.61 5815.61 - Ha
Q3 |Axis Bank S HDFC Bank f 1CICI Bank Bock debts 247433 247432 - NA
Q4  [Axis Bank f HDFC Bank 7 1CICE Bank Stack stalement 5,959.00 582154 (135.46) ‘The Company has
inadvenenily nof passed
entriss for quantity-wise
inveniory sold gt the time
of submining sialements
Q4  {Axis Bank / HDFC Rank F1C1C1 Bank Book debts 3,070.54 309858 2804  The Company has
inadvertenily submitted
stolements without
entriss of receipt ogainst
such debtors
For Financeial Year 2023.24
Quarier Name of Bank Particulars of Securities Provided Amount a3 per Books | Amount ns teparied in| Amoont of difference | Reasan for matcrinl
lof Account (2 in Lakhs)| the quarierly return/ {T in Lakhs) disereponcics
statement
Q1 |Axis Bank FIDFC Bank / ICIT Bank Stock statsment 3,950.68 3,950.68 - A
Q1 _|Axis Bank/ HIDFC Bank ¢ ICICI Bank Book debls 1,626.7% 1.626.78 . NA
Q2 |Axis Bank ! HDFC Bank / ICIC] Bank Stock 4,084.68 4,084.68 - HA
Q2 |Axis Bank / HDFC Bank / FCICI Bank Book debis 2.464.23 2.4&23 - MA
Q3 |AxisBank / HDFC Bank /1CIC] Bank Stock 4,488.38 4458838 - NA
Q3 |Axis Bank / HDFC Bank / ICICI Bank Bock debis 1,993.10 1,993.10 - NA
Q4 |Axis Bank f HDFC Bank / ICICI Bank Stock stiement 4,153.38 407681 rivid The Company has
inadvertently not passed
entries for quantity-wite
itvventory bought at the
time of submiting
siatements
Q4 JAxis Bank / HDFC Bank 7 1C1CH Bank Book debts 2,660.06 2.786.77 {126.71) The Company has
inadvertently submitted
stalements withoug
entries of receipl against

such debtors




ANNEXURES FORMING PART QF THE _FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
vii. Th pany is not decls by any bank or financial instivation ar other dender.
. The company hos no ies strack off under section 248 of the Companies Acl, 2013 or section 560 of Cormpanies Act, 1956,
X.  There are no chorges or i 1 with Registrar of Companies beyond the statutory pericd, except a5 given belows
Particulars Natare of Security Period by whith ¢harge|Location of regisirar  [Reason for delay Reason for delny
bl 10 be registered
Axis Bank Limited Primary - within 30 days of Kolkaia Case of duplicacy. A5 |The Bank has issued o
Hypotl af entire current assel of the borrower |sanctioning foen original <harge not latier confirming the
camprising stock of Raw Material, packing malerial, satisfied or modified by [current status of the loon
Stock in process, Stores and finisied goods ete. and [the bank. and the zcrual amount of
baok debisfreczivables bath present and fulure. charge created. The Bank
beas: fuerther canficmed
Collateral - that it wilk be initinting
Firzt Pari Passu exclusive mongage with 1ICIC1 Bank the necessary filings with
and HDFC Bank of Commercinl Property and the Registrar of
Indusirial Propeny of the company and Residental (Companies (ROC) lor
Property of Directar and Fresh Exclusive Mortgage of] modification and
L.and owned by Company subsequant satisfaction of]
charge.
Personal Guaranige -
13 Me. Lalit Agrawal
2) Mrs. Latn Agrawal
3) M. Mikhi] Aprawal
HO'FC BANK LIMITED [Primary - withim 30 days of Kolkata Case of duplicacy, As  [The Bank has issued a
Hypathecation of entive currens asset of the bomrower |sanclioning loan ariginal charge not lemer conlicming the
comprising stock of Raw Meterial, Steck in procass, saisfed or modified by |current stams of the loan
Stores 2nd Financial poods eic., FD for BG, FD for the bank, land the setual amount of
LC. Margin for LC/BG, charge created. The Bank
bas further confirmed
(Collateral - ihoe it will ba initisting
- Peoparty = 1. Master Ploi no. « 16, Flot No. 1918, ihe necessary Alings with
1919, 1987, 1989, 1950, 1991, the Registar of
2. Premises Mo. 33 - Flat an Entire 2nd foor. [Companies {ROC) for
3. Gram Pachayar - Jugram, madification and
4. Premises No. 25/8, Marlin estates - Property on the subsequent satigfaction of]
{name of taia agrawal charge.
- Plant & Machinery
Perzonal Guaraniee -
13 Mr. Lalit Agrawal
2) Mrs. Lata Agrawal
3) Mr. Mikhil Agrawal
[ICICI BANK EMITED Primary - vAihin 30 Gays of [Kolkata [Caseof duplicacy. As |The Bank has fssued a
1. Trvmavable Property - 4B Gilanjali, 25/8, D H satisfaciion of loar onpinal charge not lerter conficming the
Road, Merlin Siate. satisfied or modified by |current stalus of the loan
2. 33, Ravanz Echin, MMC Ward Mo. 1. the bank. and the actual amount of
3. Master Plot - FPF 16, Howrzh Food Park charge created. The Bank
4. Jougram Land bas furdher confirmed
ihat it will be intinfing
Collaieral - the netessary filings with
Fisxed Depasil, Current Assel the Begisicar ol
[Companies {ROC) for
Personal Guaramee - madification and
1) Mr. Lalit Agrawal subequent satisfaciion of]
2) Mr. Nikhit Agrawal charge.
3] Mirs Lana Agrawal
Axis Bank Eimitad [Primary - within 30 days of {Kolkata Case of duplicacy, As  [The Bank has issued a
Hypathecation af emire cument assel of the borrower |sanclioning foan enginal charge not letter confirming the
camprising siock of Ravw Material, packing maleral, sonigfied or modified by  |current status of the toan
Stock in procsss, Stores and finished goods ete. and the bank_ and the aciual emount of
ook debisireceivables both present and future. charge created. The Bank
has further canfirmed
Collateral « that it will be initiating,
First Pan Passu exclusive mostgage with ICTCT Benk the necessary filings with
and HDFC Bank of Commercial Proporty and the Registrar of
Indchastrial Property of the company and Residential Companies (ROC) for
Property of Director and Fresh Exclusive Mortzage of] modification and
Land ewned by Company subsequent satisfaction of]
cherge,
Persanal Quartntes -
1) dir. Lalit Agrowal
2} drs, Lara Agrawal
3) Mr. tikhil Agrowal

Glen Industries Limited
{Formerly known as "Glen Industries Private Limited")
CIN: U21097WB2007PLC119239
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HEFC BANK LIMITED Primary - within 30 days of [Rokata Case of duplicacy, As | The Bank has issued a
Hypothscation of enlire current asset of the bormower Jsanctioning kaan onginal charge not letier confirming the
comprising stock of Raw Material, Stock in process, satisfied or modified by | curent stams of the loan
Stores and Financial goods ete., FD for BG, FD for the bank. and the actual armoun of
LC, Margin for LC/BG. charge created. The Bank

s farther confimmed
Collateral - I:hal it will be initialing
« Property « 1. Master Plot no. - 16, Flot No. 1918, the necessary [lings with
1919, 1987, 1949, 1990, 1991, the Registrar of
2. Prenvises Ma. 13 - FinLan Endire 2nd floor. Companies {ROC) for
3. Gram Panchaoyar - Jougram: modification and
4. Premices No. 25/8, Merlin estates - Property on the subsequent satisfaction of|
naee of [ sgrawal, charge.
- Flant & Machinery
Personal Guaranies -
13 Mr. Lalit Agrawat
2) Mrs. Lato Agravwal
33 Mr. Nikhil Agrawal

HDFC BANK. LIMITED Primary - within 30 days of [Kofkate Cose of duplicacy. As | The Bank has issued a
Hypothecation of entire current assel of the borrowsr |sancrioning loan ariginal charge ot leter confirming the
comprising stock of Faw Material, Stock in process, satisfied or modified by |current staius of the loan
Stores 2nd Financial goods eie., FD for BG, FD for the bank. and the aciuel amount of
L.C, Margin for LC/BG. charpe created, The Bank

has further confirmed
Collateral - that it will be mitiating
+ Propenty - 1. Master Ploino. - 16, Fiot Mo, 1918, the necessasy filmgs with
1919, 1957, 1989, 1930, 1991, the Registrar of
2. Premises No. 33 - Flal on Entire 2nd floor. (Companies {ROC) for
3, Gram Panchayar + Jougram. modification and
4. Premises No. 25/8, Maclin estnies - Property on the subsequent sutisfaction of|
mame of lata agrawal. charpe.
« Plani & hachimery
Personzal Guarantes -
t) M. Lalit Agrawal
2) Mrs. Lava Agrawal
3) Mr. Nikhil Agrawal
[HDFC BANK LIMITED Primary - within 30 days of [Kelkata Caco of duplicacy. As  |The Bank has issued a
Hypothecation of emire currem asset of the borrower [sanctioning Joan original charge not letter confirming the
stock of Raw Maierial, Stock in process, satisfied or modified by |current stapus of the Joan
Stores and Finangizt goods eic., FD for BG, FD for the bank. and the aciual amount of
LC, Margin for LCBG. charge created. The Bank
has funher confirmed
Collateral - that it will be iniliating
= Propeny - 1. Master Plot o, - 16, Plot No. 1918, the necegsary filings with
151%, 1987, 1989, 1990, E991. the Regisirar of
2. Premises No. 33 » Flat on Entire 2nd floor. Compardes (ROC) for
3. Gram Panchayar « Jougram. madification and
4. Premites No. 25/8, Merlin estates - Property on the subsequent satisfaction of]
nane of lata agrawal. charge,
= Plant & Machinery
Persanal Guarantes -
13 Mr. Labis Agrawal
2) Mrs. Lata Agrawal
3) Mr. MNikhil Agrawal

‘Tha company s i o with the mumber of layers preseribed under elause {87) of section 2 of the Act read with Companies (Resiriction on number of Layecs) Rules, 2017 have been

complied with.

The subsidiary was amal, in FY 2022-23 ynder the scheme of arrancements which has been approved by the Compaient Authority in terms of sections 233 of the Companiss Act, 2003, Further, the effect of

such Scheme of A d far in the bocks of account of the Companry in accordance with the Scheme and in dance with i

dards and there zze no deviations in this regard to be reposted for.

The Company does fiot have undiscloged incore during the year in the tax assessments under the Tncome Tax Act, 1961 (such 25, search or survey or any other relevant peovisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961}

‘The Company has neither Iraded aor invested in Crypto currsncy of Virual Currency during the financisf year.

A o fiunds have been advanced or baned or invested (either from borrowed Funds of share premivr or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company 13 or in any other persons or enlities, including farsign entities

("I dizries"), with the

Beneficiarizs™) by or on behalf of the Company or provide any graraniee, security ar the like ¢n behalfof the Uldmate Bepelicianies.

B. Mo fimes hiaves hiens received by the Company from any persons or enlities, including foreign entities (“Funding Parties™), with the und,
indirecily, Yend or invesi in othes parsons or entities jdemified in any manner wh

Beneficinrigs.

o e

("Uhimare B

ding, whether

ded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, directly or indirecily Jend of invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever ("Ultimate

ded in wriling or otherwise, thal the Company shall direcily or
iaries™) by or on behalf of the Funding, Pariies or provide any guasaniee, security or the like on behalf of the Ulimate




Glen Industries Limited

(Formerly known as "Glen Industries Private Limited”)

CIN: UZI097WB2007PLC119239

ANNEXUR NG PART OF THE FI STATEM
CAPITALISATION STATEMENT AS AT MARCH 31, 2025 ANNEXURE - XL
X In Lakds)
Pre lssue Post Issue
391.3
4,891.43
13,282.74
L 756A6
4.079.58
5.836.04
0.84
.28
Siznatures 1o Aonexures Farming Part OFThe  Finmmcinl Statements
Foramd on behalf of the Board of Dvirectors ) G\ﬂ\m’ '
Mikhil Agrawnl Lalir Aprawal Chirng Ribizwnln
{Director) {Direciar) (CFO)
DIN - 07532883 BEN - 00571843
Place : Kolkala

Date : 24th June 2023
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